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To Our Unit-holders

/W Advance Residence Investment Corporation

Realization of Stable Distribution of
Earnings over the Long Term

In the Medium Term, ADR Aims for an Earnings
Per Unit of 4,500 Yen to Ensure Minimum ?
Dividend Payment of 4,500 Yen Per Unit. #‘ '
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We would like to report on the management
results and performance of Advance Residence
Investment Corporation (ADR) for its 6th Fiscal
Period, or the six months ended July 31, 2013.

In order to achieve our medium-term earnings
per unit (EPU) goal of 4,500 yen, we acquired
14 new properties during the fiscal period
through the issuance of new investment units
(follow-on public offering) early in the fiscal
period, and also solidified our foundation for
future external growth by acquiring equity
interest in TK property fund. We achieved an
average occupancy rate of 96.6% during this
fiscal period, the highest since the merger, and
carried out large-scale repairs and renovations
as scheduled with the aim of maintaining and

improving the asset value of our holdings.
In addition to reducing financing costs, we
continued our efforts to increase the fixed-rate
debt ratio and extend debt maturities of loans
and bonds in order to further reinforce our
financial position.

As aresult, net earnings per unit increased by 12
yen over the previous period to 4,267 yen. This
was 97 yen above the initial earnings forecast
of 4,170 yen, and as a consequence, we have
increased our dividends per unit from the initial
forecast of 4,500 yen to 4,597 yen.

Furthermore, as a result of the latest public
offering, the Loan-to-Value (LTV) at the end of
the fiscal period fell compared to the end of
the previous fiscal period. This ensured that
we would be able to take on new loans, thus
giving us the capacity to acquire properties.
Going forward, we will use this capacity to
acquire properties effectively to achieve our
medium-term earnings per unit (EPU) goal of
4,500 yen as early as possible.

As for ADR’s investment unit, the price
rose sharply from 190,100 yen at the end of
the previous fiscal period to 260,000 yen
in late March as a result of expectations
that Abenomics would conquer deflation.
However, as a result of the rise in long-term
interest rate attributable to the Bank of
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Japan’s unprecedented monetary easing
from April, a shift in money flow to shares of
exporting companies as the yen weakened,
and anxiety that the US’s Federal Reserve
Bank would taper its bond purchase program
earlier than expected, the investment unit
price declined to 198,100 yen at the end of
the fiscal period.

Although we were affected by the various
external factors mentioned above, the price of
ADR’s investment units did not once fall below
the public offerring offer price. We believe
that this is because investors approved of our
investment strategy and results.

We would like to take this opportunity to
express our gratitude to our shareholders
for their support and ask for their continued
understanding.

Kenji Kousaka

Executive Director,

Advance Residence Investment Corporation
President,

AD Investment Management Co., Ltd.
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Fiscal Highlights

/W Advance Residence Investment Corporation

6th FP a0 Fiscal Highlights

97 yen Increase in Dividends from Forecast of 4,500 yen
Dividend Per Unit 4’ 5 9 7yen

Achieve Steady External Growth with the Public Offering

New property acquisitions 14 properties 25. 9 billion yen

Right-of-first-refusal acquired 15 properties 15./ billion yen

(Right-of-first-refusal price, consumption tax included)

Highest Occupancy Rate Since the Merger

Average occupancy rate during fiscal period 9 6 o 6%

Further Strengthened Financial Base

e Reductionin LTV (securing capacity to acquire properties)
e Reduction in average interest rate
e Extension in average loan maturity

The Largest Portfolio Among Residential J-REITs

As of July 31, 2013

No. of properties Number of NOl yield* Unrealized gains*
leasable units

204 properties 17,640 units 5.5% 14. O billion yen

Total assets Total leasable floor area Average amount invested
(Based on acquisition price) per property

393. 8 billion yen 669,094 m 1.93 billion yen

* NOI stands for Net Operating Income and refers to revenues and expenses from the real estate business, calculated as follows:
Revenue from property leasing — Expenses from property leasing + Depreciation and amortization + Loss on retirement of fixed assets.

* NOl yield is calculated by using the formula: “Annualized NOI” + “Book value at the end of fiscal period.” When calculating the annualized NOI, the total actual NOI during the period is calculated according to
the number of operating days.

* The unrealized gain is the appraisal value at the end of the fiscal period less the book value at the end of the fiscal period.
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Solid Track Record, Solid Growth
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Solid External Growth

No. of properties
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Financial Base that Withstands Financial Volatility

Loans and bonds* average remaining years

1.4 yrs 1.7yrs 2.5yrs 2.9yrs 3.4 yrs 3.8 yrs

1.74% 1.75%
1.63%

Average interest rate paid
at end of fiscal period

1.28%

1.46%

Fixed-rate debt ratio 82%

65%

Ratio of interest-bearing
liabilities to total assets

1st FP 2nd FP 3rd FP 4th FP 5th FP 6th FP
(ended January 2011) (ended July 2011) (ended January 2012) (ended July 2012) (ended January 2013) (ended July 2013)
G Loans and bonds: Total of loans and investment corporation bonds )

Stable dividends M Reversal of reserve for dividends
I Reversal of reserve for dividends (for loss on sales/impairment)
M Dividends from net income

(Unit: Yen/unit)

4,500 4724 4,505 4,597

1st FP 2nd FP 3rd FP 4th FP 5th FP 6th FP

(ended January 2011) (ended July 2011) (ended January 2012) (ended July 2012) (ended January 2013) (ended July 2013)

* “Reversal of reserve for dividends (loss on sale, impairment)” is calculated by dividing the total of “loss on sale of real estate” and “impairment loss” by the number of outstanding investment units at the
end of the fiscal period. The number is rounded down to the nearest decimal point.

* The 1FP was an 11-month period. The 1FP figures are converted into six-month figures. When calculating the dividends from net earnings, a 43,281,299,408 yen gain in negative goodwill resulting from the
merger and 7,178 yen in unappropriated earnings are excluded from the 1FP net income and divided by the number of outstanding investment units at the end of the 1FP.




Management Policies

/W Advance Residence Investment Corporation

Realization of Stable

Distribution of Earnings

over the Long Term

External Growth

Internal Growth

Financial Strategy

Even though the supply of properties
remains very tight, we aim to achieve
external growth without missing op-
portunities to acquire high-yielding
properties, using all the tools in our
toolbox.

e Sourcing properties from sponsors

e Direct sourcing from the open market
based on a wedlth of trading infor-
mation that we are able to collect

e Utilizing bridge funds

We will seek to improve revenues from
properties with high occupancy rates
by increasing key money and cutting
leasing expenses.

We will also keep working to maintain
and enhance the competitiveness of
our properties through continuous
implementation of upgrades and large-
scale renovations.

We work to maintain and develop a
financing structure that can adapt flexibly
to future changes in the environment by
continuing to finance with an emphasis
on extended maturities and fixed interest
rates, while closely monitoring interest rate
trends.

We will endeavor to reduce financing
costs further by taking advantage of
advantageous  financing  conditions
and utilizing the stable financial profile
achieved through the public offering.

An Asset Management Fee Structure
More In Line With Unit-holders’ Interest

Introducing an Asset Management Fee Structure

that is Coupled to NOI

(Note 1) (Note 2)

and Adjusted EPU

A proposal was made to change the asset management fee structure, the fee that ADR pays to its asset
management company, at the second general meeting of unit-holders to be held on October 25, 2013.
(Relevant agenda item: Agenda item number 1 “Partial change in articles of incorporation”)

The main objective of this change is to more closely align unit-holders’ interests with the profits of the
asset management company.

Current fee structure

Basic fee structure
Total assets x 0.4% (annualized)

Fees linked to results

Incentive-based fees
Income before income taxes ¥ x 3.0%

Fees for acquisition Sales price x 1.0%
Fees for disposition Sales price x 0.5%
\_ J

| Note 1. NOIstands for Net Operating Income and refers to revenues and expenses from the

real estate business, calculated as follows:
Revenue from property leasing — Expenses from property leasing + Depreciation and
amortization + Loss on retirement of fixed assets.

2. Adjusted EPU = Net income before subtracting “investment compensation I11” +
outstanding investment units at end of fiscal period

3. Income before income taxes before deducting incentive compensation

Proposed change

Fees linked to size of assets under management (maximum fee rates

Fee structure |
Total assets x 0.2% (annualized)

or earnings per unit (maximum fee rates

Fee structure Il NoI ™V x 3, 0%

Fee structure Il (Fee structure | + Fee structure Il) x
adjusted EPU “**? x 0,008%

Fees for asset acquisition and disposition (maximum fee rates

No change

Merger fees: Appraised value of real estate

and other acceded x 0.5%

\

Newly established fee structure (maximum fee rate

J




I. Asset M anagement Report /NAdvance Residence Investment Corporation

Management’s Discussion and Analysis

2 Investment Environment and Operating Performance

We acquired 14 new properties in the fiscal period under review through the follow-on public offering in order to achieve our
medium-term earnings per unit (EPU) goal of 4,500 yen. Accordingly, at the end of the fiscal period under review, we held 204
properties (acquisition price totaling 393.8 billion yen). In addition, we acquired equity interest in TK property fund with the
aim of securing properties for future external growth. On the leasing side, we achieved an average occupancy rate of 96.6%

1 Summary of Selected Financial Data

Fiscal period 2nd FP 3rd FP 4th FP 5th FP 6th FP . . . . . ’ . .
Operating period units oo | FomAgon | om0 | g | om0 during this ﬁsca‘l period, the highest since the merger. We also worked t9 1mproYe cash flow by lnc'reasmg reven‘ue from l‘<ey
0:Jul. 31,201 Todan.t20m | Toul3yoon | Todan3yo | Toidul 2013 money and leasing expenses, such as new contract fees. On the finance side, we improved net earnings by reducing financing
Operating | Operating revenues million yen 11,345 1,259 12219 12,194 13,493 costs. Reinforced the resilience of our financial base to withstand future financial volatility by extending debt maturities and
results (Rental revenue) @ million yen 11,345 1,252 12,193 12155 13462 increasing fixed interested rate for loans and investment corporation bonds (hereinafter, “loans and bonds”).
(Gain on real estate sales) b million yen - - - - -
Total operating expenses million yen 7,892 5,275 5,660 5,773 6,517 ADR’s investment results in the current fiscal period are outlined below.
(Rental business expenses) C million yen 4,199 4,202 4,551 4,557 5,343
(Loss on real estate sales) d million yen 2,000 7 - - -
(Impairment loss) e million yen 739 - - - - (Reference)
Operating income million yen 3,453 5,984 6,559 6,420 6,976 Item sth FPresults | Initial forecast " 6th FPresults Comparedtothe  Compared to the initial
Ordinary income f million yen 1,465 3,998 4,612 4,681 5,292 previous fiscal period | earnings forecast
Net income g million yen 1,404 3,997 4,611 4,681 5,291 Operating revenues 12,194 million yen | 13,279 million yen 13,493 million yen | +1,299 million yen +213 million yen
Balance Total assets h million yen 349,158 356,891 384,091 383,476 410989 Operating income 6,420 millionyen = 6,847 millionyen | 6,976 millionyen | +556 millionyen | +129 million yen
sheet Interest-bearing liabilities i million yen 186,639 195,002 206,359 206,166 210,269
figures Net assets i million yen 157,827 157,428 173,155 172,640 195,446 Ordinary income 4,681 millionyen | 5,172 millionyen | 5,292 million yen +610 million yen +119 million yen
Paid-in Capital k million yen 64,561 64,561 80,087 80,087 102,557 Net income 4,681 millionyen | 5,171 millionyen | 5,291 millionyen = +610 million yen +119 million yen
:er unit Total dividends | million yen 4,410 4,410 5,196 4,955 5,700 Net income/unit (Note 2) 4,255 yen 4,170 yen 4,267 yen +12yen +97 yen
gures Payout ratio g % 313.9 110.3 112.7 105.9 107.7
;’2gal)rdttj:g:negig;units issued m units 980,000 980,000 1,100,000 1,100,000 1,240,000 Dividend per unit 4,505 yen 4,500 yen 4,597 yen +92 yen +97yen
Net assets per unit iim yen 161,048 160,640 157,413 156,945 157,617 Notes 1. i:: isr;i:;ael ;c;:zzatsrtu;erizzg?tg:.e earning forecasts for the 6th Fiscal Period disclosed in the “Brief Summary of Kessan Tanshin” for the 5th Fiscal Period dated March 15, 2013.
Net income per unit (Note 2) yen 1,433 4,079 4,198 4,255 4,270 2. Net income/unit is calculated by dividing net income by the number of units issued at the end of the fiscal period. Fractions are deleted.
Dividend per unit I/m yen 4,500 4,500 4,724 4,505 4,597
Dividend from earnings per unit yen 4,500 4,500 4,724 4,505 4,597
Dividend in excess of
earnings per unit yen 0 0 0 0 0 In the fiscal period under review, we increased revenue by 1,299 million yen over the previous fiscal period by acquiring 14
Annualized dividend yield (Note3) % 6 65 6.2 47 47 new properties and raising the average occupancy rate. In addition, we reduced financing costs through refinancing. As a
E’:;cti“rs ?:;Jtrar})on nvestment (Paidin (g )(ke)  (Note3) % 26 a5 a7 47 49 result, we increased net earnings by 610 million yen over the previous fiscal period to 5,291 million yen and bolstered
?rital:Lr;tO?aI;I\é:ISI;r;‘lt?:;) (gra)l(mersi) (Note'3) ” 19 35 36 32 34 Earnings Per Unit by 12 yen over the previous period to 4,267 yen.
FFO per unit (g-b+d+e+g)im yen 6,161 6,025 6,075 6,152 6,109 Comparing against the initial earnings forecast, in addition to the improvements in the occupancy, and reduction of leasing
Annualized n (Note3)|  yen 12,425 11,953 12,184 12,203 12,321 expenses mentioned above, we acquired two additional properties “RESIDIA Miyakojima I/1I” and “Cocofump Hiyoshi,” which
Ratizoorf";‘r':ipn]:ry come to rin times 131 1.5 125 156 161 had not been factored into the forecast. As a result, we were able to beat the initial EPU forecast of 4,170 yen by 97 yen. Dividends
total assets flh (Note 4) % 04 11 1.2 1.2 1.3 Per Unit were increased 97 yen over the initial forecast of 4,500 yen to 4,597 yen, based on our disclosed dividend strategy.
Annualized (Note 3) % 0.8 2.2 2.5 24 2.7
Equity ratio jih % 452 441 451 45.0 47.6 a) External growth
Return on equity gl (Notes), % 0.9 25 28 27 29 In the fiscal period under review, we acquired 12 properties in conjunction with a public offering held at the start of the fiscal
Ra’:ir;”;ai';i‘:est_bearing ‘ (Note ) A 18 >0 56 >4 >8 period. Additionally, using the capacity to acquire properties gained as a result of this public offering, we acquired “RESIDIA
liabilities to total assets it % 535 54.6 537 538 51.2 Miyakojima I/1I” in March 2013 and “Cocofump Hiyoshi” in April 2013. The average assumed NOI yield (te3) for the total of 14
DSCR olp times 30 4.6 53 5.6 6.6 properties (total acquisition price of 25.9 billion yen) was 6.0%, which exceeds the average 5.3% for our existing portfolio (as of
2‘:; L;’;;:Zf.fﬁi‘?fe interest o million yen 4,912 7,525 8,241 8,243 8,940 January 2013). Accordingly, we have succeeded in improving our portfolio’s profitability through these property acquisitions.
Interest expenses P mf”f"" yen 1.614 1627 1,558 1476 1.364 As a result, the assets held by ADR at the end of the fiscal period under review totaled 204 properties worth a total of
N(;Innua[ized NOl yeld aerd (No(:lezt;:; m'”'c;n yen 9’053.2 8’932 9’751; 9’6’5; 10’45(2 393.8 billion yen (total acquisition price), with unrealized gains (ete4) amounting to 14.0 billion yen (up 7.5 billion yen over
Depreciation and amortization q (Note 8), million yen 1,893 1.900 2071 2085 2284 the end of the previous fiscal period). Unrealized gains on the 14 properties acquired in the fiscal period under review
Unit price at end of period . yen 162,200 137,500 152,900 190,100 198,100 totaled 0.8 billion yen at the end of the fiscal period. This increase in unrealized gains is another factor behind the

Notes 1. Operating revenues do not include consumption taxes. Amounts are rounded down to the nearest specified unit. Percentage figures are rounded to the first decimal place. The lmProved unit-holders’ value achieved through the acq uisition of these PrOPertles-
same applies for the rest of this report unless otherwise specified.

2. The net income per unit is calculated by dividing net income by the daily weighted average number of units issued and outstanding.

. The annualized figures are calculated based on 1 year being 365 days, with accounting calculation periods of 181 days for the 2nd Fiscal Period, 184 days for the 3rd Fiscal Period,
182 days for the 4th Fiscal Period, 184 days for the 5th Fiscal Period, and 181 days for the 6th Fiscal Period.

. Ratio of ordinary income to total assets = Ordinary income + {(Total assets at beginning of period + Total assets at end of period) + 2} x 100

. Return on equity = Net income + {(Net assets at beginning of period + Net assets at end of period) + 2} x 100

. In the calculation of NOI, the depreciation and amortization is limited to what is included in rental business expenses.

. Annualized NOlI yield = Annualized NOI + Property acquisition prices.
(The annualized NOI is the sum of per property NOI annualized by taking into account the actual number of days of operation for each property.)

8. Depreciation and amortization includes depreciation and amortization of intangible assets in addition to depreciation of property, plant and equipment.

In addition to these acquisitions, in March and June 2013 we acquired equity interest in TK property fund investing in a
total of 15 properties (total of 457 million yen (Nete5) in order to secure properties for future acquisition and receive the
dividend revenue in the meantime. By investing in the TK property fund, we acquired rights of first refusal for these 15
properties, and at the end of the fiscal period under review, ADR had rights of first refusal for 26 properties valued at 31.1
billion yen (based on price of rights of first refusal, the average assumed NOI yield is 6.0% (Note©)),

w
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I. Asset Management Report /WAdvance Residence Investment Corporation

Our acquisition of “Cocofump Hiyoshi” in April is the first investment by a J-REIT in the type of senior housing called
“Senior housing with supportive services.” We expect this to represent our foothold for our entry into this sector, which
is expected to see growing demand in the future.

3. The average assumed NOI yield for the acquired properties is calculated by dividing the total NOI calculated using the direct capitalization method in the appraisal report at the time
of acquisition by the total acquisition price. The actual book-value NOI yield is calculated by annualizing the total NOI in the relevant fiscal period and dividing it by the total book value
as of the end of that fiscal period. The same holds true hereafter.

4. The amount is the total appraisal value at the end of the fiscal period less the total book value at the end of the fiscal period.

5. The amount does not include the costs incurred in acquiring the equity interest in TK property fund.

. In the event that consumption tax is included in the right-of-first-refusal price, the NOI yield is calculated based on the price excluding tax assuming a 5% tax rate. In addition, the

average assumed NOI yield is calculated by dividing the total NOI calculated using the direct capitalization method in the appraisal report at the time of acquisition of equity interest in a) External Growth

the TK property fund by the total right-of-first-refusal price. (If right-of-first-refusal price in the contract includes tax, no adjustment will be made to the price even if the consumption The environment for property acquisition remains extremely competitive. However, we aim to achieve external growth
tax rate changes at the time of acquisition.) prop Yy q y p * 4 g
by utilizing the acquisition capacity gained in the public offering at the start the fiscal period and avoid missing out on
b) Internal growth opportunities to acquire high-yielding properties. We will use all the tools in our toolbox in acquiring properties. These

3 Management Policies and Challenges Going Forward

We will continue in our efforts to realize our basic management principle of “realization of stable distribution of earnings
over the long term,” by following through the policies and strategies in external growth and internal growth as well as
implementing the financial strategy as set forth below.

o

For the period under review, we were able to achieve the highest average period occupancy rate since the merger at 96.6%.
In addition, we made an effort to improve revenues by actively collecting key money, reducing leasing expenses particularly
from properties with high occupancy rates. As a result of these efforts, along with the addition of acquired properties, the

include direct sourcing from the open market based on a wealth of trading information that we are able to collect,
utilizing bridge funds (securing right of first refusal for the acquisition of the fund’s investment properties by acquiring
equity interests in TK property fund), and sourcing properties from sponsors (primarily sponsor-developed properties).

actual book value NOI yield improved 0.2 points over the previous fiscal period to 5.5% in the fiscal period under review.

b) Internal Growth
We will aim to maintain and improve revenues from properties with high occupancy rates by increasing key money and
enhancing the efficiency of leasing expenses. We will continue our efforts to stabilize occupancy rates by taking a flexible
approach to rent setting in some high-rent properties.

We also carried out large-scale repairs and value-adding renovations such as replacement of room fixtures and room
layout changes on five properties in the fiscal period under review with the aim of maintaining and strengthening the
competitiveness of our holdings.

¢) Financial Strategy We will also keep working to maintain and enhance the competitiveness of our properties through continuous
Debt financing implementation of upgrades and large-scale renovations.
In the fiscal period under review, in addition to reducing financing costs, we continued our efforts to extend and diversify
debt maturities for loans and other and increase the number of fixed-rate loans in order to achieve our goal of stable
distribution of earnings over the long term.

¢) Financial Strategy
While closely monitoring interest rate trends, we will work to maintain and build a financing structure that can withstand
future financial volatility by continuing our funding activity with an emphasis on extended maturities and locking in low
financing rates by fixing interest rates. We will aim to reduce financing costs further by taking advantage of advantageous
financing conditions and utilizing our stable financial standing achieved through the public offering.

We were able to reduce financing costs through re-financing, since many of the loans raised prior to the merger that
have higher interest rates than current levels reached maturity during the period (Nete?), As a result, the average interest
rate (Note 8) for Joans and bonds at the end of the fiscal period under review was 1.28%, down 0.08 points over the 1.35%
average rate in the previous fiscal period.

Moreover, in April 2013 we became the first residential J-REIT to issue an investment corporation bond with a 10-year
maturity (total of 3.0 billion yen, fixed interest rate and a coupon rate of 1.32%). As with this bond issuance, while we
reduced the financing cost, we extended maturities for loans and bonds and increased the ratio of fixed-rate loans. As a
result, the average remaining years of our loans and bonds (Note9) stood at 3.8 years at the end of the fiscal period, 0.4

4 Equity Finances

The following are changes in paid-in capital and number of units issued and outstanding over the last 5 years.

i i _ i 9 (Note 10) i o
years longer than at the'end of the pr'eVIous fiscal period, and the ﬁxe.d rafte d'eb.t ratio was 92.7% , up 7.7 points Number of units issued and oo - )
over the end of the previous fiscal period. Furthermore, we succeeded in diversifying repayment amounts for loans and Date Description outstanding (units) aid-in capital (miflion yen Notes
bonds. The repayment amounts for each fiscal period are all kept below the 20 billion credit limit of the commitment line Increase Balance Increase Balance
(8.0 billion yen for one-year terms, 12.0 billion yen for three-year terms) at the end of the fiscal period under review. Consolidation-type
March 1, 2010 eroor 722,306 722,306 36,262 36,262 | (Y
Such efforts to extend debt maturity, fix interest rates on our loans and diversify repayment amounts are primarily g
. . e . . . . . e . H (Note 2)
intended to reinforce the resilience of our financial base to withstand future financial volatility, and accordingly June 28, 2010 Follow-on offering 240,000 962,306 26,355 62,618
contributed to the long-term stability of our dividends. July30,2010  Third-party allotment 17,694 980,000 1,943 64,561 | Mo
7. Inthe current fiscal period, we raised a total of 24.8 billion yen in loans (including refinancing) with an average maturity of 7.9 years and an average interest rate of 1.14% at the end of . Note 4)
the fiscal period. We repaid a total amount of 20.7 billion yen (including early repayments, with an average interest rate of 1.83% at the end of last fiscal period) during the fiscal period February 1, 2012 Follow-on Oﬁe”ng " O,OOO 1 ,0901000 1 41231 781793 (Note s
under review. Among the loans repaid, 13.6 billion yen of loans were taken out prior to the merger and the average interest rate was 2.26% at the end of the last fiscal period. The . (Notes)
remaining amount of loans taken out prior to merger stands at 5.9 billion out of the total outstanding loans and bonds of 210.2 billion yen at the end of the current fiscal period under February 29, 2012 Th|rd-party allotment 1 O:OOO 1 ,1 OOIOOO 1 ,293 80,087 ores
review. ) (Note 6)
8. In calculating the average interest rate, fixed interest rate after the application of interest rate swap is used for floating-rate loans that are hedged using an interest rate swap February 1,2013 Follow-on Oﬁermg 1 351000 1 :2351000 21 :667 101 ,754 o
agreement. K (Note7)
9. Calculations are made on the assumption that the entire balance of the borrowings is repaid in lump sums on the final repayment dates, including the amortized loans. February 27,2013 Th'rd'Party allotment 5,OOO 1 12401000 802 1 02,557 o7

10.1f floating interest rate loans are hedged using interest-rate swaps, the loans are treated as fixed interest-rate loans for the principal amount of the swap.
Notes 1. ADR was established through the consolidation-type merger between former Advance Residence Investment Corporation (the “former ADR”) and Nippon Residential

Investment Corporation (NRI) on March 1, 2010. Upon its establishment, ADR allotted and delivered 3 ADR units per 1 former ADR unit and allotted and delivered 2 ADR units

Equity finance per 1 NRI unit.
. . . . . . . 2. ADR issued new units through public offering at an offer price of 113,684 yen (paid-in amount: 109,816 yen) per unit to procure funds for new property acquisitions as well as

In the fiscal period under review in February 2013, we raised a total of 22.4 billion yen through a public offering and a partly funding repayment of loans and redemption of investment corporation bonds.

Py : . P : f 3. ADRissued new units by way of third-party allotment with Mizuho Securities Co., Ltd. as the allottee at a paid-in amount of 109,816 yen per unit to procure funds for new
third party allotment (the pUbllC Oﬁ:enng)' The pald in amount per unit was 160’498 yen, which exceeded net assets per property acquisitions as well as partly funding repayment of loans and redemption of investment corporation bonds.
unit at the end of the previous fiscal period (1 56’945 yen, or 152,440 yen per unit after exc[uding dividend payments)_ 4. ADR issued new units through public offering at an offer price of 133,770 yen (paid-in amount: 129,379 yen) per unit to procure funds for new property acquisitions and for other

purposes.
. . . . P . AT B 5. ADR issued new units by way of third-party allotment with Mizuho Securities Co., Ltd. as the allottee at a paid-in amount of 129,379 yen per unit to procure funds for new
We acquired 14 properties in the current fiscal period (total acquisition price of 25.9 billion yen), but by conducting the oroperty acquisitions and for other purposs.
pUb“C oﬂ:ering at the start of the fiscal period, the ratio of interest-bearing liabilities to total assets fell 2.6 points from 6. ADR issued new units through public offering at an offer price of 165,945 yen (paid-in amount: 160,498 yen) per unit to procure funds for new property acquisitions and for
. . . . . v ere other purposes.

53.8% at the end of the previous fiscal perlod, to 51.2%. As a result, we galned capacity for property acquisition and 7. ADRissued new units by way of third-party allotment with Mizuho Securities Co., Ltd. as the allottee at a paid-in amount of 160,498 yen per unit to procure funds for new

property acquisitions and for other purposes.

succeeded in preparing for further external growth.
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Market Price of Units
The following are the highs and lows of ADR’s unit closing prices on the Tokyo Stock Exchange.

Overview of the Investment Corporation

Fiscal period 2nd FP 3rd FP 4th FP 5th FP 6th FP 1 Paid-in Capital
Fiscal period-end July 2011 January 2012 July 2012 January 2013 July 2013 The total number of units authorized, total number of units issued and outstanding, paid-in capital and number of unit-
High 173,500 yen 162,500 yen 159,400 yen 190,100 yen 257,900 yen holders as of July 31, 2013 are as follows.
Low 139,900 yen 134,000 yen 135,800 yen 150,500 yen 182,200 yen
Fiscal period 2nd FP 3rd FP 4th FP 5th FP 6th FP
Fiscal period end July 2011 January 2012 July 2012 January 2013 July 2013
5 pistribution to Unit-holders Zﬁtf]'or;gj’er of units 6,000,000 units 6,000,000 units 6,000,000 units| 6,000,000 units | 6,000,000 units
In accordance with the distribution policy provided in Article 32, Item 1 of ADR’s Articles of Incorporation, we shall deliver dividends Total number of units ) ) . ) )
in excess of an amount equivalent to 90% of the amount of ADR’s earnings available for dividends as stipulated in Article 67-15 of issued and outstanding 980,000 units 980,000 units 1,100,000 units 1,100,000 units 1,240,000 units
the Act on Special Measures Concerning Taxation. In addition, ADR may use the reserve for dividends in order to provide stable Paid-in capital (Note) | 64,561 million yen | 64,561 million yen | 80,087 million yen | 80,087 million yen 102,557 million yen
dividend payouts going forward, and shall decide to increase dividends in accordance with the better-than-expected results. Number of unit-holders 21,293 persons 21,570 persons 23,147 persons 23,015 persons 23,413 persons

Based on the policy above, ADR decided that the unappropriated retained earnings of 5,291,809 thousand yen plus reversal (Note) The paid-in capital on the balance sheets as of July 31, 2013 includes capital surplus of 53,220 million yen.
of reserve for dividends of 408,470 thousand yen to arrive at 5,700,280 thousand yen will be distributed as dividends of
earnings, and declared a dividend per unit of 4,597 yen.

2 Major Unit-holders

(thousand yen)
Fiscal period >nd FP 3rd FP 4th FP sth FP 6th FP The following are the major unit-holders as of July 31, 2013.
Operating period From: Feb. 1, 2011 From: Aug. 1, 2011 From: Feb.1,2012 | From:Aug.1,2012 | From: Feb.1,2013
P &P To: Jul. 31, 2011 To: Jan. 31, 2012 To: Jul. 31, 2012 To: Jan. 31, 2013 To: Jul. 31,2013 Unitholding % share of issued
Total amount of unappropriated Name Address . and outstanding
retained earnings 1,404,952 3,997,454 4,611,435 4,681,376 5,291,809 (units) %)
Ao jated amount of 35648605 35236060 34,651,095 34,376,971 33,968,500
Total amount of dividends of cash 4,410,000 4,410,000 5,196,400 4,955,500 5,700,280 Japan Trustee Services Bank, Ltd. -8-11 Harumi, Chuo-ku, Tokyo 288,592 23.21
E;iviignhd per llmit) f (4,500 yen) (4,500 yen) (4,724 yen) (4,505 yen) (4,597 yen) g:ri ey, Bank of Japan, Ltd. 2113 Hamamatsucho, Minato-ku, Tokyo 71,088 573
T which, total amount o 4,410,000 4,410,000 5,196,400 4,955,500 5,700,280 :
dividends of earnings The Nomura Trust and Banking Co., Ltd. |, , otamachi, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo 65,793 530
(Dividend of earnings per unit) (4,500 yen) (4,500 yen) (4,724 yen) (4,505 yen) (4,597 yen) (Investment Trust Account) ’ ’ ' '
?efinv;/giif;;’ﬁa)ziltamount of capital — - - - — Trust & Custody Services Bank, Ltd. 1-8-12 Harumi, Chuo-ku, Tokyo 65203 505
(c 'tul imb " it ( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) (Securities Investment Trust Account) Harumi Island Triton Square Office Tower Z ' '
apital reimbursement per uni —yen —yen —yen —yen —yen
BATIMENT A, 33, RUE DE
NOMURA BANK (LUXEMBOURG) S.A. GASPERICH, L-5826, LUXEMBOURG 50,587 4.07
. R P-76 Park Tower Shiba ) 3 .
6 S|gn|ﬁcant Subsequent Events : /\ ITOCHU Corporation 2-5-1 Kita-Aoyama, Minato-ku, Tokyo 34,800 2.80
j AN
Not applicable. / %\ NORTHERN TRUST CO. (AVFC) SUB A/C | 50 BANK STREET CANARY WHARF LONDON 20,051 161
;ﬁ, BRITISH CLIENTS E14 5NT,UK
/ i
’gg\ Mizuho Trust & Banking Co., Ltd. 1-2-1 Yaesu, Chuo-ku, Tokyo 18,083 1.45
A \\
fﬁ\t Trust & Custody Services Bank, Ltd. 1-8-12 Harumi, Chuo-ku, Tokyo
re= (\.. . ! 16,783 1.35
F;"‘I\E (Money Trust Tax Account) Harumi Island Triton Square Office Tower Z
Egzg bral f d
;.:E- — Gibralter Life Insurance Co., Ltd. . i . i
'E:“fﬁ =3 (General account J-REIT) 2-13-10 Nagata-cho, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo 11,746 0.94
: - : Total 642,726 51.83
- (Note) “% share of issued and outstanding” (number of units held as a percentage of total number of units issued and outstanding) is rounded down to two decimal places.
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3 Directors and Independent Auditor

1. The executive director, supervisory directors and independent auditor as of July 31, 2013 are as follows.

Assets Under Management

1 Composition of the Investment Corporation’s Assets

Total amount of compensation
Title Name Primary concurrent positions for each title during applicable 5th Fiscal Period (as of January 31,2013) | 6th Fiscal Period (as of July 31, 2013)
operating period (thousand yen ;
P ep (thousand yen) Type of asset Investment regions Amount hg?ld ) Share of t(otal )assets Amount he(ld ) Share of 'Eotal )assets
. I Note 6 o Note 7 e Note 6 o\ (Note 7
Eé(iigg,:(')vre Kenji Kousaka ™" President, AD Investment Management Co., Ltd. — (Note) (million yen) (%) (million yen) (#)
Tokyo Central 7 Wards "¢ 94,220 24.6 100,182 24.4
; President, Hidejiro Matsuda CPA Office ote
SUpervisony | Hidejiro Matsuda e e 1,200 Realestatein  Tokyo 23 Wards e 81,882 21.4 90,340 22.0
Auditor, TYO Inc. trust MV Tokyo Metropolitan Area ™% 23,786 6.2 24,764 6.0
Su(gfggli?_ry Yoshiki Oshima President, Akasaka, Law Office L.P.C. 1,200 Major Regional Cities () 23,565 6.1 31,069 7.6
. Subtotal . .
Indepcti?dent Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu LLC 20,130 Mo ubto . 223,454 58.3 246,357 9.9
auditor Tokyo Central 7 Wards ~ "°*¢? 73,233 19.1 72,914 17.7
Notes 1. Kenji Kousaka concurrently serves as president of ADR’s asset management company, AD Investment Management Co., Ltd. (ADIM), and executive director of ADR. The (Note 3)
Commissioner of the Financial Services Agency was notified of the concurrent holding of positions on March 5, 2008 pursuant to the provisions of Article 31-4, Paragraph 4 of Real estate (Note 1) Tokyo 23 Wards ’ 23’721 62 23’61 1 5.7
the Financial Instruments and Exchange Act (Article 31-4, Paragraph 1 of the said Act as of the date of this document) prior to its revision made by the provisions of Article 1 of : (Note 4)
the Act for Partial Revision of the Financial Instruments and Exchange Act, Etc. (Act No. 65 of 2008). TOkyO MEtrOPOhtan Area 1 6’305 4.3 1 6’1 62 3.9
2. The executive director does not receive compensation from ADR. Ma]'or Regiona| Cities (Notes) 24 658 64 27 944 6.8
3. The compensation paid to the independent auditor includes compensation for services other than those prescribed in Article 2, Paragraph 1 of the Certified Public Accountants ! !
Act (2,630 thousand yen). Subtotal 137,918 36.0 140,632 34.2
TK property fund equity interests (Note$) 927 0.2 931 0.2
Deposits and other assets 21,176 55 23,067 5.6
2. Policy for dismissal or refusal of reappointment of independent auditor Sum total of total amount of assets 383,476 100.0 410,989 1000

The Board of Directors of ADR shall investigate the dismissal of independent auditors pursuant to the provisions of the
Act on Investment Trusts and Investment Corporations (Act No. 198 of 1951; as amended), and consider refusal of its
reappointment by comprehensively taking into account the quality of audit, audit compensation and other factors.

Notes 1. The real estate in trust and real estate are used primarily for apartments.

2. “Tokyo Central 7 Wards” represents the Minato, Chiyoda, Shibuya, Shinjuku, Meguro, Setagaya and Shinagawa Wards of Tokyo.

. “Tokyo 23 Wards” represents the Tokyo 23 wards other than the Tokyo Central 7 Wards.

. “Tokyo Metropolitan Area” represents Tokyo (excluding the 23 wards of Tokyo) and Kanagawa, Saitama and Chiba prefectures.

. “Major Regional Cities” represents major cities designated by government ordinance and similar cities excluding those in the Tokyo Metropolitan Area.

. “Total amount held” is based on the amount recorded on the balance sheet (total amount of book value after depreciation in the case of real estate, etc.) as of the date of
closing of accounts, and is rounded down to the nearest million yen.

. “As a percentage of total assets” is the balance sheet amount of the applicable real estate, etc. expressed as a percentage of the total amount of assets, rounded to one decimal place.

. “TK property fund equity interests” owned in the 5th Fiscal Period are the equity interests in the TK property fund with Godo Kaisha RBFA2 , Godo Kaisha RBFA3, Godo Kaisha
RISING and Godo Kaisha RISING2 as the operators. “TK property fund equity interests” owned in the 6th Fiscal Period are the equity interests in the TK property fund with Godo
Kaisha RISING , Godo Kaisha RISING2, Godo Kaisha RISING3 and Godo Kaisha RISING4 as the operators.

9. Amounts less than the specified unit are rounded down and percentages are rounded off. Due to this, the sum total of respective figures does not necessarily add up to the sum

total indicated in the table above. The same applies for the rest of this report unless otherwise specified.

oV AW

0N

4 Asset Management Company, Asset Custodian and Administrative Agents

The following is the list of the asset management company, asset custodian and administrative agents as of July 31, 2013.

Delegation Name 2 Principal Assets Held
Asset management company AD Investment Management Co., Ltd. . . L . . .
The following summarizes the principal assets held by ADR as of July 31, 2013 (the top 10 properties with the highest book
Asset custodian Sumitomo Mitsui Trust Bank Limited value at the end of the fiscal period)
Administrative agent grgﬁ?haﬁzgi?t of register of Mizuho Trust & Banking Co., Ltd.
. . . As a percentage
Administrative agent (management of special Mizuho Trust & Banking Co., Ltd. Name of real estate Book value | Total leasable | Leased floor | Occupancy | of total revenue Primary use
accounts) Mitsubishi UFJ Trust and Banking Corporation (million yen) floorarea (m®)  area (m’) rate (%) | from prope(rty )
i i leasing (%) °*¢
Administrative agent '(acc'our)tmgl, taxation, Sumitomo Mitsui Trust Bank Limited g%
institutional operations) RESIDIA TOWER Meguro-Fudomae 15,852 21,019.77 21,019.77 100.0 3.4 Apartment
. . . The Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ, Ltd. Pacific Royal Court Minato Mirai Ocean Tower 13,009 26,082.53 25,934.50 99.4 4.2 Apartment
- . (administration for investment . R K Limi
Administrative agent corporation bonds) Sumitomo Mitsui Trust Bank Limited Park Tower Shibaura Bayward Urban Wing 9,290 13,490.67 12,420.92 92.1 2.2| Apartment
Mizuho Bank, Ltd. (Note) RESIDIA TOWER Kami-lkebukuro 8,924 31,250.61 30,097.32 96.3 4.3| Apartment
Note: When Mizuho Corporate Bank, Ltd. merged with Mizuho Bank, Ltd. on July 1, 2013, the trade name was changed to Mizuho Bank, Ltd. on the same date. Motoazabu Place 8,323 7,382.62 6,51 2.84 88.2 1.3 Apartment
RESIDIA Daikanyama Sarugakucho/
Daikanyama Parkside Village 7,270 5,977.18 5,387.24 90.1 1.3 Apartment
RESIDIA TOWER Roppongi 6,866 5,978.20 5,458.66 91.3 1.2 Apartment
RESIDIA Nishi-Azabu 6,606 7,078.64 6,759.79 95.5 1.5 Apartment
RESIDIA TOWER Azabujuban 6,092 7,207.18 6,453.33 89.5 1.3| Apartment
RESIDIA Mejiro 6,038 13,069.70 12,287.79 94.0 1.6 Apartment
Total 88,275 138,537.10 132,332.16 - 22.4 -
(Note)  “As a percentage of total revenue from property leasing” is the percentage arrived at by dividing the revenue from property leasing of respective properties by the total

revenue from property leasing of the entire portfolio.
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* . th Fiscal Period 6th Fiscal Period
3 Real EState POI"thlIO Bookvalue at VE?EZ”;:& (Aug.51, 20;?:;].1;’1,2013) : b(Feb. 1, zo:s;fJuirI;,zog)
. . . Property . Typeof  theendofthe| endof the Total number| Total number |
The following are the itemized assets held by ADR as of July 31,2013. No. Name of real estate Location ovnersp | i o 17 raé‘a‘”k"gn";of Rrteree St o of et rafi‘q”tpgn"gif Rerteree et ot
) O )| P e T (| PR e
e T o) (Feb. s 1 2013) P50 | RESIDIA Nishi-Azabu Minato-ku, Tokyo mtgfe“;fffgust 6,606 6,620 1 95419687 1.6 1 955201810 15
Total numb: Total numb .
Pr(;\‘p:rty Name of real estate Location 0\./|\./ynpeer50|:| ﬂf}igcea?d:rfi;};e ﬁesrc]slT;:rti]oed o(;tae::r:?sae{rotmipanndcyf Rent revenue| Share of total oof:e;:nTs:: rg:c;p::ﬁf Rent revenue |Share of total P-51 | RESIDIA Daikanyama Shibuya-ku, Tokyo i Beneﬁqaw 2[075 1]930 1 95.8 501677 0.4 1 97.6 57’337 0.4
. P (miIIioPn en) | (million yen) end of period ¢ 2 Z (%)O (thousand | rent revenue |end of period eriod (%) (thousand | rent revenue interests in trust
T (e | PR )™ 0 (| PR ™) P-52 | RESIDIA Ichigaya Shinjuku-ku, Tokyo Sl | 9426 2580 1 97473004 06 1 93875041 06
T 5 gay I ) TOKY interestsintrust | <’ ! ) ! i ) ! i
. ’ eneficiary y Benefici
P2 | RESIDIASh sh -ku, Tok _ Denefic 2,521 2,830 1 93682670 0.7 1 95788238 0.7 <~ | RESIDIA Roppongi otol eneficary
imazuyama inagawa-ku, Tokyo mt;rest%mst P53 | RESIDIA Roppong Minato-ku, Tokyo o | 3,488 3,530 11 9671105416 0.9 1 91.8/106688 08
enenciar
P-3 | RESIDIA Nakameguro Meguro-ku, Tokyo s 1526 1770 110004725 04 11000 47,256 04 P55 | RESIDIA TOWER Meguro- | shinagawa-ku, Tokyo Redlestate | 15,852 16,400 11000460754 3.8 11000459816 34
Pg ?isrﬂ’; Ifietagaya' Setagaya-ku, Tokyo mtgfe“;fjf{ryust 1179 1,140 1100034785 03 11000 37,147 03 P56 | RESIDIA Sangenjaya Setagaya-ku, Tokyo Redlestate | 2,661 2,850 1 94486897 07 197189411 07
P-5 | RESIDIA Azabujuban Minato-ku, Tokyo mtsree“setfﬂa{ryust 1,933 1,810 11000152689 04 1 95953458 04 P-58 | RESIDIA Minami-Aoyama | Minato-ku, Tokyo Realestte | 730 493 1 94115008 0.1 1/ 100.0/16,556 0.1
i - -Hi i hi -ku, Tok X N . .
P-7 | RESIDIA Ikejiriohashi Setagaya-ku, Tokyo inteBreenset]sﬁ%at?ust 1218 1,200 1 929 35,757 0.3 ] 95.7 38,035 03 P-59 | RESIDIA Kanda-Higashi Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo Real estate 1,567 1,670 1 96.3 56,074 0.5 1 94.9155,298 0.4
Beneicny P-60  RESIDIA Higashi-Azabu Minato-ku, Tokyo Raalestate | 1,392 1,290 11 939/37,408) 0.3 1 91.0/37949 03
P-9  RESIDIA Kudanshita Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo _ Denefic 2,141 2,230 1 922066751 05 1 97.7/68292 05
‘"tgfnset%gaﬁfy““ P-61 | RESIDIA Ebisu-Minami Shibuya-ku, Tokyo Realestate | 1,988| 1,920 1/ 100.0/55,705 0.5 1/ 100.0/ 56,862 0.4
P-10 | RESIDIA Hatagaya Shibuya-ku, Tokyo neressinmst /00 10401 94773072103 1 88430879 02 P-62  RESIDIA TOWER Azabujuban | Minato-ku, Tokyo Ralesate | 6092 5460 1 89.81172343 14 1 895175319 13
L Benefici
P-13 | RESIDIA Sakurajosui Setagaya-ku, Tokyo s 1099 1,120 196334275 03 1100033882 03 P-63  RESIDIA Shibuya Shibuya-ku, Tokyo Relestate | 1,230 1,320 198040711 03 1 91340272 03
P14 | RESIDIAKita-Shinagawa | Shinagawa-ku, Tokyo mgfgif;:gust 2,657 2,620 1100075888 06 1 1000 75888 0.6 P-64  RESIDIA Nakanobu Shinagawa-ku, Tokyo mtgfe“;ﬁmst 1,828 2,020 198660938 05 195462249 05
P-15 | RESIDIA Yoyoginomori Shibuya-ku, Tokyo ey 728 598 1100019596 02 1 90820171  Of P-65 | RESIDIA Azabudai Minato-ku, Tokyo ey 1,581 1550 1 94246179 04 1 9514629 0.3
P16 | RESIDIA Shinjuku- East Il | shinjukwku Tokyo 2999 754 720 1 950111308 01 1 100023385 02 P66  RESIDIAShibadaimon !l | Minatoku, Tokyo @y 1,704 1610 1 897 47,897 04 1 98051845 04
P19 k::ri)sall)a:e Udagawacho | g o, Tokyo mtgfe“:tfﬂa{ryust 578 625 11000 17,944 0.1 11000 17,957 0.1 P67  RESIDIA Kanda Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo Ralesate | 1,118 1,160 11000 37,607 03 1 100038391 03
P-21 | RESIDIA Shinjuku-East | Shinjuku-ku, Tokyo ) Beneﬁsiary 1,344 1,450 1 84.8/38,711 03 1 95.8 44,441 0.3 P-68 | RESIDIA Sangenjaya Il Setagaya-ku, Tokyo Real estate 1,253 1,310 1 94.8/38,732 0.3 1 97.8 41,733 0.3
N eion hi-Shinjuk hinjuku-ku, Tok 1 1,780 1,900 1 969/57,845 05 1 90.7/57,196] 0.4
i - ishi-Shinjuku 11 Shinjuku-ku, T¢ Real estat , , . , . ) , .
P-2> | RESIDIA Shinjuku-East Shinjkuku Tokyo S 9160 936 1 92830476 03 1 10003089 02 P-69 | RESIDIA Nishi-Shinjuku injukurku, Tokyo calestae
Beneficia P-70 | RESIDIA Hiroo-Minami Shibuya-ku, Tokyo Real estate 901 901 1/ 100.0/ 25,910 0.2 1| 88.7/27,336 0.2
P-23 | RESIDIA Kanda-lwamotocho | Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo interestsingust 1,467 1,690 1 98.7/55,181 0.5 11 91.3/55,879 0.4 Benefiary
e P72 | RESIDIA Mejiro-Otomeyama | Shinjuku-ku, Tokyo iomsenog | 948 990 194530299 02 1 94931545 02
P-24 RESIDIA Azabujuban I Minato-ku, Tokyo itosenot | 852 885 1971126931 02 1 87928007 02 ‘ ‘ Senfiny
et P73 | RESIDIA Shibaura Minato-ku, Tokyo ot | 4529 4,960 1 9370166150 1.4 1 909164448 12
P-25 | RESIDIA Ebisu Shibuya-ku, Tokyo _ Denehdary 535 564 1100.0/18,127| 0.1 1100.0/18,767 0.1
mtgfset%'t"mst P-74 | RESIDIA Gotenyama Shinagawa-ku, Tokyo Real estate 908/ 805 1/ 93.8/27,890 0.2 1/ 100.01 26,991 0.2
. hi ku, Tok _ Deneciary . . 100.0 21 2 i
P26 | RESIDIA Meguro Shinagawarku, Tokyo | jypegsinngt | /10 660 1] 1000/19.606] 02 1] 1000/21,050) 0 P75  RESIDIA Yutenji Meguro-ku, Tokyo mtgfe":tff:{ryust 5,165 5,270 1 948155150 1.3 1 957154228 1.1
P29 RESIDIA Hiroo Il Shibuya-ku, Tokyo Realestste | 1,603 1,710 1 94051332 04 1| 98851900 04 . ,
? ' ’ ’ Benicary P76 Garward Orban Wing Minato-ku, Tokyo @ 9,290 9610 1 939300682 25 1 921292787 2.2
P-30 | Pianetta Shiodome Minato-ku, Tokyo DR 1,884, 1,900 1 94764746 05 1 92758613 04 ,
‘“tgf;et%l?a‘;““ P77 | Motoazabu Place Minato-ku, Tokyo mtgfe"ftf%a;yust 8,323 6,240 1 78717178 14 1] 88.21169.416 1.3
P-31 | RESIDIA Komazawadaigaku | Setagaya-ku, Tokyo omelE) 323 354 1 95110355 0.1 1 868/11,356 0.1
n gf:;e%l?arfy“s P-78 | RESIDIA TOWER Roppongi | Minato-ku, Tokyo Redlestite | 6,866 5,680 1 86.21167,528 1.4 11 91.31167,100, 1.2
. i Shibuya-ku, Tok _ Benefic 010, 0.1 1) 100.0/10975 0.1 i
P32 | RESIDIA Yoyogi fbuya-ku, Tokyo e 318 331) 1) 100010775 P79 | RESIDIA Kamimeguro Meguro-ku, Tokyo el 875 868 1 100026498 02 1 100029009 0.2
- . . enenciary -
P-33  RESIDIA Nishi-Shinjuk Shinjuku-ku, Tok _ Denefic 355 375 1 87.011,480 0.1 1) .100.0/12,513 0.1
33 =iy s Tl st st P-80 | RESIDIA Yoyogikoen Shibuya-ku, Tokyo @y 1,072 735 1100027450 02 1 1000 27450 0.2
eneficiary
P-34 RESIDIA Kyodo Setagaya-ku, Tokyo o 277 296 1 100.0 10,621 0.1 1) 100.0/10,572 0.1 . . ‘ pedesean
P-35 | RESIDIA Oimachi Shinagawa-ku, Tokyo Real estate 913 973 1] 95.8/32.186 03 11 100.0 34,154 03 P-81 | Windsor House Hiroo Shibuya-ku, Tokyo Ieas::;)llg;ag?;sto 1,702 1,300 1 100.0/46,539 0.4 1 100.0 49,500 0.4
P-36 | RESIDIA Ebisu Il Shibuya-ku, Tokyo Real estate 2,244| 2,420 1/ 100.0/71,567 0.6 1/ 100.0|72,418 0.5 P-83 BE%mA Daiksnfnéa %/a.[rlugakuchO/ Shibuya-ku, Tokyo ‘ Beneﬁgiary 7970 6040 1901175679 14 1 901175855 13
P37 | RESIDIA Kamiochiai Shinjuku-ku, Tokyo Ralesate | 1,144 1,240 1 97641582 03 1 96442516 03 alkanyama Parside Titage _ IErSG 0 st
P-84 | RESIDIA Kita-Shinjuku Shinjuku-ku, Tokyo Realestte | 1,426 1,480 11 923142295 03 1 885/41,191 03
P-38 | RESIDIA Higashi-Shinagawa | Shinagawa-ku, Tokyo Real estate 1,987 2,160 1 98.4/68,413 0.6 1| 95.0|68,454 0.5 Benefica
P-85 | RESIDIA Komazawa Setagaya-ku, Tokyo _Denendary | g751 1,040 1 100.0/28,095 0.2 1 100.0/28,095 0.2
P-39 | RESIDIA Meguro Il Meguro-ku, Tokyo Realestate | 1,170 1,200 1/ 100.0 35,420 0.3 1 95.5/37,473 0.3 mteB:aer:et%:i]atr;USt
P-40 | RESIDIA Toranomon Minato-ku, Tokyo Real estate 1,286 1,330 11 98.4139,606 0.3 11 96.8/41,365 0.3 P-86 | RESIDIA Shibaura KAIGAN Minato-ku, Tokyo interests n trust 24411 2,770 1| 97.7/89.192 07 1) 97.7)90.161 0.7
. " . Beneficia
P-41 | RESIDIA Shin-Ochanomizu | Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo Realestate | 1,135 1,170 11 96937621 03 1] 953136341 03 P-87 | RESIDIA Ichigaya-yakuoji Shinjuku-ku, Tokyo mterestsin{ryust 2,099 2,300 1/ 100061,224 05 11 100.0/61,172 05
P-42  RESIDIA Kagurazaka Shinjuku-ku, Tokyo Realestste | 894 925 1 982129690 02 1 94731324 02 P-88 | RESIDIA Yoga Setagaya-ku, Tokyo Redlestte | 1,618 1,660 1 962/51,004 04 1 97.4/51,537 04
P-43 | RESIDIA Oimachi Il Shinagawa-ku, Tokyo Realestate | 1,025 1,110 1 949/34346 03 1) 97135238 03 P-89 | RESIDIA TOWER Nakameguro | Meguro-ku, Tokyo Realestate | 3,461 3,650 1 97.0109161 09 1 8900108149 038
P-45 | RESIDIA Jiyugaoka Meguro-ku, Tokyo mtgfe":tfff{ryust 1,018] 1,060 1 100.0/34,116] 0.3 1. 89535578 0.3 P-90 | RESIDIA Sasazuka Il Shibuya-ku, Tokyo mtgfe"jtg:{ryust 3,849 3,840 1 95.8/116,115 1.0 1 9431120007 09
P-47 | RESIDIA Suidobashi Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo Redlestate | 2,242| 2,340 11 93971414 06 11 96775031 06 P-91 | RESIDIA Meguro Il Meguro-ku, Tokyo . Beneficary 990/ 1,030 - - - - 11 96725577 02
9 g interests in trust
P'48 RESIDIA TOWER Nogizaka Minato-ku, Tokyo Real estate 3,562 3,280 1 93.6 94,459 0.8 1 93.7 91,275 0.7 P-92 RESlDIAJiyugaoka M Setagaya-ku, Tokyo fntgreensetg?ri]agust 800 902 _ _ _ _ 1 97.9 25991 0.2
P-49 | RESIDIA Akasaka Minato-ku, Tokyo Realestete | 1,148 1,180 11 95.1/38,643 0.3 1 955/39210 03
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6th Fiscal Period
(Feb. 1,2013 ~ Jul. 31, 2013)

6th Fiscal Period
(Feb. 1,2013 ~ Jul. 31, 2013)

5th Fiscal Period
(Aug. 1, 2012 ~ Jan. 31, 2013)

s5th Fiscal Period

Estimated (Aug. 1, 2012 ~ Jan. 31, 2013)

Book value at| value at the

Estimated
Book value at| value at the

|l number Total number
Property Name of real estate Location Typeof theendaf the) endofthe T(?a]number Occupancy hare of \T?alnumber Occupancy hare of total Property Name of real estate Location Typeof —iheendafthe endof the R;tta tsat| OCUP2NSY |pone Share of total of enants at | OCCUPNY gy Share of total
N 3 0 e h ﬁSCE‘ PEI’iOd ﬁscal period 04 tenantsvat te at d f Rent revenue | Share of total | of tenantgat te at d f Rent revenue |Share of total NO. OWnershi ﬁSCE[pEI’lOd ﬁSC3| perlod 0r tenan s.a rateatendof ent revenue | Share ot total| ot tenant 543 rateatend Of ent revenue are of tota
° T ) ko) e | (e S (e " ) ) e A e
(Note2) (Note2) (Note2) (Note2)
P-93 | RESIDIA Kudanshita Il Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo mtgfe“;fff{ryust 1,282 1,320 - - - - 1. 93.8/34,7211 03 C-41  RESIDIA Iriya Taito-ku, Tokyo mtgfe“;ff:gust 942 1,010 1 909/37,253 03 11 939/35713] 03
P-94 | RESIDIA Omori Il Shinagawa-ku, Tokyo mtgfe“:t':f:‘atrryust 1,678 1,770 - - - - 11 97945680 023 C42 | RESIDIA Nihonbashi- Chuo-ku, Tokyo Realestte | 1,285 1,350 11 97942026/ 0.3 1] 100,042,327, 0.3
P-95 | RESIDIA Shirokane-Takanawa | Minato-ku, Tokyo interellet]:?;agugt 1,531 1,630 _ _ _ _ 1/ 100.0/41,110 0.3 C-43 | RESIDIA Shin-Okachimachi Taito-ku, Tokyo Real estate 1,815 1,850 1 97.1155,326 0.5 1 95.8/ 59,300 0.4
i C-44 | RESIDIA Chidorich Ota-ku, Tok Realestate | 1,255 1,300 1 96.6/42,555 0.4 1 96644730, 0.3
G4 RESIDIA Mitsukoshimae | chuorku, Tokyo e 1702 2000 1 95262389 05 1 95267114 05 44 | RESTDIA Chidoricho o Tole el B R
: C-45 | RESIDIA Shinkawa Il Chuo-ku, Tokyo _ Denefic 1,265 1,340 1 87.8/41,826 03 1. 98542215 03
C2 | RESIDIA Kamata Ota-ku, Tokyo mtgfe”jtjjfgust 2,333 3,080 1 96.4/95456 0.8 1 98.8/107516 08 mtgr:nset%gafrryust
i C-46 | RESIDIA Mejiro Toshima-ku, Tokyo _ Denel 6,038 6,360 1 941223161 1.8 1 940220556 1.6
C-3 | RESIDIA Ikebukuro Toshima-ku, Tokyo mtgfe":tﬁf{ryust 1,455| 1,590 11 100.0 46,833 0.4 1 100.0/46,846] 0.3 ) mtgfnset%g;rfyust
i C-47 | RESIDIA Kasai Edogawa-ku, Tokyo e 653 724 11 965/27,951 0.2 1 93.3/28389 02
C-4 | RESIDIA Bunkyo-Hongo Bunkyo-ku, Tokyo mtgfe":tﬁ:{ryust 1,612 1,810 1 100.0/50,271] 0.4 1 100.0/50,255 0.4 . & interestsn rust
) ) Benefiday T orsl377 C-48 | RESIDIA Nihonbashi Chuo-ku, Tokyo Ralesate | 5,327 5,900 11000164944 14 11000164563 1.2
C-5 | RESIDIA Asakusabashi Taito-ku, Tokyo interests i tust 992 1,200 1 98.3/36,632 0.3 .5/38,770 0.3 RESIDIA Suginami- o Benehcay
, C-49 g Suginami-ku, Tokyo 3,841 4,660 1 100.0137,171 1.1 1 100.01137,315 1.0
C-6 | Maison Eclairee Ekoda Nerima-ku, Tokyo .nth”:thr'f{rY o 945 949 100.0 36,242 0.3 1 936 0.3 Honancho : f”tgfnse‘%i?a”““ ' : i : I :
" ey C-50 | RESIDIA Shin-Itabashi itabashiku, Tokyo | B 1 gog 9050 1 100029739 02 1 1000 29739 02
C-7 | RESIDIA Ueno-Okachimachi | Taito-ku, Tokyo nioessingt | 3005 3.230 97.0/99,212 0.8 1952 0.7 ' ) Sencin 0 PO E R T ooalerssl os
Beneficiry C-51 | RESIDIA Kiba Koto-ku, Tokyo interestsin tust 2,014| 2,4 1 100.0/77, .6 . , .
C-8 | RESIDIA Bunkyo-Hongo Il | Bunkyo-ku, Tokyo nioessigt | 1604 1,600 1 100.0/48,137 0.4 197848947 04 et
Beneficia ; C-52 | RESIDIA Bunkyo-Yushima Ill | Bunkyo-ku, Tokyo interestsint?lust 1,145 1,300 1/ 100.0/ 39,785 0.3 11 100.0|44,127 03
C-9 | RESIDIA Ryogoku Sumida-ku, Tokyo mterestsint?ust 886 940 1 969/30,020 02 1 100.0/31,415 0.2 RESIDIA Bunk
Benefica 53 Hof]koma A Bunkyo-ku, Tokyo Realestate | 2,407 2,600 1/ 98.8/84369 07 11 94.0(79,629 06
C-10 | RESIDIA Higashi-Ginza Chuo-ku, Tokyo mterestsmtrryust 5179 4,840 11000136751 1.1 1100.0137,276, 1.0 8 e
RESIDIA Nihonbashi- Benefciry C-54 | RESIDIA Tsukishima I11 Chuo-ku, Tokyo mterestsim?ust 2,612 3,040 1 97488762 07 1 97.3/91,841 07
12| Ninavocho ! Chuo-ku, Tokyo noessngt | 3098 3,200 1994193423 08 1. 9811105738 0.8 i
Beneficia C-55 | RESIDIA Minamisenjyu Arakawa-ku, Tokyo it t,tryt 2,703 3,230 1 97.1/159,689 1.3 11 94.5/157,983 1.2
C-13 | RESIDIA Omori-Higashi Ota-ku, Tokyo teretsi {Y . 1,935 1,750 1| 97.9/56,043) 05 1| 97.9/55436 04 Interests n trus
n gfe;;'ﬂ fus C-56 | RESIDIA Ogikubo Suginami-ku, Tokyo Realestate | 1,817 1,900 1 93961445 05 1 98063336 05
C15 | RESIDIA Kinshicho Sumida-ku, Tokyo SEa) | 4,156 3,830 1981115685 1.0 1977116500 09 Benefcy
‘"tgfe“;'ﬂ”““ C-57 | RESIDIA Monzennakacho | Koto-ku, Tokyo e 1023 1,080 1 100.0/35,106 03 1100.0/35495 03
C16 | RESIDIA Negishi Taito-ku, Tokyo e 860 799 1 96426593 02 192626165 02 Benefcry
‘"tgfe“%",'“““ C-58 | RESIDIA Ochanomizu Bunkyo-ku, Tokyo nerestsinn | 2/143] 2,400 11 100.0 74511 0.6 11 964 74154 0.6
C17 | RESIDIA Shinkawa Chuo-ku, Tokyo e 1,827 1,860 1 86355284 05 192659669 04 Benefcry
‘"tere“%",'“““ C-59 | RESIDIA Omori Ota-ku, Tokyo eressnose 1179 1,280 10 987 41,702 03 1/ 98740715 03
C18 | RESIDIA Kamitkebukuro | Toshima-ku, Tokyo Beneficary 5350 590 195521842 02 1100.0 22,035 0.2 Benefcry
*"tefest%'n‘mst C-60 | RESIDIA Nakamurabashi Nerima-ku, Tokyo neressinoe 11021 1,190 1 97.3137,736) 0.3 11 98738792 03
C19 | RESIDIA Shin-nakano Nakano-ku, Tokyo SenelCEy 30 404 193314954 0.1 1900 15028 0.1 Beneficary
I”tgfe“%'?“““ C-61  RESIDIA Kachidoki Chuo-ku, Tokyo oty 1849 2,040 11 96.8/65216 05 1 945/63911 05
C-21 | RESIDIA Bunkyo-Yushima Il | Bunkyo-ku, Tokyo e 9771 1,050 198432639 03 1 93033635 02 Beneficary
interests in trust C-62 | RESIDIA Bunkyo-Otowa Il | Bunkyo-ku, Tokyo 2,387 2,500 11 99.3/80,025 0.7 11 97.8/80,729 06

interests in trust

C22 | RESIDIA Tsukiji Chuo-ku, Tokyo Ralestte | 1,401 1,540 1| 96645845 04 1 98948731 04 — o
C-23 | RESIDIA Sasazuka Suginami-ku, Tokyo Beneficay g 2450 1 850 11 91361329 05 1 94760471 04 63 | RESIDIA Kinshicho I Kotorku Tolgyo inerests n rust S I 1| 10002544 02 1| 10002549 02
teest niret C-64 RESIDIA Kamata lll Ota-ku, Tokyo By og4 1040 1 925328620 03 1 95634433 03

C24 | RESIDIA Kyobashi Chuo-ku, Tokyo e | 1,174 1,260 1) 100039668 03 1 100033001 03 e IDIA TOWER Ko ’ et
C-25 | RESIDIA Tamagawa Otarku, Tokyo ey 1,244 1380 1 100040381 03 1 100040381 0.3 €65 kebukuro Toshimarku, Tokyo s 8924/ 8850 - - - - 1 963580080 43
26 | RESIDIA Korakuen Bunkyo-ku, Tokyo mtgreenset??;atrryust =79l 626 11000 21483 02 1| e72l20398] 02 S | Hiyoshidai Student Heights | Yokohama-shi, Kanagawa mtgfe”:tg%agust 3,060 3,760 1010001174072 1.4 1100.0174,072] 1.3
27 | RESIDIA Ginza-Higashi Chuoku, Tokyo ey 1,926 2070 1 100058385 05 1 100058330 04 52 | Chester House Kawaguchi | Kawaguchi shi, Saitama inteBreenset%%at?ust 748) 695 1) 100029343 02| 1) 949)29428 02
C28  RESIDIA Oji Kita-ku, Tokyo ey 827 932 1 100034584 03 1 1000 34584 0.3 54 | RESIDIA Higashi-Matsudo | Matsudo-shi, Chiba inte:ensets%agust 1094/ 1,060 1 936/40549 03 1 8854185 03
C29  RESIDIA Mejiro II Toshima-ku, Tokyo Ralesete 1,018 1,030 1 97.1 35009 0.3 1 98536514 03 S5 | RESIDIAShinYokohama | Yokohamashi Kanagawa % | 1866 1790 1 1000 6153 05 1) 100061,398] 05
C31 RESIDIA Tsukishima Chuorky, Tokyo rlstie | 1064 1,110 1 880/33667 03 1 97836818 03 57 | RESIDIA Chofu Chofusshi, Tokyo e, 1123 1070 1 90833504 03 1 9063453 03
€32 | RESIDIA Kamata Ii Ota-ku, Tokyo Relestte | 1,324] 1,420 1 96346123 04 1 95346416 03 S41  Wako Student Heights Wako-shi, Saitama mtgfe"ftfﬂa;yust 726 676 11000 26,182 0.2 1100.0 26,182/ 0.2
C-33 | RESIDIA Tsukishima Il Chuo-ku, Tokyo o 2377 255 1 93778711 06 1 98380247 06 S12 | RESIDIA Kokubunji Kokubunjishi, Tokyo | B 494 525 1 100019,03 02 1 100020239 02
C-34 | RESIDIA Kinshicho Il Sumida-ku, Tokyo Realestvate 2,319 2,380 1 96.9/78,389 0.6 11 91.7/73,128 0.5 S14 | RESIDIA Yokohama-Kannai | Yokohama-shi, Kanagawa intgreellet??;atrryust 1621 1730 198358176 05 1921 59,006 04
C35 | RESIDIA Bunkyo-Otowa | Bunkyo-ku, Tokyo intgfellet??r;atrryust 3221 3570 1] 1000108541/ 09/ 1/ 10001108352 0.8 S-15 | RESIDIA Okurayama Yokohamasshi, Kanagawa | S9PY 755 g19 1 100028297 02 1 1000 27,168 02
36 | RESIDIA Bunkyo-Sengoku | Bunkyo-ku, Tokyo oins 74 776 1 97225837 02 1 9422635 02 516 | RESIDIA Musashikosugi | Kawasakishi, Kanagawa | Redestte | 1,539 1,600 1 1000 5409 04 1 98856682 04
€37 | RESIDIA Bunkyo-Yushima | Bunkyo-ku, Tokyo mtgfe“;'jff{ryust 1,008 1,130 195337804 03 195336975 03 ., RESIDIAFunabashil rabachishi Chib Brefcay 5 a0 2 800 1| 1000loagss  os 1| 1000loas7al a7
C:38 | RESIDIA kegami Otarku, Tokyo Smefiay 32 380 1 97113830 01 1 97113632 0. "7 RESIDIA Funabashi Il unabasisih (B2 iteressinngt | <070 0/94, : 094, ~
RESIDIA Nihonbashi- ey | can o | osal188s| 02 S19 | RESIDIA Kichijoji Musashino-shi, Tokyo |, 2000 4 4331 4 449 1794 44797 04 1 9194475 03

—

Chuo-ku, Tokyo 100.0/ 21,117 0.2 interests in trust

39 Ningyocho interests in trust

C-40 | RESIDIA Bunkyo-Sengoku Il

Bunkyo-ku, Tokyo Realestate | 1,400 1,450 1 92.0 43,165 0.4 1 96.8/45414 0.3
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Estimated 5th Fiscal Period 6th Fiscal Period Estimated 5th Fiscal Period 6th Fiscal Period
Book valueat| value at the (Aug. 1, 2012 ~ Jan. 31, 2013) (Feb. 1,2013 ~ Jul. 31, 2013) Book valueat| value at the (Aug. 1, 2012 ~ Jan. 31, 2013) (Feb. 1,2013 ~ Jul. 31, 2013)
Total numb: Total numb: Total numb: Total numbt
Pr(;\‘p:rty Name of real estate Location O\Lyl'lpeersol'fl tz:;?d ;Jrfig;e ﬁirclglo?r?;d o(;fer?;r?s ae{ (:cctipangy ¢ Rent revenue| Share of total o(;tae::nTs aetr (zccutpandcy ¢ Rent revenue Share of total Pr(;\lp: ty Name of real estate Location o\;\r/);&er;)hfl ﬂ%:ceaer ;Jrfi;};e ﬁesrclsldetr?:d o?‘taer?;r?s ae{ 0‘ccutpangy ¢ Rent revenue| Share of total o?taer?:nTs :’{ (:ccutpandcy ¢ Rent revenue Share of total
: P (miIIioﬁw yen) (mi"iol; en) | end of period B 22032%)0 (thousand | rent revenue | end of period " Z;OZIE%)O (thousand | rent revenue ’ P (millio?w yen) (miIIiol; en) |end of period r ZSOEIE%)O (thousand | rent revenue |end of period " Zraioer%)o (thousand | rent revenue
e (tenants) P | yen)ted ® (tenants) Pelaes | yen)thed ® oo (tenants) P | yen)ted ® (tenants) Pelae | yen)thed ®
. . Real estate and ; ] c<hi Mivagi Beneficary
R-38 | RESIDIAH d Sendai-shi, M . ) 510 579 1/ 100.0| 21,847 0.2 1/ 100.0| 21,839 0.2
$20 ;ﬁﬁé‘?gigﬁ'é‘i‘;;""'”am Yokohama-shi, Kanagawa leasealdightsto 13,009 14,300 1 988568766 47 1 994568820 4.2 3 rosedont endarsm, Mivag! iterstsintrust
real estate R-39 | RESIDIA Edobori Osaka-shi, Osaka Real estate 1,482 1,710 1 985 62,149 0.5 1 98.4162,134 0.5
S-21 | Maison Yachiyodai Yachiyo-shi, Chiba inteBreeZet??;at?lust 846 866 1 858412771 03 1 916/41622] 03 R-40 | RESIDIA Kyomachibori Osaka-shi, Osaka Redlestate | 1,068 1,170 11 98.743,390 04 1| 95.3142,729, 03
. . Beneficia
S-22 | Life & Senior House Kohoku I | Yokohama-shi, Kanagawa | Redlestte | 1,613 1,680 1 100070704 06 1 100070704 05 R41 | RESIDIA Esaka Suita-shi, Osaka e 10210 1740011 96539944 03 1| 90338408 03
S23  College Court Tanashi Nishi-Tokyo-shi, Tokyo mtgfe”;tfjfgust 815| 978 11100.0/32,760, 0.3 1100.0/32,760, 0.2 R-42 | RESIDIA Nishijin Fukuoka-shi, Fukuoka mtgfe”ftg:{ryust 2,449 2,720 1 94.6/104357) 09 1960104141 0.8
S-24 | RESIDIA Urayasu Urayasu-shi, Chiba mtgfe"setg?f{ryust 2,193 2,400 1 67.061,823 05 1 97274494 06 R-43 | RESIDIA Tsurumai Nagoya-shi, Aichi mtgfe":tff:{ryust 1,243 1,400 1 97.7/55419 05 1/ 100.0/55890 0.4
S25 | RESIDIA Minami-Gyotoku | Ichikawa-shi, Chiba mtgfe":g%a{ryust 870 945 1] 100.0/36,287 0.3 1] 100.0 38,874 0.3 R-44 | RESIDIA Kobe-Isogami Kobe-shi, Hyogo mtgfe"ftf%a;yust 2,820 3,200 1 978121601 1.0 1| 955118470 09
S-26 | RESIDIA Urayasu Il Urayasu-shi, Chiba mtgfe":tfffgust 848 910 11 95932564 03 11 973132979 0.2 R-45 RESIDIA Kita-Nijyo-East Sapporo-shi, Hokkaido mtgfe"jt‘jfﬂryust 936 982 - - - - 1] 983/36351 0.3
S-27 | RESIDIA Gyotoku Ichikawa-shi, Chiba mtgfe":tf%a{ryust 805 866 1 97.3/32480 03 1. 987/36809 03 R-46 | RESIDIA Shinsaibashi West | Osaka-shi, Osaka mtgfe"jtff:gust 1,991 2,090 - - - - 1. 88765314 05
528 | RESIDIA Kawasaki Kawasaki-shi, Kanagawa mtgfe":tf%a{ryust 1,719 1,850 1 951/59,717] 05 1 100.0/63602] 0.5 R-47 | RESIDIA Marunouchi Nagoya-shi, Aichi mtgfe“:tff:gust 1,015 1,030 - - - - 1 96634074 03
. . : Beneficiary . e ) Beneficiary
S-29 | Cocofump Hiyoshi Yokohamarshi, Kanagawa o ot 1,099 1,090 - - - - 1/ 100.0| 25,500 0.2 R-48 | RESIDIA Sapporo-Ekimae Sapporo-shi, Hokkaido |, o 1,556/ 1,740 - - - - 1 985/64,125 0.5
R2  RESIDIA Imadegawa Kyoto-shi, Kyoto mtgfe“:tff:{ryust 1,591 1,580 1100065712 05 1 1000 65088 05 R-49  RESIDIA Gosho-Higashi Kyoto-shi, Kyoto mtgfe”ft'mryust 1,273 1,310 - - - - 190238950 03
R-4  RESIDIA Higashi-Sakura Nagoya-shi, Aichi mtgfe“:t'jfftrryust 1,154/ 1,200 1 966 47,904 04 1 96648045 04 R-50 RESIDIA Rakuhoku Kyoto-shi, Kyoto mtg::;fﬁfgust 910 916 - - - - 195929729 02
R-5 | RESIDIA Kameyama Kameyama-shi, Mie interell?:?ri\at?,ust 1,607 1,150 1971 62,099 05 1 97.161,938 05 R-51 | RESIDIA Miyakojima I/Il Osaka-shi, Osaka Real estate 3,381 3,610 - - - - 1/ 100.0/108,934 0.8
i Total
R-6 | RESIDIA Ryokuchikoen Toyonaka-shi, Osaka interens?sﬁ?rI\at?ust 945 871 1/ 100.0131,143 0.3 1 96.0]31,989 0.2 o 386,990/400,991 19 %4 /12155922 1000 204 96351346248 1000
Notes 1. “Estimated value at end of period” is the appraisal value or survey-based value provided by a real estate appraiser as of July 31, 2013, the valuation date, pursuant to ADR’s
RESI DrI]A :Z!Ob'e Port ISIalgd . Articles of Incorporation and the “Regulations Concerning Accounting of Investment Corporations” issued by the Cabinet Office.
R-8 (SOUt B g Centre B g) Kobe-shi Hyogo ) Be"eﬁqar)’ 3657 3560 11 100.0/125,350 10 11 100.0/125,376 0.9 2. For “Total number of tenants,” tenants that have executed a master lease agreement with a master lessee are counted as 1.
RESIDIA Kobe Port Island ’ interestsintrust | " ! ’ ! : ’ ! : The “Total” column for “Total number of tenants” indicates the sum total number of master lease agreements, concluded with 15 master lessees, as a master lease agreement
(North Bldg.) is executed for all assets held by ADR as of July 31, 2013.
i 3. “Occupancy rate” is calculated by using the formula: “Leased floor area” + “Leasable floor area” x 100.
R-10 | RESIDIA Hakata Fukuoka-shi, Fukuoka Real estate 1,188 1,220 1 97.5/50,523 0.4 11.100.0| 51,432 04 4. “Revenue from property leasing” is the rental revenue of respective real estate for the fiscal period under review.
R-11 | RESIDIA Tenjinbashi Osaka-shi, Osaka mtgfe":tf%a{ryust 827 929 1 963/37,080 03 1 988/37,155 03
R-12 | RESIDIA Sannomiya-Higashi | Kobe-shi, Hyogo Real estate 2,103| 2,440 1 97.3/88,365 0.7 11 94.7/90,475 0.7
R-13 | KC21 Building Sendai-shi, Miyagi Real estate 926 954 11 99.0 41,062 0.3 1 97.1141,782 0.3 4 Securities Portfolio
R- RESIDIA Utsubok Osaka-shi, Osak: Real estat ) , . , . . , . . L
14 subokoen saka-shi, Osaka Bea;slae 1,117, 1,300 1 95.3/48,366 0.4 11 97.7/48,724 0.4 ThefollowmgaresecurltlesheldbyADRasofJuIy31,zo13.
R-15 | RESIDIA Kyoto-ekimae Kyoto-shi, Kyoto nioessigt | 1886 2130 1993176671 06 1 987/77,309 06
R-16  RESIDIA Takaoka Nagoya-shi, Aichi Realestate | 2,248| 2,640 1/ 100.0/ 89,682 0.7 1/ 100.0 89,977, 0.7 Book value Assessed ValL(,e ) Gain [(Loss) on
i . Note 1 valuation
R-17 | RESIDIA Hibino Nagoya-shi, Aichi mtSfe“ft'jjfgust 1,255 1,380 1 98567,043 06 1 99268628 05 Name Type of asset Quantity ~ (thousandyen) | (thousand yen) (thousand  Notes
R-g  RESIDIA Tenjin-Minami Fukuoka-shi, Fukuoka mtgfe”setfj;a{ryust 892 990 1 98239323 03 1 92838719 03 Unitprice  Amount  Unitprice ~ Amount yen)
. ) Beneficiary Equity interests in TK property TK property
R-20 | RESIDIA Hakataeki-Minami | Fukuoka-shi, Fukuoka interests n trust 305 347 11 100.01 16,241 0.1 1 97.5/16,232 0.1 fund with Godo Kaisha RISING as fund equity _ _ 261,231 _ 257,000 4,231 _
R-21 | Mare Nagoya-shi, Aichi Relestte | 649 706 1 9342765 02 1100.0 27,344, 0.2 operator (Note2) interests
R ) - Equity interests in TK property TK property
R-24 | RESIDIA Minami-Ichijo Sapporo-shi, Hokkaido Real estate 1,564 1,750 1 99.3/73,946 0.6 1 99.7174,903 0.6 fund with Godo Kaisha RISING2 as | fund equity _ _ 214,812 _ 212,141 2,670 _
R-25 | RESIDIA Odori-Nishi Sapporo-shi, Hokkaido Real estate 1,278 1,270 11 97.5/58,112 0.5 11 98.7/57,189 0.4 operator (Note3) interests
) . ) ; Equity interests in TK property TK property
R-26 | RESIDIA Kita-Sanjo Sapporo-shi, Hokkaido Real estate 1,073 1,200 1/ 100.0/49,558 0.4 1 99.3 50,021 0.4 fund with Godo Kaisha RISING3 as | fund equity _ _ 198,552 _ 195,945 2,606 _
R-27 | RESIDIA Shirakabe-Higashi | Nagoya-shi, Aichi Real estate 797 824 1 97.2/30,771 0.3 11 97.4/31,939 0.2 operator (Note4) interests
. Equity interests in TK property TK property
R-29 | RESIDIAU Kyoto-shi, Kyot Real estat 681 710 11 97.934,738 0.3 11 97.9/35,454 0.3 . . .
9 zumasa yoto-shi, Kyoto eal estate fund with Godo Kaisha RISING4 as | fund equity - - 256,695 - 254,000 -2,695 -
R-30 | RESIDIA Izumi Nagoya-shi, Aichi Real estate 3,543| 3,780 1 93.7142,959 1.2 1 87.6/138,382 1.0 operator (Notes) interests
R-31 | RESIDIA Maruyama Kita-Gojo | Sapporo-shi, Hokkaido Realestate | 1,009 1,070 1 944 44,636 0.4 1) 89.3/44,065 0.3 Total - - - 931,291 - 919,087 -12,204 -
R-32 | RESIDIA Tokugawa Nagoya-shi, Aichi Real estate 725 769 1 95.9129,590 0.2 1] 100.0/ 29,989 0.2 Notes 1. The “Assessed value” is the value quoted by the operator of TK property fund pursuant to regulations provided by The Investment Trusts Association, Japan.
. Thesil hi he real beneficiary i i for “Forecity Ojima,” “Artis Court Minami ,” “Pleiade Nak: )’ “N.S. ZEAL Higashizakura,”
R-34  RESIDIA Odori-Koen Sapporo-shi, Hokkaido | Realestte | 1,932 2,190 198992268 08 199092670 07 B B e v e e Ticlary Frerests In trust for “Forecity Ofima, ™ “Artis Court Minamiaoyam, ™ “Plefade Nakameguro. 'gashizakura
} . . o 3. TK property fund owns the real estate beneficiary interests in trust for “City Village Yotsuya-Sanchome II,” “lkebukuro DUPREX R’s,” “Belle Face Sakaemachi,” “Belle Face
R-35 | RESIDIA Tanimachi Osaka-shi, Osaka Real ;state 1,172 1,390 1 98.2 48,736 0.4 1 99.0148,328 0.4 Tsutsujigaoka (West/East)” and “AGILIA Sapporo Oodorihigashi.”
B . ’ . i A Beneficiary 4. TK property fund owns the real estate beneficiary interests in trust for “Lifesuta Kego,” “Bebless Sapporo-Eki,” “Bebless Souen,” “Grand E’terna Okayama,” “Grand E’terna
R-36  RESIDIA Hisaya Oodori Nagoya-shi, Aichi interests in trust 669 810 1/ 100.0 30,780 03 ! 98.0/30,716 02 Kyoto-Okazaki,” “Grand E’terna Nerima,” “Grand E’terna Sagamihara,” “Grand E’terna Sendai-Ichibancho” and “Lumiere Yokohama-Bashamichi.”
. . Sl e Beneficiary 5. TK property fund owns the real estate beneficiary interests in trust for “Chester Court Ochanomizu,” “Chester House lwamotocho,” “Chester House Shinagawa,” “Chester
R-37 | RESIDIA Sendai-Miyamachi | Sendai-shi, Miyagi interests i tust 544 664 1/ 100.0/24,048 0.2 1/ 100.0| 26,023 0.2 Court Asakusabashi,” “Chester House Akihabara” and “Chester House Azumabashi.”

6. Other than the above, ADR holds real estate beneficiary interests in trust that are securities as defined in Article 2, Paragraph 2, Item 1 of the Financial Instruments and
Exchange Act. For convenience of reference, however, the underlying real estate in trust of those beneficiary interests in trust is included in “3. Real Estate Portfolio.”
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5 Specified Transactions Capital Expenditur es

The following is the status of ADR’s specified transactions as of July 31, 2013.

1 Planned Capital Expenditures
(thousand yen)

(o) The following table lists the major capital expenditures for renovations currently planned for the real estate and real estate
Contract amount ) (Notes ) beneficiary interests in trust ADR owns. The estimated amount includes portions that are to be recorded as expenses for
Account Type Of which, exceeding Fair value ' .
’ accounting purposes.
1year
Transaction other than | Interest rate swap transactions i
) pire . 135,945,488 111,345,488 -454,082 (million yen)
market transaction payable fixed; receivable floating .
N freal estate Estimated amounts
ame o . .
Total 135,945,488 111,345,488 -454,082 (Location) Purpose Estimated Duration Total Payment for the | Cumulative
Notes 1. The contract amount is based on notional principal. amounts current period 'amount paid
2. The fair value is based on the calculation conducted by the counterparty to the relevant transaction on the basis of the going rate of interest.
3. Special provisions for interest rate swaps are applied to the amount of fair value based on the “Accounting Standard for Financial Instruments” (issued by the Accounting RESIDIA Azabujuban . . From: Oct. 2013
Standards Board of Japan (ASBJ) on March 10, 2008; ASBJ Statement No. 10). Accordingly, the fair value is not reflected on the balance sheets. (Minato-ku, TOkyO) Ma]OI" repair work To: Jan. 2014 45 - -
RESIDIA Meguro . . From: Nov. 2013
(Shinagawa-ku, Tokyo) Major repair work To: Jan. 2014 22 B B
6 RESIDIA Shibaura Value-enhancement work on|  From: Aug. 2013 17 B B
Other Assets (Minato-ku, Tokyo) individual units To: Jan. 2014
Real estate and real estate beneficiary interests in trust are all listed in “3. Real Estate Portfolio.” As of July 31, 2013, there RESIDIA Kichijoji Value-enhancement work on | From: Aug. 2013 16
are no major specified assets in the portfolio that are key investment targets of ADR other than those listed in that section (Musashino-shi, Tokyo) individual units To: Jan. 2014
L« ", .
and earlier in “4. Securities Portfolio. RESIDIA Mejiro Renairs to external wall From: Oct. 2013 ” B B
(Toshima-ku, Tokyo) P To: Dec. 2013

/ Assets Held by Country and Region

There are no applicable matters concerning countries and regions other than Japan. 2 Capital Expenditures for the Current Period

The following table lists the major capital expenditures for renovations ADR conducted in the current period. The total
capital expenditures during this fiscal period were 333 million yen for the entire portfolio and, when combined with repairs
and maintenance cost of 478 million yen, were 811 million yen.

P-10 RESIDIA Hatagaya

(million yen)
Name of real estate . . .
(Location) Purpose Implementation period Amount paid

KC21 Building . . From: Mar. 2013
(Sendai-shi, Miyagi) Major repair work To: Jul. 2013 61
RESIDIA Ikejiriohashi . From: May 2013
(Setagaya-ku, Tokyo) Repairs to external wall To: Jul. 2013 53
Wako Student Heights . . From: May 2013
(Wako-shi, Saitama) Maijor repair work To: Jul. 2013 3
Other real estate Renovations 183

Total 333

(Note)

foregoing table.

Amount paid is rounded down to the nearest million yen. Accordingly, the sum total of the entered figures does not necessarily add up to the “Total” amount indicated in the
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Expenses and Liabilities

3 cash Reserves for Upgrades and Renovations

Based on medium- to long-term upgrades and renovation plans for each property, ADR sets aside the following cash
reserves, derived from cash flows of depreciation and amortization (including those accompanying retained earnings), to

1 Entrustment Expenses
fund large-scale repair work and upgrades.

(thousand yen)
ill
(million yen) Item 5th FP 6th FP
Fiscal period 2nd FP rd FP th FP th FP 6th FP
P 3 4 > (a) Asset management fee ™? 822,488 M 829,251 (Nete
. . From: Feb. 1, 2011 From: Aug. 1, 2011 From: Feb. 1, 2012 From: Aug. 1, 2012 From: Feb. 1,2013 b
Asset custody fee 10,628 9,059
Operating period To: Jul. 31,2011 To: Jan. 31,2012 To: Jul. 31,2012 To: Jan. 31,2013 To: Jul. 31,2013 () y
: , (c) Administrative service fees 60,073 60,667
Balance of reserves at
beginning of period 1,899 1,843 1,748 1,704 1,671 (d) Directors’ compensations 2,400 2,400
e) Other 321,368 272,427
g‘m&g’;gg;g*wes 460 245 261 320 357 () ’ ’
. Total 1,216,959 1,173,804
R
dsr\'/i?]rsa ec;iorgserves 516 341 304 353 403 Notes 1. Asset management fee is the sum total amount of the base fee and incentive fee.
gp 2. Aside from the amounts indicated above, a total 4,790 thousand yen has been paid for asset management of the acquired properties and has been included in their acquisition
i prices.
tAomnOeL)l(r:tpCearli‘ggd forward 1 ,843 1 ,748 1 ,704 1 ,671 1 ,625 3. Aside from the amounts indicated above, a total 272,915 thousand yen has been paid for asset management of the acquired properties and has been included in their
acquisition prices.

2 Loans

The following lists the balance of respective loans ADR borrowed from financial institutions as of July 31, 2013.

Account Balance at Balance at
Drawdown date start of 6th FP | end of 6th FP Inte(ryﬁﬁ)rate Repayment date Repaé/l_rlnznt Use Description
Lenders (millionyen) | (million yen) metho
The Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ, Ltd. January 25, 2013 1,613 - January 24, 2014 rL:;;;);lénmt (Notes) | Unseared
Short-term . s L " - ’ X Unguaranteed
loans payable Sumitomo Mitsui Trust Bank Limited 2,535 - at maturity
Subtotal 4,148 -
Mizuho Bank, Ltd. (Note 8) 2,765 -
Aozora Bank, Ltd. June 25,2008 1,382 - - June 25,2013 (Note 5)
Resona Bank, Limited 921 - Lump-sum
repayment
The Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ, Ltd. 2,965 - at maturity
Sumitomo Mitsui Trust Bank Limited August 31,2009 3,526 - - April 30, 2013 (Note 5)
Sumitomo Mitsui Banking Corporation 2,110 -
Development Bank of Japan Inc. October 22,2009 250 250 3.10% (Note 9) Installment| (Note 6)
The Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ, Ltd. 1,384 - Lump-sum
- — — March 31, 2010 - March 29,2013 | repayment | (Note5)
Sumitomo Mitsui Trust Bank Limited 1,384 - at maturity
Development Bank of Japan Inc. February 17, 2011 13 13 1.86% (Note 10) Installment| (Note 6)
Mizuho Bank, Ltd. (Note 8) September 22. 2010 1,147 1,147 1.50% September 21, 2013 (Note6)
eptember 22, eptember 21, ote
Current portion | Mizuho Trust & Banking Co., Ltd. 573 573 | (Note2) Unsecured
of long-term 3 . .
loans payable Sumitomo Mitsui Trust Bank Limited 2,610 2,610 Unguaranteed
9
Sumitomo Mitsui Banking Corporation November 25, 2010 1,770 1,770 (11«'2:)9/;) November 15, 2013 (Note 5)
Aozora Bank, Ltd. 1,530 1,530
9
Sumitomo Mitsui Banking Corporation November 30, 2010 1,806 1,806 (Ill-c?tqe/;) November 15, 2013 (Note 5)
The Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ, Ltd. 1,300 1,300 Lump-sum
April 27, 2012 0.54% January 31,2014 | repayment | (Note 5)
Sumitomo Mitsui Trust Bank Limited 1,700 1,700 at maturity
Mizuho Bank, Ltd. (Note 8) - 8,664 1.63%
February 17, 2011 Not February 17, 2014 (Note 6)
Mizuho Trust & Banking Co., Ltd. - 4,332 (Note2)
The Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ, Ltd. - 443
Sumitomo Mitsui Trust Bank Limited - 443 1.63%
February 17, 2011 NA " February 17, 2014 (Note 6)
Sumitomo Mitsui Banking Corporation - 354 | (Note2)
Mitsubishi UFJ Trust and Banking Corporation - 265
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Account Balance at Balance at
Drawdown date start of 6th FP | end of 6th FP Inte&eoit‘)rate Repayment date Repaz/i:nznt Use Description
Lenders (millionyen) | (million yen) metho
The Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ, Ltd. - 657
. Sumitomo Mitsui Trust Bank Limited - 343 Lump-sum Unsecured
Current portion June 25, 2012 0.54% June 30, 2014 repayment | (Note 5) Unguaranteed
of long-term | Aozora Bank, Ltd. - 800 at maturity guarantee
loans payable o .
The Nishi-Nippon City Bank Ltd. - 700
Subtotal 29,144 29,705
Lump-sum
Development Bank of Japan Inc. June 25,2008 2,304 2,304 2.70% June 25, 2015 repayment | (Notes)
at maturity
Development Bank of Japan Inc. October 22,2009 3,554 3,429 3.10% (Note 9) Installment| (Note 6)
Development Bank of Japan Inc. November 25, 2010 956 956 1.90% November 24, 2017 (Note5)
Mizuho Bank, Ltd. (Note 8) 8,664 -
February 17, 2011 - February 17, 2014 (Note 6)
Mizuho Trust & Banking Co., Ltd. 4,332 -
Lump-sum
The Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ, Ltd. 443 - repayment
at maturity
Sumitomo Mitsui Trust Bank Limited 443 -
February 17, 2011 - February 17, 2014 (Note 6)
Sumitomo Mitsui Banking Corporation 354 -
Mitsubishi UFJ Trust and Banking Corporation 265 -
Development Bank of Japan Inc. February 17, 2011 225 218 1.86% (Note 10) Installment| (Note 6)
o
Mizuho Bank, Ltd. (Note 8) March 1, 2011 1,083 1,083 (:lfti/;) February 29, 2016 (Note 3)
The Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ, Ltd. 492 492
Sumitomo Mitsui Trust Bank Limited 492 492 1.68%
March 1, 2011 Not February 29, 2016 (Note 3)
Sumitomo Mitsui Banking Corporation 2,264 2,264 (Note 2)
Shinsei Bank, Limited 295 295
The Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ, Ltd. 500 500
)0y
Sumitomo Mitsui Trust Bank Limited March 10, 2011 500 500 (:lftz/;) February 29, 2016 (Note 3)
Shinsei Bank, Limited 700 700
The Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ, Ltd. 3,500 3,500
o
Mitsubishi UFJ Trust and Banking Corporation April 28, 2011 3,700 3,700 (:lgtse /;) April 28, 2017 (Note5)
Long-term Sumitomo Mitsui Trust Bank Limited 2,000 2,000 Unsecured
o
loans payable Mitsubishi UFJ Trust and Banking Corporation May 31, 2011 2,500 2,500 (rLftZe /;) February 29, 2016 (Note 3) Unguaranteed
)0y
Sumitomo Mitsui Banking Corporation June 30, 2011 2,700 2,700 (;ftqe/;) June 30, 2017 (Note 5)
O
Sumitomo Mitsui Trust Bank Limited June 30, 2011 890 890 (:lgfe/;) June 29, 2018 (Note5)
The Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ, Ltd. 1,600 1,600
Resona Bank, Limited 2,000 2,000 1.01% Leur;lpr-;:nmt
August 31, 2011 N' te 2) January 31, 2015 repay ! (Note5)
The Bank of Fukuoka, Ltd. 1,000 1,000 =~ (Note at maturity
Aozora Bank, Ltd. 700 700
The Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ, Ltd. 500 500
Sumitomo Mitsui Trust Bank Limited 500 500
Oy
Mitsubishi UFJ Trust and Banking Corporation August 31, 2011 1,000 1,000 (:l';tée /;) December 18, 2015 (Note5)
The Norinchukin Bank 1,000 1,000
The Bank of Fukuoka, Ltd. 1,000 1,000
The Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ, Ltd. 500 500 1.31%
August 31, 2011 Not January 31,2017 (Note 5)
Sumitomo Mitsui Trust Bank Limited 500 500 (Note 2)
Aozora Bank, Ltd. 2,000 2,000 1.16%
August 31,2011 N. te 2) December 18, 2015 (Note 3)
Sumitomo Mitsui Banking Corporation 1,000 1,000 | (Note
9
Resona Bank, Limited August 31, 2011 2,000 2,000 (:l'c?se/;) January 31,2017 (Note 3)
The Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ, Ltd. 750 750 1.31%
September 1, 2011 Not January 31, 2017 (Note 3)
Sumitomo Mitsui Trust Bank Limited 750 750 | (Note2)
10y
Mitsubishi UFJ Trust and Banking Corporation | September 29, 2011 1,000 1,000 (:lﬁtze /°2) September 28, 2018 (Note 3)
Aozora Bank, Ltd. November 18, 2011 2,400 2,400 0.70% October 31,2014 (Note 6)

Account Balance at Balance at
Drawdown date start of 6th FP | end of 6th FP Inte&e(,is)rate Repayment date Repatyl_rlnznt Use Description
Lenders (millionyen) | (million yen) metho
The Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ, Ltd. 1,300 1,300
Sumitomo Mitsui Trust Bank Limited 1,300 1,300 1.57%
November 30, 2011 (N' te 2) November 30, 2018 (Note 5)
Mizuho Bank, Ltd. (Note 8) 1,000 1,000 ote
Mitsubishi UFJ Trust and Banking Corporation 1,900 1,900
The Norinchukin Bank December 26, 2011 2,000 2,000 0.76% December 18, 2015 (Note 5)
The Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ, Ltd. 300 300
Sumitomo Mitsui Trust Bank Limited 300 300
Sumitomo Mitsui Banking Corporation 450 450 117%
December 26, 2011 N‘ te2 November 30, 2016 (Note 5)
Mizuho Bank, Ltd. (Note 8) 450 450 | (Note2)
The Norinchukin Bank 2,500 2,500
Mitsui Sumitomo Insurance Co., Ltd. 1,000 1,000
Taiyo Life Insurance Company December 26, 2011 1,500 1,500 1.21% November 30, 2016 (Note 5)
Sumitomo Mitsui Banking Corporation 450 450
9
Mizuho Bank, Ltd. (Note 8) January 25, 2012 1,550 1,550 (:lgge/oz) July 29, 2016 (Note5)
Resona Bank, Limited 900 900
The Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ, Ltd. 500 500
Sumitomo Mitsui Trust Bank Limited 500 500
Sumitomo Mitsui Banking Corporation 650 650
10y
Mizuho Bank, Ltd. (Note 8) January 25, 2012 500 500 (:lﬁti/;) July 31,2018 (Note5)
Mitsubishi UFJ Trust and Banking Corporation 900 900
Development Bank of Japan Inc. 1,000 1,000
Shinsei Bank, Limited 1,500 1,500
Mizuho Trust & Banking Co., Ltd. February 8, 2012 1,000 1,000 0.72% July 31, 2015 (Note 6)
The Yamaguchi Bank, Ltd. 500 500
The Tokyo Tomin Bank, Ltd. February 8, 2012 500 500 0.80% July 31,2015 (Note 6)
Long-term The lyo Bank, Ltd. 300 300 Lump-sum Unsecured
loans payable imi repayment Unguaranteed
pay Resona Bank, Limited 1,000 1,000 at maturity
The Bank of Fukuoka, Ltd. 2,000 2,000
[
The Yamaguchi Bank, Ltd. February 8, 2012 500 500 (:lgge/cz’) July 29, 2016 (Note 6)
The Tokyo Tomin Bank, Ltd. 500 500
The lyo Bank, Ltd. 300 300
The Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ, Ltd. 500 500
10y
Sumitomo Mitsui Trust Bank Limited February 8, 2012 500 500 (Ilﬁtze/;) July 31,2018 (Note 6)
Shinsei Bank, Limited 1,000 1,000
The Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ, Ltd. February 28, 2012 2,850 2,850 1.23% February 28, 2018 (Note 3)
Mizuho Trust & Banking Co., Ltd. April 3, 2012 2,700 2,700 0.64% March 31, 2015 (Note 3)
The Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ, Ltd. 800 800
Sumitomo Mitsui Trust Bank Limited 800 800 1.10%
April 27, 2012 N' ez August 31,2017 (Note5)
Sumitomo Mitsui Banking Corporation 2,800 2,800 (Note 2)
Mitsubishi UFJ Trust and Banking Corporation 1,600 1,600
The Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ, Ltd. 1,500 1,500
o
Sumitomo Mitsui Trust Bank Limited April 27, 2012 2,100 2,100 (:lgt%/;) April 27,2018 (Note 5)
Sumitomo Mitsui Banking Corporation 800 800
0.84%
The Gunma Bank, Ltd. May 31, 2012 1,000 1,000 (Note 2) May 29, 2015 (Note 5)
The Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ, Ltd. 657 -
Sumitomo Mitsui Trust Bank Limited 343 -
June 25,2012 - June 30,2014 (Note 5)
Aozora Bank, Ltd. 800 -
The Nishi-Nippon City Bank Ltd. 700 -
The Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ, Ltd. 700 700
Sumitomo Mitsui Trust Bank Limited 500 500 0.85%
June 25,2012 Not August 31,2015 (Note 5)
Resona Bank, Limited 1,000 1,000 | (Note2)
The Nishi-Nippon City Bank Ltd. 800 800
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Account Balance at Balance at
Drawdown date start of 6th FP | end of 6th FP |nte;‘eoit‘)rate Repayment date Repaé/i:nznt Use Description
Lenders (millionyen) | (million yen) metho
The Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ, Ltd. 1,200 1,200
Sumitomo Mitsui Trust Bank Limited June 29, 2012 800 800 (l\:gtse%z) June 28,2019 (Note5)
Aozora Bank, Ltd. 700 700
Taiyo Life Insurance Company September 19, 2012 1,500 1,500 0.94% September 29, 2017 (Note 7)
The Kagawa Bank, Ltd. September 21, 2012 500 500 (,\?(')ZAZ) April 28, 2016 (Note 6)
The Kagawa Bank, Ltd. September 21, 2012 500 500 (ﬁ(')gtiéz) September 29, 2017 (Note 6)
The Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ, Ltd. | September 21, 2012 450 450 1.16% September 30, 2019 (Note 6)
Sumitomo Mitsui Trust Bank Limited September 21, 2012 450 450 1.16% September 30, 2019 (Note 6)
Mitsubishi UFJ) Trust and Banking Corporation | November 20, 2012 1,000 1,000 (l\};;)tBezz) November 29, 2019 (Note 6)
The Hiroshima Bank, Ltd. November 20, 2012 500 500 0.50% November 30, 2015 (Note 6)
The Hiroshima Bank, Ltd. November 20, 2012 500 500 ('\?";2%2) November 30, 2017 (Note 6)
Sumitomo Mitsui Banking Corporation 1,200 1,200 0.95%
November 20, 2012 N . t November 29, 2019 (Note 6)
Mizuho Bank, Ltd. (Note 8) 1,200 1,200 (Note2)
Development Bank of Japan Inc. November 30, 2012 600 600 0.74% May 31,2017 (Note 6)
Development Bank of Japan Inc. November 30, 2012 2,200 2,200 1.23% November 29, 2020 (Note 5)
Development Bank of Japan Inc. November 30, 2012 2,200 2,200 1.40% November 29, 2021 (Note 5)
Tokio Marine & Nichido Fire Insurance Co., Ltd. | December 28, 2012 500 500 0.60% December 18, 2015 (Note5)
Tokio Marine & Nichido Fire Insurance Co., Ltd. | December 28, 2012 1,000 1,000 0.72% March 31,2017 Lump-sum (Note5) U d
nsecure
Long-term The Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ, Ltd. 2,703 2,703 repayme'nt Unguaranteed
loans payable at maturity
Sumitomo Mitsui Trust Bank Limited 3,595 3,595 1.28%
January 25, 2013 N. i July 25,2019 (Note5)
Mitsubishi UF) Trust and Banking Corporation 1,799 1,799 (Note 2)
Aozora Bank, Ltd. 903 903
The Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ, Ltd. March 29, 2013 - 1,200 0.81% March 24, 2020 (Note 3)
Sumitomo Mitsui Trust Bank Limited March 29, 2013 - 1,200 0.82% March 24, 2020 (Note 3)
The Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ, Ltd. March 29, 2013 - 1,300 0.81% March 24, 2020 (Note 5)
Sumitomo Mitsui Trust Bank Limited March 29, 2013 - 1,300 0.82% March 24, 2020 (Note 5)
Development Bank of Japan Inc. March 29, 2013 - 1,150 1.08% March 24, 2021 (Note 4)
Sumitomo Mitsui Trust Bank Limited - 920
0.88%
Aozora Bank, Ltd. March 29, 2013 - 1,830 (Note 2) March 24, 2020 (Notes5)
Resona Bank, Limited - 1,370
The Bank of Fukuoka, Ltd. April 19, 2013 - 1,000 (,3(')12%2) February 28, 2018 (Note 3)
The Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ, Ltd. - 2,000
Sumitomo Mitsui Trust Bank Limited April 30,2013 - 2,600 (,\};5:’2) October 29, 2021 (Note5)
Sumitomo Mitsui Banking Corporation - 1,500
Mizuho Bank, Ltd. (Note 8) June 25,2013 - 2,160 1-63% December 22, 2021 (Note5)
(Note 2)
Aozora Bank, Ltd. - 1,379 1,549
.54%
June 25,2013 Note 2) June 25, 2021 (Notes5)
Resona Bank, Limited - 919 (Note
Subtotal 142,861 147,555
Total 176,154 177,260

Notes 1. “Interest rate” is the borrowing interest rate (weighted average of balance at the end of the fiscal period) for each loan agreement, rounded to the second decimal place.
2. Forloans where an interest rate swap transaction has been made for the purpose of hedging the risk of interest rate fluctuations, the fixed rate resulting from the swap
transaction is listed.

N OOV bW

. The funds are used for acquiring specified assets.

. The funds are used for acquiring specified assets and repaying existing loans.
. The funds are used for repaying existing loans.
. The funds are used for redeeming existing investment corporation bonds.
. The funds are used to repay existing loans and redeem existing investment corporation bonds.
. Mizuho Bank, Ltd. and Mizuho Corporate Bank, Ltd. merged on July 1, 2013 and became Mizuho Bank, Ltd. The balance of loans at the beginning and end of the 6th fiscal period

listed under Mizuho Bank Ltd. is the balance of loans borrowed from Mizuho Corporate Bank, Ltd.

9. The loan contract requires that the first repayment shall be on the last day of February 2010 and subsequent repayments shall be at the end of every February, May, August and

November thereafter, each in the amount of 62,500 thousand yen of principal, until lump-sum repayment of the remaining principal on September 30, 2014.

10.The loan contract requires that the first repayment shall be on the last day of April 2011 and subsequent repayments shall be at the end of every January, April, July and October

thereafter, each in the amount of 3,375 thousand yen of principal, until lump-sum repayment of the remaining principal on February 17, 2016.

3 Investment Corporation Bonds

The following lists the outstanding investment corporation bonds issued by ADR as of July 31, 2013.

Balanceat = Balanceat | Interest Redemption Redemption
Series <" Issue Date startof6thFP end of 6thFP  rate P P Use |Description
i . o date method
(million yen) | (million yen) (%)
Lump-sum
ADR Bond #13 2om 8,000 8,000 1.27 2016 redemption ®» |Unsecured
(Unsecured) Sep. 12, Sep. 12, .
at maturity
Lump-sum
ADR Bond #14 20m 2000 2000 168 _2°® redemption ™) Unsecured
(Unsecured) Sep. 12, Sep. 12, .
at maturity
Lump-sum
ADR Bond #15 2012 4000 4000 086 2% redemption ™% Unsecured
(Unsecured) Apr. 26 Apr. 24 .
at maturity
Lump-sum
ADR Bond #16 2012 4,000 4,000 1.08 2017 redemption (Note2) | ynsecured
(Unsecured) Apr. 26 Apr. 26 .
at maturity
Lump-sum
ADR Bond #17 2012 8,000 8,000 0.87 2017 redemption ®» |Unsecured
(Unsecured) Sep. 12, Sep. 12, .
at maturity
Lump-sum
ADR Bond #18 2012 4000 4000 123 29 redemption ™9 Unsecured
(Unsecured) Sep. 12, Sep. 12, .
at maturity
Lump-sum
QB:i‘Z:‘::;; A2?"132 - 3,000 1.32 Azizz redemption ™2 'Unsecured
pr- 25 Pr-25 4t maturity
Total 30,000 33,000

Notes 1. The bonds come with pari passu clause among specified investment corporation bonds.
2. The funds are used for repaying existing loans.
3. The funds are used for redeeming existing investment corporation bonds.

4 short-Term Investment Corporation Bonds

Not applicable.
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Acquisitions and Disposals in the 6th Fiscal Period 3 Appraisal Values of Specified Assets

1) Real Estate
1 Acquisitions and Disposals of Properties and Asset-Backed Securities

Acquisition or | Appraisal .
‘e . . Acquisition or| Type of | Property Acquisition | disposition value Price
Acquisitions Dispositions A Name of property . - Appraisal institution | appraisal
disposition | asset no. date price (million d
Property C . . . . il ate
Name of real estate Acquisition Disposition o '\ | o Gain(Loss) (milionyen) | yen)
no. Acquisition date Price Mt Disposition date price ) o on sales - -
(million yen) (million yen) (million yen) (million yen) Real 201 Morii Appraisal & 201
y y y eotae | Re51 RESIDIA Miyakojima I/ o 32 5 3232 3510 Investment Feb31
P-91  RESIDIA Meguro Il February 21,2013 950 - - - - ) Consulting, Inc. )
P-92 | RESIDIA Jiyugaoka Il February 25, 201 778 — - - — g 2013 Japan Real Estate 2012
9 yug Yy 25, 2013 P-91 | RESIDIA Meguro IlI Feb. 21 950 1,000 Institute Nov. 1
R-45 | RESIDIA Kita-Nijyo-East February 25, 2013 894 - - - -
T . 2013 DAIWA REAL ESTATE 2012
R-46 | RESIDIA Shinsaibashi West February 25, 2013 1,921 — — - - P-92 | RESIDIA Jiyugaoka Il Feb. 25 778 885 APPRAISAL CO., LTD. Nov. 1
R-47 | RESIDIA Marunouchi February 27, 2013 972 - - - - . . 2013 DAIWA REAL ESTATE 2012
RESIDIA Sapporo- R-45 | RESIDIAKita-Nijyo-East Feb. 25 894 768 APPRAISALCO., LTD.  Nov.1
) B B B B . . . .
s Ekimae February 27,201 1458 2013 DAIWA REAL ESTATE 2012
R-49 RESIDIA Gosho-Higashi | February 27,2013 1,227 - - - - R-46  RESIDIA ShinsaibashiWest | .} ©_ 1,921 2050 AppRAISAL CO., LTD.  Nov. 1
R-50 | RESIDIA Rakuhoku February 27,2013 874 - - - - R47 RESIDIA Marunouchi 2013 979 1010 DAIWA REAL ESTATE 5012
P-93  RESIDIA Kudanshita Il March 1, 2013 1,240 - - - - Feb. 27 ' APPRAISAL CO., LTD. | Nov.1
P-94  RESIDIA Omori I March 1, 2013 1,620 - - - - R48 | RESIDIA Sapporo-Ekimae 2013 1483 1,710 DANWAREALESTATE - 2012
RESIDIA Shirokane: Acquisit Feb. 27 APPRAISAL CO., LTD. Nov. 1
P-95 | Takanawa March1, 2013 1,480 - - - B AN Real 2013 Japan Real Estate 2012
Cos RESIDIA TOWER Kami- March 1, 2013 8250 - ~ B ~ es;catetln R-49 | RESIDIA Gosho-Higashi Feb. 27 1,227 1,280 Institute Nov. 1
Ikebukuro ’ ' rus | Real Estat
) . " B B _ B ) 2013 apan Real Estate 2012
R-51 | RESIDIA Miyakojima I/Il March 25, 2013 3,232 R-50 | RESIDIA Rakuhoku Feb. 27 874 898 Institute Nov. 1
S-29 | Cocofump Hiyoshi April 19,2013 1,050 - - - -
. : ! g . 2013 Japan Real Estate 2012
Equity mtferezt in 'II;K P-93  RESIDIA Kudanshital Mar. 1 1,240 1.290 Institute Nov. 1
_ | property fund wit M
. arch 27,2013 203 - - - -
Godo Kaisha RISING3 as ! y - 2013 Japan Real Estate 2012
operator P-94 | RESIDIA Omori ll Mar- 1 1,620 1,740 Institute Nov. 1
Equity interest in TK . Morii Appraisal &

_ property fund with June 26, 2013 254 B B B B P-95 {R_:ksgggevzhlrokane— 1;2131 1,480 1,570 Investment 1\128\121
Godo Kaisha RISING4 as ’ ’ Consulting, Inc. )
operator RESIDIA TOWER Kami- 2013 Japan Real Estate 2012

ota - - - - ] Ikebukuro Mar. 1 ! ’ Institute Nov. 1
Total 26,428 C-65 kebuk 8,250 8,340
(Note)  “Acquisition price” or “Disposition price” is the purchase or sale price entered in the transaction agreements and does not include the various expenses, such as broker . . 201 Japan Real Estate 201
commission, and taxes and public dues, required in the acquisition or disposition of the concerned real estate. 5'29 COCOfumP HIyOShI Apr.?g 1 ,OSO 1 ,090 P Institute Mar.31
Note 1. “Acquisition price” or “Disposition price” is the purchase or sale price entered in the transaction agreement and does not include the various expenses, such as broker

commission, and taxes and public dues, required in the acquisition or disposition of the concerned real estate.

2. The Act on Investment Trusts and Investment Corporations was revised on November 24, 2011. Since assessment of the prices is no longer necessary in cases where a real
estate appraisal is carried out prior to the acquisition or disposition of specific assets (land, buildings, rights to land or buildings, or anything deemed to be an asset by
government ordinance), the prices of the specific assets have not been assessed for the properties listed above.

2 Acquisitions and Disposals of Other Assets

Not applicable. Major assets other than the above-mentioned properties and asset-backed securities are mostly bank 2) TK Property Fund Equity Interests
deposits or bank deposits within trust assets.
I I .| Assessed value of
ACqU'S't.'C?n or Name Acquisition date Ach.IS.ltlon Price specified assets
disposition (million yen) (million yen)
N Equity interest in TK property fund with Godo Kaisha
Acquisition RISING3 as operator March 27, 2013 203 203
A Equity interest in TK property fund with Godo Kaisha
Acquisition RISING4 as operator June 26, 2013 254 254

Notes 1. The assessment into the value of specified assets above was conducted at the time of acquisition or disposition of assets by Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu LLC in accordance with
The Japanese Institute of Certified Public Accountants’ Industry Audit Practice Committee Statement No. 23 “Assessment of the Value of Specified Assets of Investment Trusts
and Investment Corporations” and ADR has received the assessment report.

2. “Acquisition price” is the investment amount in TK property fund, or the amount required in its equity interests, and excludes the various expenses associated with the

acquisition.
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3) Others

For transactions conducted by ADR other than the transactions listed above in “1) Real Estate” and “2) TK Property Fund
Equity Interests” that require assessments pursuant to the provisions of Article 201 of the Act on Investment Trusts and
Investment Corporations, ADR entrusts Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu LLC with the assessment.

4 Transactions with Interested Parties and Major Shareholders

1) Transactions

The following are the sales and purchase transactions on specific assets conducted with interested parties and major
shareholders in the 6th Fiscal Period.

Account

Transaction amount

Purchase amount

Sales amount

Total amount
(6th fiscal period)

25,971,000 thousand yen

—thousand yen

Of which purchase amount for interested ‘ Of which sales amount for interested parties

parties and major shareholders
4,340,000 thousand yen (16.7%) |

and major shareholders

- thousand yen (-%)

Breakdown of transaction with interested parties and major shareholders

ITOCHU Corporation |

4,340,000 thousand yen (16.7%) |

- thousand yen (-%)

2) Amount of Commission Fees Paid
The following are the commission fees paid to interested parties and major shareholders in the 6th Fiscal Period.

Total amount of

Breakdown of transaction with interested parties

commission fees and major shareholders Share
Account (A) Pavee Amount paid (B) (B();()A)
(thousand yen) y (thousand yen) °

froperty management 1,230,545 | ITOCHU Urban Community Ltd. 694,688 56.5
Other rental expenses 114,932 | ITOCHU Urban Community Ltd. 58,979 51.3
Advertising expenses 5,316  ITOCHU Urban Community Ltd. 3,210 60.4
ITOCHU Urban Community Ltd. 27,739 211
Other fees 131,698 |TOCHU Human Resources & General % 01

Affairs Services Inc.

Notes 1. Transactions are not disclosed for transactions in which the actual counterparty is clearly a third party but via interested parties by form or name.
2. ITOCHU Corporation, ITOCHU Urban Community Ltd. and ITOCHU Human Resources & General Affairs Services Inc. are the interested parties of the asset management
company that have signed an asset management agreement with ADR as stipulated in Article 201, Paragraph 1 of the Act on Investment Trusts and Investment Corporations
and Article 123 of the Enforcement Order thereof and the major shareholders of the asset management company as defined in Article 29-4, Paragraph 2 of the Financial
Instruments and Exchange Act, with which ADR engaged in transactions in the 6th Fiscal Period.

5 Transactions with the Asset Management Company Pertaining to Business Operated by the
Asset Management Company as Subsidiary Business
There are no such transactions, as the asset management company conducts no concurrent operations in the area of type |

financial instruments business, type Il financial instruments business, building lots and buildings transaction business or real
estate specified joint enterprise.

Accounts

1 Assets, Liabilities, Principal, Income and Losses

Please refer to the accompanying “Il. Balance Sheets,” “IIl. Statements of Income,” “IV. Statements of Changes in Unit-
holders’ Equity,” “V. Notes to Financial Statements” and “VI. Statements of Cash Distributions.”

2 Change in Depreciation Calculation Method

Not applicable.

3 Change in Method of Valuation of Properties

Not applicable.

4 Beneficiary Certificates of Self-Managed Investment Trust

Not applicable.

Other

1 Notice

Board of Directors meeting
Major issues related to the execution and modification of major agreements approved at ADR’s board of directors meetings

in the fiscal period under review are summarized below.

Approval date

Item

Overview

March 22, 2013

Entrustment of administration
associated with issuance of
investment corporation bonds

Agent selected for entrustment of administration associated with
the issuance of ADR Unsecured Bond #19.

2 Other

Unless otherwise stated, monetary amounts are rounded down and percentage figures are rounded off to the nearest
specified unit in this document.




II. Balance Sheets

/W Advance Residence Investment Corporation

(thousand yen)

(thousand yen)

5th Fiscal Period (Reference) 6th Fiscal Period 5th Fiscal Period (Reference) 6th Fiscal Period
January 31, 2013 July 31,2013 January 31, 2013 July 31,2013
Assets Liabilities
Current assets Current liabilities
Cash and deposits 7,864,275 7,415,835 Operating accounts payable 176,888 193,547
Cash and deposits in trust 6,319,609 7,368,577 Short-term loans payable 4,148,000 -
Operating accounts receivable 269,842 317,270 Current portion of long-term loans payable 29,144,855 29,705,215
Securities 5,000,000 5,200,000 Accounts payable — other 1,011,380 1,061,359
Prepaid expenses 325915 457,775 Accrued expenses 217,987 173,911
Consumption taxes receivable - 45,609 Accrued consumption taxes 35,901 -
Other 30,747 17,861 Advances received 53,984 67,292
Allowance for doubtful accounts -29,650 -22,922 Other 36,180 34,800
Total current assets 19,780,740 20,800,007 Total current liabilities 34,825,179 31,236,125
Noncurrent assets ) Noncurrent liabilities
Prc;zﬁ;ti);,gzlant and equipment 72,335,479 74,359 445 Investmen’cl corporatiorl1 bond 3(2),20?,080 123,000,880
Accumulated depreciation 4,413,766 5,225,498 Long term loans payable . 142,861,595 235,096
Buildings. net 67.921712 69.133.947 Tenant leasehold and security deposits 1,232,672 1,254,001
gs, 721, 133, . .

Structures 7850 10,851 Tenant leasehold and security deposits in trust 1,893,284 2,483,123
Accumulated depreciation _12032 1330 Long-term deposits received 16,996 10,648
Structures, net 6,817 9,520 Other L 6,804 4,082

Machinery and equipment 8,999 12,097 Total noncurrent liabilities 176,011,351 184,306,951
Accumulated depreciation 345 773 Total liabilities 210,836,530 215,543,077
Machinery and equipment, net 8,654 11,323 Net assets

Tools, furniture and fixtures 87,784 102,499 Unit-holders’ equity
Accumulated depreciation -47,535 -54,327 Paid-in Capital 80,087,298 102,557,018
Tools, furniture and fixtures, net 40,248 48,171 Surplus

Land 68,868,819 70,357,878 Capital surplus 53,220,279 53,220,279

Buildings in trust 109,742,615 125,953,680 Reserve for dividends 34,651,095 34,376,971
Accumulated depreciation -9,107,515 -10,511,586 Unappropriated retained earnings (undisposed loss) 4,681,376 5,291,809
Buildings in trust, net 100,635,099 115,442,093 Total surplus 92,552,750 92,889,059

Structures in trust 147,106 147,571 Total unit-holders’ equity 172,640,048 195,446,078
Accumulated depreciation -55,812 -60,810 Total net assets *1 172,640,048 *1 195,446,078
Structures in trust, net 91,293 86,761 Total liabilities and net assets 383,476,579 410,989,155

Machinery and equipment in trust 131,042 134,231
Accumulated depreciation -44.723 -49,249
Machinery and equipment in trust, net 86,319 84,982

Tools, furniture and fixtures in trust 480,232 510,941
Accumulated depreciation -297,938 -318,008
Tools, furniture and fixtures in trust, net 182,294 192,933

Land in trust 122,331,287 128,764,575

Total property, plant and equipment 360,172,547 384,132,186

Intangible asset

Leasehold rights 1,071,902 1,071,902

Leasehold rights in trust 128,069 1,786,215

Other 13,239 10,213

Total intangible assets 1,213,211 2,868,331

Investments and other assets

Investment securities 927,092 931,291

Long-term prepaid expenses 593,968 652,060

Guarantee deposits 452,101 457,830

Guarantee deposits in trust 182,384 995,717

Other 1,654 1,602

Total investment and other assets 2,157,201 3,038,501

Total noncurrent assets 363,542,960 390,039,019
Deferred assets

Investment unit issuance expenses 23,773 16,886

Investment corporation bond issuance costs 129,105 133,240

Total deferred assets 152,878 150,127
Total assets 383,476,579 410,989,155
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(thousand yen) (thousand yen)
5th Fiscal Period (Reference) 6th Fiscal Period 5th Fiscal Period (Reference) 6th Fiscal Period
From: August 1, 2012 From: February 1, 2013 From: Aug. 1, 2012 From: Feb. 1, 2013
To: January 31,2013 To: July 31,2013 To: Jan. 31,2013 To: Jul. 31,2013
Operating revenues Unit-holders' equity
Unit-holders' capital
Rent revenue-real estate “ 12155922 ™ 13,462,948 Balance at the beginning of current period 80,087,298 80,087,298
Dividends income 38,589 30,874 Changes of items during the period
Total operating revenue 12,194 512 13,493,823 Issuance of new investment units - 22,469,720
Total changes of items during the period - 22,469,720
Operating expenses Balance at the end of 6th fiscal period 80,087,298 102,557,018
Expenses related to rent business *1 4,557,030 *1 5,343,295 Surplus
Capital surplus
Asset management fee 822,488 829,251 galance Zt the beginning of current period 53,220,279 53,220,279
Asset custody fee 10,628 9,059 Changes of items during the period
Administrative service fees 60,073 60,667 Total changes of items during the period - -
) . Balance at the end of current period 53,220,279 53,220,279
Directors' compensations 2,400 2,400 Reserve for dividends
Taxes and dues 138,303 72,877 Balance at the beginning of current period 35,236,060 34,651,095
Provision of allowance for doubtful accounts 11,345 2,080 Changes of items during the period
Reversal of reserve for dividends -584,965 -274,123
Bad debts expenses - 361 Total changes of items during the period -584,965 -274,123
Other operating expenses 171,720 197,107 Balance at the end of current period 34,651,095 34,376,971
. Unappropriated retained earnings (undisposed loss)
Total operating expenses 5,773,989 6,517,100 Balance at the beginning of ctjgrrént period 4,611,435 4,681,376
Operating income 6,420,522 6,976,722 Changes of items during the period
Non-operating income Reversal of reserve for dividends 584,965 274,123
Dividends from surplus -5,196,400 -4,955,500
Interest income 9,018 10,428 Net income 4681376 5,291 809
Interest on securities 2,989 3,738 Total changes of items during the period 69,941 610,433
Reversal of distributions payable 3,408 2790 Balance at the end of current period 4,681,376 5,291,809
Total surplus
Other 3,184 1,983 Balance at the beginning of current period 93,067,774 92,552,750
Total non-operating income 18,600 18,941 Changes of items during the period
Non-operating expenses Reversal of reserve for dividends - -
Dividends from surplus -5,196,400 -4,955,500
Interest expenses 1,261,904 1,190,245 Net income 4,681,376 5,291,809
Interest expenses on investment corporation bonds 214,384 174,350 Total changes of items during the period -515,023 336,309
Balance at the end of current period 92,552,750 92,889,059
Amortization of investment unit issuance expenses 8,100 8,146 Total unit-holders’ equity
Amortization of investment corporation bond issuance costs 16,385 16,543 Balance at the beginning of current period 173,155,072 172,640,048
Other offering costs associated with the issuance of 15317 20,966 Changes of items dering the period
investment units ! ! Issuance of new investment units - 22,469,720
Borrowing-related expenses 228,815 283,599 Dividends from surplus -5,196,400 -4,955,500
Net income 4,681,376 5,291,809
Other 12,233 9.397 Total changes of items during the period -515,023 22,806,029
Total non-operating expenses 1,757.141 1,703,249 Balance at the end of current period 172,640,048 195,446,078
Ordinary income 4,681,981 5,292,414 Total net assets
. Balance at the beginning of current period 173,155,072 172,640,048
Income before income taxes 4,681,981 5,292,414 Changes of items during the period
Income taxes - current 605 605 Issuance of new investment units - 22,469,720
Total income taxes 405 605 Dividends from surplus -5,196,400 -4,955,500
Net income 4,681,376 5,291,809
Net income 4,681,376 5,291,809 Total changes of items during the period -515,023 22,806,029
Unappropriated retained earnings (undisposed loss) 4,681,376 5,291,809 Balance at the end of current period 172,640,048 195,446,078
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Notes on Matters Concerning Significant Accounting Policies

5th Fiscal Period (Reference)
From: Aug. 1, 2012
To: Jan. 31, 2013

6th Fiscal Period
From: Feb. 1, 2013
To: Jul. 31,2013

5th Fiscal Period (Reference)
From: Aug. 1, 2012
To: Jan. 31,2013

6th Fiscal Period
From: Feb. 1, 2013
To: Jul. 31, 2013

1. Standards and method of valuation
of securities

(1) Held-to-maturity debentures
Carried at amortized cost (straight-line
basis).

(2) Available-for-sale securities
Non-marketable securities
Stated at cost determined by the moving
average method.
For investments in TK property fund, ADR
adopts the method of factoring in the net
amount of TK property fund income (loss)
in proportion to its equity interests.

(1) Held-to-maturity debentures
Carried at amortized cost (straight-line
basis).

(2) Available-for-sale securities
Non-marketable securities
Stated at cost determined by the moving
average method.
For investments in TK property fund, ADR
adopts the method of factoring in the net
amount of TK property fund income (loss)
in proportion to its equity interests.

2. Method of depreciation of
noncurrent assets

(1) Property, plant and equipment (including
assets in trust)
Calculated on a straight-line basis.
The useful life of the main items of property,
plant and equipment are as follows:

Buildings 5~46 years
Structures 6~50 years
Machinery and equipment 10~15 years
Tools, furniture and fixtures 2~15 years

(2) Intangible assets
Calculated on a straight-line basis.
The useful life of the main items of intangible
assets are as follows:
Leasehold rights in trust
Software

(3) Long-term prepaid expenses
Calculated on a straight-line basis.

24 years
3~5 years

(1) Property, plant and equipment (including
assets in trust)
Calculated on a straight-line basis.
The useful life of the main items of property,
plant and equipment are as follows:

Buildings 5~46 years
Structures 6~50 years
Machinery and equipment 10~15 years
Tools, furniture and fixtures 2~15 years

(2) Intangible assets
Calculated on a straight-line basis.
The useful life of the main items of intangible
assets are as follows:
Leasehold rights in trust
Software

(3) Long-term prepaid expenses
Calculated on a straight-line basis.

23~65 years
3~5 years

6. Method of hedge accounting

(1) Method of hedge accounting

Special accounting is applied.

(2) Hedging instruments and hedged items

Hedging instruments

Interest rate swap transaction
Hedged items

Loans

(3) Hedging policy

ADR conducts derivative transactions to
hedge risks stipulated in ADR’s Articles of
Incorporation in accordance with its financial

policy.

(4) Method for assessing the effectiveness of hedging

Assessment of the effectiveness is omitted as
the relevant transactions meet the requirements
for special accounting.

(1) Method of hedge accounting

Special accounting is applied.

(2) Hedging instruments and hedged items

Hedging instruments

Interest rate swap transaction
Hedged items

Loans

(3) Hedging policy

ADR conducts derivative transactions to
hedge risks stipulated in ADR’s Articles of
Incorporation in accordance with its financial

policy.

(4) Method for assessing the effectiveness of hedging

Assessment of the effectiveness is omitted as
the relevant transactions meet the requirements
for special accounting.

3. Method of accounting for deferred
assets

(1) Unit issuance expenses
Amortized on a straight-line basis (over 3
years).

(2) Investment corporation bond issuance costs
Amortized on a straight-line basis over the
period up to redemption of the investment
corporation bonds.

(1) Unit issuance expenses
Amortized on a straight-line basis (over 3
years).

(2) Investment corporation bond issuance costs
Amortized on a straight-line basis over the
period up to redemption of the investment
corporation bonds.

4. Standards of recording allowances

Allowance for doubtful accounts

For allowance for doubtful accounts against
possible losses arising from default on receivables,
uncollectable amount is estimated and recorded
by investigating collectability based on historical
loan loss ratios for general receivables and on a
case-by-case examination for doubtful and other
specific receivables.

Allowance for doubtful accounts

For allowance for doubtful accounts against
possible losses arising from default on receivables,
uncollectable amount is estimated and recorded
by investigating collectability based on historical
loan loss ratios for general receivables and on a
case-by-case examination for doubtful and other
specific receivables.

7. Other significant matters that serve
as basis for preparing financial
statements

(2

~

Method of accounting for beneficiary interests
in trust in real estate properties
For beneficiary interests in trust in real estate,
liabilities within trust assets as well as all
accounts of revenue and expenses incurred
from the trust assets are recorded in the
relevant account titles on the balance sheets
and statements of income.
The following material titles of the trust
assets recorded in the relevant account titles
are separately stated on the balance sheets.
(i) Cashand deposits in trust
(if) Buildings in trust; structures in trust;
machinery and equipment in trust;
tools, furniture and fixtures in trust;
land in trust; and leasehold rights in
trust
(iii) Paid tenant guarantees
(iv) Tenant leasehold and security deposits
in trust
Method of accounting for consumption taxes
The national and local consumption taxes
are excluded from business transaction
amounts. However, accounting for fixed
assets and deferred assets includes national
and local consumption taxes levied on them.

™

~

Method of accounting for beneficiary interests
in trust in real estate properties
For beneficiary interests in trust in real estate,
liabilities within trust assets as well as all
accounts of revenue and expenses incurred
from the trust assets are recorded in the
relevant account titles on the balance sheets
and statements of income.
The following material titles of the trust
assets recorded in the relevant account titles
are separately stated on the balance sheets.
(i) Cashand deposits in trust
(ii) Buildings in trust; structures in trust;
machinery and equipment in trust;
tools, furniture and fixtures in trust;
land in trust; and leasehold rights in
trust
(i) Paid tenant guarantees
(iv) Tenant leasehold and security deposits
in trust
Method of accounting for consumption taxes
The national and local consumption taxes
are excluded from business transaction
amounts. However, accounting for fixed
assets and deferred assets includes national
and local consumption taxes levied on them.

5. Standards of recording revenue and
expenses

Method of accounting for property taxes

For property, urban planning and depreciable
asset taxes on real estates held, ADR adopts the
method of charging the corresponding amounts
of assessed taxes in the fiscal period under
review as expenses related to rent business.
Furthermore, for the pro rata portion of property
taxes ADR paid to the sellers upon acquisition of
real estate properties, ADR includes the amount
in the acquisition cost instead of recording it as
expenses related to rent business. There are no
amounts equivalent to property taxes included
in the acquisition cost of real estate properties in
the fiscal period under review.

Method of accounting for property taxes
For property, urban planning and depreciable
asset taxes on real estates held, ADR adopts the
method of charging the corresponding amounts
of assessed taxes in the fiscal period under
review as expenses related to rent business.
Furthermore, for the pro rata portion of property
taxes ADR paid to the sellers upon acquisition of
real estate properties, ADR includes the amount in
the acquisition cost instead of recording it as
expenses related to rent business. The amount
equivalent to property taxes included in the
acquisition cost of real estate properties in the fiscal
period under review is 109,038 thousand yen.
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Notes to Balance Sheets Notes to Statements of Changes in Unit-holders’ Equity
5th Fiscal Period (Reference) 6th Fiscal Period 5th Fiscal Period (Reference) 6th Fiscal Period
January 31, 2013 July 31,2013 From: Aug. 1, 2012 From: Feb. 1, 2013
To: Jan. 31,2013 To: Jul. 31,2013
*1. Minimum net assets as stipulated in Article 67, Paragraph 4 of | *1. Minimum net assets as stipulated in Article 67, Paragraph 4 of
the Act on Investment Trusts and Investment Corporations the Act on Investment Trusts and Investment Corporations Total number of units authorized and total number of units Total number of units authorized and total number of units
50,000 thousand yen 50,000 thousand yen issued and outstanding issued and outstanding
Total number of units . Total number of units .
2. ADR has signed term loan commitment agreements with its 2. ADR has signed term loan commitment agreements with its authorized 6,000,000 units authorized 6,000,000 units
banks of account. banks of account. Total number of units Total number of units

1,100,000 units 1,240,000 units

issued and outstanding

Revolving line of credit 20,000,000 thousand yen Revolving line of credit 20,000,000 thousand yen issued and outstanding
Line of credit used — thousand yen Line of credit used — thousand yen
Line of credit left unused 20,000,000 thousand yen Line of credit left unused 20,000,000 thousand yen
Notes on Tax-Effect Accounting
Notes to Statements of Income sth Fiscal Period (Reference) 6th Fiscal Period
From: Aug. 1, 2012 From: Feb. 1, 2013
To: Jan. 31,2013 To: Jul. 31,2013
5th Fiscal Period (Reference) 6th Fiscal Period
From: Aug. 1, 2012 From: Feb. 1, 2013 1. Breakdown of primary causes for occurrence of deferred tax | 1. Breakdown of primary causes for occurrence of deferred tax
To: Jan. 31,2013 To: Jul. 31, 2013 assets and deferred tax liabilities assets and deferred tax liabilities
(thousand yen) (thousand yen)
*1. chrteiiliitij:Swn of operating income (loss) from property leasing | *1. chrgiliiti:leoswn of operating income (loss) from property leasing (Deferred tax assets) (Deferred tax assets)
Amount in excess of provision of Amount in excess of provision of
(thousand yen) (thousand yen) allowance for doubtful accounts 10,438 allowance for doubtful accounts 7,830
A. Revenue from property leasing A. Revenue from property leasing Valuation difference on Valuation difference on
. 13,344,103 . 13,207,387
Rental revenue - real estate Rental revenue - real estate amount received at merger amount received at merger
Rent income 11044017 Rent income 12107 204 Deficit brought forward 1,483,134 Deficit brought forward 1,483,134
Facility charge 432,368 Facility charge 502,535 Other 2,767 Other 12,552
Parking fee 370 556 Parking fee 402 624 Subtotal 14,840,444 Subtotal 14,710,904
Subtotal 11 846 942 Subtotal 13012 364 Allowance for valuation -14,840,444 Allowance for valuation -14,710,904
Other revenue related to property leasing Other revenue related to property leasing Total deferred tax assets - Total deferred tax assets -
Income from leasing rights 29,574 Income from leasing rights 34,616 Net deferred tax assets - Net deferred tax assets -
Other 279,405 Other 415,967 . . . .
Subtotal 308.980 Subtotal 450 584 2. Breakdown of significant components that caused a difference | 2. Breakdown of significant components that caused a difference
: : between statutory income tax rate and effective income tax between statutory income tax rate and effective income tax
Total revenue from property Total revenue from property
leasing 12,155,922 leasing 13,462,948 rate after application of tax-effect accounting rate after application of tax-effect accounting
B. Expenses from property leasing Rental expenses B. Expenses from property leasing Rental expenses © *)
Expenses related to rent Expenses related to rent Statutory income tax rate 36.59 Statutory income tax rate 36.59
business business (Adjustments) (Adjustments)
Property taxes 566,806 Property taxes 612,740 Increase (decrease) in allowance 47 Increase (decrease) in allowance 245
Property management fees 844,116 Property management fees 961,455 for valuation ’ for valuation ‘
Utilities 209 084 Utilities 226 871 Deductible dividend amount -32.76 Deductible dividend amount -34.16
Repairs and maintenance 330,955 Repairs and maintenance 478,551 Other 0.89 Other 0.03
Insurance 22780 Insurance 24 428 Effective income tax rate after 001 Effective income tax rate after 001
’ ) - ) . . ication of tax-effect i .
Trust fee 56,010 Trust fee 61543 application of tax-effect accounting application of tax-effect accounting
Other rental expenses 444,375 Other rental expenses 696,146
Depreciation and Depreciation and
amortization 2,082,900 amortization 2,281,559 —
;I'otall expenses from property 4,557,030 ;I'otall expenses from property 5,343,295 N ——
C O?)?a?'lailligng income from C O?)?asr"lantigng income from N S M o v
property leasing (A-B) 7,598,892 property leasing (A-B) 8,119,652




V. Notes to Financial Statements

/N Advance Residence Investment Corporation

Notes on Fixed Assets Used Under Lease

5th Fiscal Period (Reference)
From: Aug. 1, 2012
To: Jan. 31,2013

6th Fiscal Period
From: Feb. 1, 2013
To: Jul. 31,2013

1.

Finance lease transactions (as lessee)

Finance lease transactions without ownership transfer to lessee

(1) Leased property
Intangible asset
Software

(2) Depreciation method of leased property
Calculated on a straight-line basis over the lease period as
the useful life, without residual value.
Of the finance lease transactions without ownership
transfer to lessee, those with the lease transaction start
date falling on a date earlier than July 1, 2008 are subject to
accounting in accordance with the method adopted for
ordinary rental transactions. The details are as follows:

(As lessee)

(1) Acquisition value equivalent, accumulated depreciation
equivalent and period-end balance equivalent of the leased
properties

(thousand yen)

I~ Accumulated Period-end
Acquisition value d o
. epreciation balance
equivalent ) ]

equivalent equivalent
Tools,

furniture and 6,974 3,900 3,073

xtures in

trust

Subtotal 6,974 3,900 3,073

(Note) Acquisition value equivalent is calculated using the
inclusive-of interest method, as the period-end
balance of future lease payments payable accounts
for only a small proportion of the period-end
balance of property, plant and equipment.

(2) Period-end balance equivalent of future lease payments

Payable

Due within 1 year 709 thousand yen
Due after 1 year 2,365 thousand yen
Total 3,075 thousand yen

(3) Lease payments paid and depreciation equivalent

354 thousand yen
354 thousand yen

Lease payments paid
Depreciation equivalent
(4) Calculation method of depreciation equivalent

Calculated on a straight-line basis over the lease period as
the useful life, without residual value.

1.

Finance lease transactions (as lessee)

Finance lease transactions without ownership transfer to lessee

(1) Leased property
Intangible asset
Software

(2) Depreciation method of leased property
Calculated on a straight-line basis over the lease period as
the useful life, without residual value.
Of the finance lease transactions without ownership
transfer to lessee, those with the lease transaction start
date falling on a date earlier than July 1, 2008 are subject to
accounting in accordance with the method adopted for
ordinary rental transactions. The details are as follows:

(As lessee)

(1) Acquisition value equivalent, accumulated depreciation
equivalent and period-end balance equivalent of the leased
properties

(thousand yen)

I~ Accumulated Period-end
Acquisition value d o
) epreciation balance
equivalent ) .
equivalent equivalent
Tools,
furniture and 6,974 4,255 2,718
fixtures in
trust
Subtotal 6,974 4,255 2,718

(Note) Acquisition value equivalent is calculated using the
inclusive-of interest method, as the period-end
balance of future lease payments payable accounts
for only a small proportion of the period-end
balance of property, plant and equipment.

(2) Period-end balance equivalent of future lease payments

Payable

Due within 1 year 709 thousand yen
Due after 1 year 2,010 thousand yen
Total 2,720 thousand yen

(3) Lease payments paid and depreciation equivalent

354 thousand yen
354 thousand yen

Lease payments paid
Depreciation equivalent
(4) Calculation method of depreciation equivalent

Calculated on a straight-line basis over the lease period as
the useful life, without residual value.

. Operating lease transactions

(As lessee)

Future lease payments payable

Due within 1 year 136,428 thousand yen

Due after 1year 2,853,430 thousand yen
Total 2,989,858 thousand yen

Furthermore, estimated amounts are used for transactions in

which the lease amount is not finalized.
(As lessor)

Future lease payments payable

Due within 1 year 4,088,631 thousand yen

Due after 1 year 6,133,656 thousand yen
Total 10,222,287 thousand yen

. Operating lease transactions

(As lessee)

Future lease payments payable

Due within 1 year 706,812 thousand yen
Due after 1 year 15,398,829 thousand yen

Total 16,105,641 thousand yen

Furthermore, estimated amounts are used for transactions in
which the lease amount is not finalized.
(As lessor)

Future lease payments payable

Due within 1 year 4,484,248 thousand yen
Due after 1 year 10,378,491 thousand yen
Total 14,862,740 thousand yen

Notes on Financial Instruments
5th Fiscal Period (from August 1, 2012 to January 31, 2013) (Reference)

1. Matters concerning status of financial instruments

(1) Policy for financial instruments usage
In order to secure stable earnings and steady growth of assets under management, ADR procures funds through debt financing, issuance of
investment corporation bonds (including short-term investment corporation bonds; same for below), issuance of units and other means of
finance upon such occasions as purchasing real estate properties and repaying debts.

ADR may use derivatives only for the purpose of hedging the risk of interest rate fluctuations and other risks arising from liabilities.

With regard to surplus funds, ADR will manage them as bank deposits, savings, negotiable deposits and Japanese Government Bonds as a
rule, in consideration of safety and stability.

(2) Description of financial instruments and associated risks, and risk management structure
Funds from debt financing and investment corporation bonds are used primarily to fund the acquisition of real estate properties, repay
existing debts or redeem existing investment corporation bonds. With regard to such funds, ADR is exposed to liquidity risks where it may
not be able to find alternative financing means upon repayment or redemption maturity. ADR manages the risks through monthly review of
payment schedules to monitor the cash positions, and limits the risks by securing cash reserves, spreading out the debt repayment and bond
redemption dates, diversifying the lending financial institutions, signing term loan commitment agreements, and procuring funds through
various means including issuance of units.
In addition, ADR limits the risk of interest rate fluctuations to which debt financing and investment corporation bonds with floating interest
rates are exposed, by utilizing derivatives (interest rate swap transactions).
Deposits are exposed to the risk of failure of the financial institutions holding the deposits and other credit risks. ADR limits the risks by
setting certain limits to the duration of deposits and a minimum credit rating for the financial institutions holding the deposits, and by
diversifying the financial institutions holding the deposits.

(3) Supplementary explanation on fair value of financial instruments
The fair value of financial instruments, aside from values based on market price, may include values based on reasonable calculations when
there is no market price. Certain assumptions are adopted in calculating those values, and there may be cases where the values will vary
when different assumptions are adopted. As for the contract value and other conditions of derivatives transactions, the value itself is not an
indicator showing the market risks related to such transactions.

2. Fair values of financial instruments
The following are the book values recorded on the balance sheets, fair values and their difference as of January 31, 2013.

(thousand yen)

Book value Fair value Difference
(1) Cash and deposits 7,864,275 7,864,275 -
(2) Cash and deposits in trust 6,319,609 6,319,609 -
(3) Securities 5,000,000 5,000,000 -
(4) Short-term loans payable (4,148,000) (4,148,729) 729
() IC””e”t portion of long-term (29,144,855) (29,244,799) 99,944
oans payable
(6) Investment corporation bond (30,000,000) (30,285,600) 285,600
(7) Long-term loans payable (142,861,595) (144,731,034) 1,869,439
(8) Derivative transactions (Note2) - -1,194,403 -1,194,403

Notes 1. Items that are charged to liabilities are shown in parentheses ().
2. Special provisions for interest rate swaps are applied to the amount of fair value based on the “Accounting Standard for Financial
Instruments” (issued by the Accounting Standards Board of Japan (ASBJ) on March 10, 2008; ASBJ Statement No. 10).
Accordingly, the fair value is not reflected to the balance sheets.
3. Calculation method for fair value of financial instruments
(1) Cash and deposits; (2) Cash and deposits in trust
As these are settled within a short period of time, the fair value is approximately equal to book value and is thus stated at that
book value.

(3) Securities
As these are negotiable deposits and settled within a short period of time, the fair value is approximately equal to book value
and is thus stated at that book value.

(4) Short-term loans payable; (5) Current portion of long-term loans payable; (7) Long-term loans payable
The fair value of these is calculated based on the present value found by discounting the sum total amount of principal and
interest by the interest rate assumed as being applicable in the event of drawdown of a similar debt financing.

(6) Investment corporation bond
The fair value of these is calculated based on the reference value quoted by Japan Securities Dealers Association. However, when
there is no reference value, the fair value of these is calculated based on the present value found by discounting the sum total amount
of principal and interest by the interest rate assumed as being applicable in the event of drawdown of a similar debt financing.
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6th Fiscal Period (from February 1, 2013 to July 31, 2013)

(8) Derivative transactions

i) Transactions for which hedge accounting is not applied 1. Matters concerning status of financial instruments
g g pp g

_Notapplicable. o ) (1) Policy for financial instruments usage
(if) Transactions for which hedge accounting is applied o o ) In order to secure stable earnings and steady growth of assets under management, ADR procures funds through debt financing, issuance of
The following is the contract amount or amoun.t equivalent to the principal provided in the contract, etc. as of the closing investment corporation bonds (including short-term investment corporation bonds; same for below), issuance of units and other means of
of accounts for each method of hedge accounting. " J finance upon such occasions as purchasing real estate properties and repaying debts.
thousand yen
“ ( yen) ADR may use derivatives only for the purpose of hedging the risk of interest rate fluctuations and other risks arising from liabilities.
*1
Method of hedge Type of derivative inh . Contract amount i value 9 With regard to surplus funds, ADR will manage them as bank deposits, savings, negotiable deposits and Japanese Government Bonds as a
accounting transactions Main hedged item Of which, Fair value rule, in consideration of safety and stability.

exceeding 1 year

- — - (2) Description of financial instruments and associated risks, and risk management structure

Spe.cxal provisions Interest rate swap transactlons Long-term loans Funds from debt financing and investment corporation bonds are used primarily to fund the acquisition of real estate properties, repay
for interest rate Payaple fixed; Receivable payable 125,589,090 110,397,488 -1,194,403 existing debts or redeem existing investment corporation bonds. With regard to such funds, ADR is exposed to liquidity risks where it may
swaps floating not be able to find alternative financing means upon repayment or redemption maturity. ADR manages the risks through monthly review of
payment schedules to monitor the cash positions, and limits the risks by securing cash reserves, spreading out the debt repayment and bond
redemption dates, diversifying the lending financial institutions, signing term loan commitment agreements, and procuring funds through
various means including issuance of units.

(*1) The contract amount, etc. is based on notional principal.
(*2) The fair value is based on the calculation conducted by the counterparty to the relevant transaction on the basis of the

going rate of interest.

(*3) S!)ecial. provisions for,i’nt'erest rate swaps are aPpIied to the amount of fair value based on the “Accounting Standard for In addition, ADR limits the risk of interest rate fluctuations to which debt financing and investment corporation bonds with floating interest
Ili‘manaaIAlnstr;me]ntsh (|:sued lby the Acc%untlndg Stal:dabr(flls Boarrt]j of Japan (ASBJ) on March 10, 2008; ASBJ Statement rates are exposed, by utilizing derivatives (interest rate swap transactions).
0. 10). Accordingly, the fair value is not reflected to the balance sheets.
) g Deposits are exposed to the risk of failure of the financial institutions holding the deposits and other credit risks. ADR limits the risks by

setting certain limits to the duration of deposits and a minimum credit rating for the financial institutions holding the deposits, and by

4. Financial instruments for which discerning of fair value is recognized to be extremely difficult -euhg ¢ +o the adt . '
diversifying the financial institutions holding the deposits.

Investment securities
TK property fund equity interests (carrying amount: 927,092 thousand yen) are not subject to disclosure of fair value because discerning
of fair value is recognized to be extremely difficult since there is no market price for them.

(3) Supplementary explanation on fair value of financial instruments
The fair value of financial instruments, aside from values based on market price, may include values based on reasonable calculations when
there is no market price. Certain assumptions are adopted in calculating those values, and there may be cases where the values will vary
when different assumptions are adopted. As for the contract value and other conditions of derivatives transactions, the value itself is not an

5. Amount of redemption of monetary claims and securities scheduled to be due after closing of accounts (thousand yen)
indicator showing the market risks related to such transactions.

Due within 1 vear Due after 1year, | Due after 2 years, | Due after 3 years, | Due after 4 years, Due after < years
y but within 2 years | but within 3 years | but within 4 years | but within 5 years >y . s
- 2. Fair values of financial instruments
Cash and deposits 7,864,275 - - - - - The following are the book values recorded on the balance sheets, fair values and their difference as of July 31, 2013.
Cash and deposits in trust 6,319,609 - - - - -
Securities 5,000,000 - - - - - (thousand yen)
Total 19,183,885 - - - - - Book value Fair value Difference
6. Amount of repayment of investment corporation bonds, long-term loans payable, and other interest-bearing loans scheduled to be due (1) Cash and deposits 7 415 835 7 415 835 —
after closing of accounts T . .
(thousand yen) (2) Cash and deposits in trust 7,368,577 7,368,577 -
o Due after 1year, | Due after 2 years, | Due after 3 years, | Due after 4 years, (3) Securities 5,200,000 5,200,000 -
Due within 1year but within 2 years | but within 3 years | but within 4 years | but within 5 years Due after 5 years (4) Current portion of long-term
29,705,215 29,840,878 135,663
Short-term loans payable 4,148,000 - - - - - loans payable
Current portion of long-term 29 144 855 (5) Investment corporation bond 33,000,000 33,427,935 427,935
loans payable o (6) Long-term loans payable 147,555,096 150,068,713 2,513,617
Investment corporation bond - - 4,000,000 8,000,000 12,000,000 6,000,000 . N
(7) Derivative transactions (Nete2) - -454,082 -454,082
Long-term loans payable - 28,271,133 21,318,311 27,725,822 22,956,329 42,590,000
Total Notes 1. Items that are charged to liabilities are shown in parentheses ().
ota 33,292,855 28,271,133 25,318,311 35,725,822 34,956,329 48,590,000 2. Special provisions for interest rate swaps are applied to the amount of fair value based on the “Accounting Standard for Financial

Instruments” (issued by the Accounting Standards Board of Japan (ASBJ) on March 10, 2008; ASBJ Statement No. 10).
Accordingly, the fair value is not reflected to the balance sheets.
3. Calculation method for fair value of financial instruments
/’ 1T (1) Cash and deposits; (2) Cash and deposits in trust
.‘___,u--":" ' As these are settled within a short period of time, the fair value is approximately equal to book value and is thus stated at that
e book value.
(3) Securities
As these are negotiable deposits and settled within a short period of time, the fair value is approximately equal to book value
' and is thus stated at that book value.
(4) Current portion of long-term loans payable
(6) Long-term loans payable
The fair value of these is calculated based on the present value found by discounting the sum total amount of principal and
interest by the interest rate assumed as being applicable in the event of drawdown of a similar debt financing.
‘ (5) Investment corporation bond
The fair value of these is calculated based on the reference value quoted by Japan Securities Dealers Association. However,
when there is no reference value, the fair value of these is calculated based on the present value found by discounting the
sum total amount of principal and interest by the interest rate assumed as being applicable in the event of drawdown of a

similar debt financing.
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V. Notes to Financial Statements

N Advance Residence Investment Corporation

(7) Derivative transactions
(i) Transactions for which hedge accounting is not applied

Not applicable.

(if) Transactions for which hedge accounting is applied
The following is the contract amount or amount equivalent to the principal provided in the contract, etc. as of the closing

of accounts for each method of hedge accounting.

Contract amount @

(thousand yen)

(*2,3)

Method of hedge Type of derivative . . - .
accounting transactions Main hedged item Of which, Fair value
exceeding 1 year
Special provisions Interest rate swap transactions Long-term loans
& 135,945,488 111,345,488 -454,082

for interest rate
swaps

Payable fixed; Receivable
floating

payable

(*1) The contract amount, etc. is based on notional principal.
(*2) The fair value is based on the calculation conducted by the counterparty to the relevant transaction on the basis of the

going rate of interest.
(*3) Special provisions for interest rate swaps are applied to the amount of fair value based on the “Accounting Standard for

Financial Instruments” (issued by the Accounting Standards Board of Japan (ASBJ) on March 10, 2008; ASBJ Statement
No. 10). Accordingly, the fair value is not reflected to the balance sheets.

4. Financial instruments for which discerning of fair value is recognized to be extremely difficult

Investment securities

TK property fund equity interests (carrying amount: 931,291 thousand yen) are not subject to disclosure of fair value because discerning
of fair value is recognized to be extremely difficult since there is no market price for them.

5. Amount of redemption of monetary claims and securities scheduled to be due after closing of accounts

(thousand yen)

Due Wi year | ears but within s yeors | but within s but it syears Ve fters years

Cash and deposits 7,415,835 - - - - -
Cash and deposits in trust 7,368,577 - - - - -
Securities 5,200,000 - - - - -
Total 19,984,412 - - - - -

6. Amount of repayment of investment corporation bonds, long-term loans payable, and other interest-bearing loans scheduled to be due

after closing of accounts

(thousand yen)

Notes on Value of Rental Properties

5th Fiscal Period (from August 1, 2012 to January 31, 2013) (Reference)
ADR mainly owns residential rental properties in Tokyo and other regions. The following are the book value, amount of change during the

period and fair value of these properties.

Duewithin1year s s Dot within 3years. but within g years bt within yoars | DU 2fer s years

E)L;r;?;tasggieon of long-term 29 705,215 _ _ 3 _ _
Investment corporation bond - 4,000,000 - 12,000,000 8,000,000 9,000,000
Long-term loans payable - 19,448,195 29,732,572 24,500,000 26,146,329 47,728,000
Total 29,705,215 23,448,195 29,732,572 36,500,000 34,146,329 56,728,000

C-52 RESIDIA Bunkyo-Yushima Il

(thousand yen)
(Note 1)
Book value Period-end fair value
Balance at the beginning of Amount of change during the Balance at the end of (Note33)
current period period (Note2) current period
363,255,828 -1,883,308 361,372,519 367,832,900

Notes 1. The book value is cost of acquisition less accumulated depreciation.
2. The amount of change during the period is mainly attributable to the increase from the posting of depreciation and amortization.

3. The period-end fair value is the appraisal or assessement value provided by an outside real estate appraiser.
For the 5th Fiscal Period operating income from property leasing, please refer to the aforementioned “Notes to Statements of Income.”

6th Fiscal Period (from February 1, 2013 to July 31, 2013)
ADR mainly owns residential rental properties in Tokyo and other regions. The following are the book value, amount of change during the

period and fair value of these properties.
(thousand yen)

Book value (Note1) . .
Period-end fair value

Balance at the beginning of Amount of change during the Balance at the end of (Note33)
current period period (Note2) current period
361,372,519 25,617,784 386,990,304 400,991,000

Notes 1. The book value is cost of acquisition less accumulated depreciation.
2. The amount of change during the period is mainly attributable to increase from the acquisition of one real estate property (3,399,796

thousand yen) and the acquisition of 13 real estate beneficiary interests in trust (24,166,537 thousand yen); the decrease is mainly a result of

posting of depreciation.
3. The period end fair value is the appraisal or assessement value provided by an outside real estate appraiser.

For the 6th Fiscal Period operating income from property leasing, please refer to the aforementioned “Notes to Statements of Income.”
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V. Notes to Financial Statements

/W Advance Residence Investment Corporation

Notes on Transactions with Related Parties

5th Fiscal Period (from August 1, 2012 to January 31, 2013) (Reference)

Business Share of units Nature of Transaction Period-end
Classification | Name of related party | description . . amount Account balance
. held in ADR transaction
or occupation (thousand yen) (thousand yen)
Entrustment of Operatin
Interested ITOCHU Urban Real estate property P & 46,806
. . X - 630,347 | accounts
parties Community Ltd. business management (Note2)
(Note ) payable
hort-
phortterm 2,535,000
oans payable
Banking Borrowin Current portion
Asset Sumitomo Mitsui Trust | business _ (repa meit) of 6,580,000 of lon -tF()erm 9221 887
custodian Bank Limited and trust P y(Note ) (4,984,886) & e
business funds 3 loans payable
Long-term loans 17,263,343
payable
Transaction terms and conditions, and policy on determining transaction terms and conditions
Notes 1. Transaction terms and conditions are negotiated and decided based on market price.
2. This includes consumption taxes.
3. Interest rates on borrowings are reasonably determined based on market interest rates.
6th Fiscal Period (from February 1, 2013 to July 31, 2013)
Business Share of units  Nature of Transaction Period-end
Classification | Name of related party | description . . amount Account balance
. held in ADR transaction
or occupation (thousand yen) (thousand yen)
General Direct ownership = Acquisition of
Interested . . 2.81% | beneficiary 4,446,059
parties ITOCHU Corporation | trading Indirect ownership | interests in trust (Notes2,3) B B
company 0.36% (ot
Entrustment of Operatin
Interested ITOCHU Urban Real estate property P & 56,291
. . . - 694,688 | accounts
parties Community Ltd. business management (Note 3)
(Note 4) payable
Current portion
Borrowing of long-term 5,096,838
(repayment) of 6,020,000 |oans payable
Banking funds (Notes) (7,446,106) Long-term loans
Asset Sumitomo Mitsui Trust | business _ payable 22,497,286
custodian Bank Limited and trust .
business Deposit of
negotiable deposits 6,600,000 o
(cancellation of (5,000,000) >ecurities 1,600,000

contract) (otes)

Transaction terms and conditions, and policy on determining transaction terms and conditions
Notes 1. Purchase price of beneficiary interests in trust is determined through negotiations, with reference to actual transaction results in neighboring
areas and appraisal values provided by real estate appraisers.

2. The transaction amount for the purchase of beneficiary interests in trusts includes 11,809 thousand yen ADI paid to the seller as property

taxes.

3. This includes consumption taxes.

~

. Transaction terms and conditions are negotiated and decided based on market price.

5. Interest rates on borrowings and negotiable deposits are reasonably determined based on market interest rates.

Notes on Per Unit Information

5th Fiscal Period (Reference)
From: Aug. 1, 2012
To: Jan. 31,2013

6th Fiscal Period
From: Feb. 1, 2013
To: Jul. 31,2013

Net assets per unit 156,945 yen

Net assets per unit 157,617 yen

Earnings per unit 4,255 yen

Earnings per unit 4,270 yen

The net income per unit was calculated by dividing net income by
the day-weighted average number of units issued and outstanding
for the fiscal period.

The diluted net income per unit was not stated as there are no
diluted units since no warrants and convertible bonds were
outstanding.

The net income per unit was calculated by dividing net income by
the day-weighted average number of units issued and outstanding
for the fiscal period.

The diluted net income per unit was not stated as there are no
diluted units since no warrants and convertible bonds were
outstanding.

(Note) The following numbers were used to calculate the earnings per unit.

5th Fiscal Period (Reference)
From: Aug. 1, 2012
To: Jan. 31,2013

6th Fiscal Period
From: Feb. 1, 2013
To: Jul. 31, 2013

Net income (thousand yen) 4,681,376 5,291,809
Amount not attributable to common - -
unit-holders (thousand yen)

Net income attributable to common 4,681,376 5,291,809
unit (thousand yen)

Average number of units during the 1,100,000 1,239,282

period (units)

Significant Subsequent Events

6th Fiscal Period (from February 1, 2013 to July 31, 2013)
Not applicable.




V1. Statements of Cash Distributions

VII' Independent AUditor’S Report /WAdvance Residence Investment Corporation

5th Fiscal Period (Reference)
From: Aug. 1, 2012
To: Jan. 31,2013

(yen)

6th Fiscal Period
From: Feb. 1, 2013
To: Jul. 31,2013

I. Unappropriated retained earnings
1. Reversal of reserve for dividends
1Il. Amount of dividends

(Amount of dividends per unit)

IV. Retained earnings carried forward

4,681,376,098

5,291,809,231

274,123,902 408,470,769

4,955,500,000 5,700,280,000
(4,505) (4,597)

0 0

Method of calculation of amount of
dividends

In accordance with the distribution policy
provided in Article 32, Item 1 of ADR’s Articles
of Incorporation, we shall deliver dividends in
excess of an amount equivalent to 90% of the
amount of ADR’s earnings available for
dividends as stipulated in Article 67-15 of the
Act on Special Measures Concerning Taxation.

In addition, ADR may use reserve for dividends
in order to make stable dividend payouts into
the future, and shall investigate an increase in
dividends in accordance with the performance
when it has achieved good operating results.

Based on the policy above, ADR decided on
dividends of earnings totaling 4,955,500,000
yen for the 5th Fiscal Period, which was arrived
at by adding reversal of reserve for dividends
of 274,123,902 yen to the unappropriated
retained earnings of 4,681,376,098 yen.

Furthermore, ADR does not distribute cash in
excess of earnings, as provided in Article 32,
Item 2 of its Articles of Incorporation.

In accordance with the distribution policy
provided in Article 32, Item 1 of ADR’s Articles
of Incorporation, we shall deliver dividends in
excess of an amount equivalent to 90% of the
amount of ADR’s earnings available for
dividends as stipulated in Article 67-15 of the
Act on Special Measures Concerning Taxation.

In addition, ADR may use reserve for dividends
in order to make stable dividend payouts into
the future, and shall investigate an increase in
dividends in accordance with the performance
when it has achieved good operating results.

Based on the policy above, ADR decided on
dividends of earnings totaling 5,700,280,000
yen for the 6th Fiscal Period, which was arrived
at by adding reversal of reserve for dividends
of 408,470,769 yen to the unappropriated
retained earnings of 5,291,809,231 yen.

Furthermore, ADR does not distribute cash in
excess of earnings, as provided in Article 32,
Item 2 of its Articles of Incorporation.

This is a copy of the independent auditor’s report issued originally for the Japanese statutory report, presenting the opinion that it presents fairly,
in all material respects, the financial position and the results of operations for the period for which it was prepared.
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Disclaimer

This financial report is an English translation of a Japanese financial report originally made available in Japan in accordance with the Act on Investment Trusts and Investment
Corporations of Japan. This English-language financial report has been prepared solely for the convenience of readers outside Japan and is not intended to constitute a
document for an offer to sell, or seeking an offer to buy, any securities of Advance Residence Investment Corporation.

English terms for Japanese legal, accounting, tax and business concepts used herein may not be precisely identical to the concept of the equivalent Japanese terms. With
respect to any and all terms herein, including without limitation, financial statements, if there exist any discrepancies in the meaning or interpretation thereof between the
original Japanese documents and English translation contained herein, the original Japanese documents will always govern the meaning and interpretation.

Although every effort is made to provide accurate translation, neither Advance Residence Investment Corporation, AD Investment Management Co., Ltd. nor any of their
respective directors, officers, employees, partners, unit-holders, agents, affiliates nor their advisors shall be responsible or liable for the completeness, appropriateness, or
accuracy of English translations or the selection of the portion(s) of any document(s) translated into English.

The financial statements of Advance Residence Investment Corporation have been prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in Japan (Japanese
GAAP), which may materially differ in certain respects from the generally accepted accounting principles of other jurisdictions.

This fiscal report contains forward-looking statements. These statements appear in a number of places in this fiscal report and include statements regarding the intent,
belief, or current and future expectations of Advance Residence Investment Corporation or AD Investment Management Co., Ltd. with respect to its business, financial
condition and results of operations. In some cases, you can identify forward-looking statements by terms such as “may,” “will,” “should,” “would,” “expect,” “plan,”
“anticipate,” “believe,” ”estimate,” “predict,” “potential,” or the negative of these terms or other similar terminology. These statements are not guarantees of future
performance and are subject to various risks and uncertainties. Actual results, performance or achievements, or those of the industries in which we operate, may differ
materially from any future results, performance or achievements expressed or implied by these forward-looking statements. In addition, these forward-looking statements
are necessarily dependent upon assumptions, estimates and data that may be incorrect or imprecise and involve known and unknown risks and uncertainties. Accordingly,
readers of this document should not interpret the forward-looking statements included herein as predictions or representations of future events or circumstances.

Potential risks and uncertainties also include those identified and discussed in this document. Given these risks and uncertainties, readers of this document are cautioned not to
place undue reliance on forward-looking statements, which are only valid as of the date of the information published herein. We disclaim any obligation to update or, except in
the limited circumstances required by the Tokyo Stock Exchange, announce publicly any revisions to any of the forward-looking statements contained in these documents.




VIII. (Reference Information) Statement of Cash Flows

N Advance Residence Investment Corporation

5th Fiscal Period (Reference)
From: Aug. 1, 2012
To: Jan. 31, 2013

(thousand yen)

6th Fiscal Period
From: Feb. 1, 2013
To: Jul. 31,2013

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities
Income before income taxes
Depreciation and amortization
Amortization of investment unit issuance expenses
Amortization of investment corporation bond issuance costs
Other offering costs associated with the issuance of investment units
Increase (decrease) in allowance for doubtful accounts
Interest income
Interest expenses
Interest expenses on investment corporation bonds
Decrease (increase) in operating accounts receivable
Decrease (increase) in consumption taxes refund receivable
Decrease (increase) in prepaid expenses
Increase (decrease) in accrued consumption taxes
Increase (decrease) in operating accounts payable
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable-other
Increase (decrease) in accrued expenses
Increase (decrease) in advances received
Decrease (increase) in long-term prepaid expenses
Other
Subtotal
Interest income received
Interest expenses paid
Income taxes paid
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities

Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities
Payments into time deposits
Proceeds from withdrawal of time deposits
Purchase of securities
Proceeds from sales of securities
Purchase of property, plant and equipment
Purchase of property, plant and equipment in trust
Purchase of intangible asset in trust
Proceeds from tenant leasehold and security deposits, net
Proceeds from tenant leasehold and security deposits in trust, net
Payments for lease and guarantee deposits in trust
Purchase of investment securities
Proceeds from reimbursement of investment securities
Repayments of long-term deposits received
Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities

Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities
Increase in short-term loans payable
Decrease in short-term loans payable
Proceeds from long-term loans payable
Repayment of long-term loans payable
Proceeds from issuance of investment corporation bonds
Redemption of investment corporation bonds
Payments for investment corporation bond issuance costs
Proceeds from issuance of investment units
Payments for investment unit issuance expenses
Other offering costs associated with the issuance of
investment units
Repayments of finance lease obligations
Dividends paid
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period

Cash and cash equivalents at end of period

4,681,981 5,292,414
2,085,926 2,284,585
8,100 8,146
16,385 16,543
15,317 20,966
7,104 -6,728
-12,007 -14,167
1,261,904 1,190,245
214,384 174,350
21,233 -47,427
31,779 -45,609
80,177 -131,860
35,901 -35,901
-1,616 15,603
31,602 63,488
24,389 -24,915
6,930 13,308
62,678 -58,091
-2,617 18,733
8,569,556 8,733,685
5,075 10,133
-1,549,621 -1,383,757
-4,590 -2,917
7,020,420 7,357,143
-3,000,000 -
2,000,000 3,000,000
-5,000,000 -5,200,000
4,500,000 5,000,000
-41,717 -3,502,538
-111,327 22,699,381

- -1,686,789

-2,124 21,328
16,785 589,839

- -813,333

-487,770 -462,602

- 452,912

-6,348 -6,348
-2,132,502 -25,306,911
4,148,000 -
-1,500,000 -4,148,000
23,300,000 21,828,000
-18,638,061 -16,574,139
12,000,000 3,000,000
-19,500,000 -
-62,537 -20,679

- 22,469,720

- -11,739

-2,913 -33,370
-2,721 -2,721
-5,202,639 -4,956,774
-5,460,873 21,550,295
-572,955 3,600,527
11,756,841 11,183,885
*1 11,183,885 *1 14,784,412

(Note) The Statements of Cash Flows has been prepared based on the “Regulations Concerning Terminology, Forms, and Preparation Methods of Financial Statements” (Ministry of

Finance Regulation No.59, 1963), and is attached as reference information. The Statements of Cash Flows has not been audited by the independent auditor, as it is not subject to
audit by an independent auditor under the provisions of Article 130 of the Act on Investment Trusts and Investment Corporations.

Notes on Matters Concerning Significant Accounting Policies

5th Fiscal Period (Reference)
From: Aug. 1, 2012
To: Jan. 31, 2013

6th Fiscal Period
From: Feb. 1, 2013
To: Jul. 31,2013

Scope of funds in Statements of Cash
Flows

The funds (cash and cash equivalents) in the
Statements of Cash Flows consist of cash on
hand and cash in trust; deposits that can be
withdrawn at any time and deposits in trust;
and short-term investments with a maturity of
3 months or less from the date of acquisition,
which are readily convertible to cash and bear
only an insignificant risk of price fluctuation.

The funds (cash and cash equivalents) in the
Statements of Cash Flows consist of cash on
hand and cash in trust; deposits that can be
withdrawn at any time and deposits in trust;
and short-term investments with a maturity of
3 months or less from the date of acquisition,
which are readily convertible to cash and bear
only an insignificant risk of price fluctuation.

Notes to Statements of Cash Flows

5th Fiscal Period (Reference)
From: Aug. 1, 2012
To: Jan. 31,2013

6th Fiscal Period
From: Feb. 1, 2013
To: Jul. 31, 2013

*1 Relationship between the cash and cash equivalents at end
of period in the Statements of Cash Flows and the amounts
of the corresponding accounts on the Balance Sheets

Cash and deposits

Cash and deposits in trust
Time deposits with holding
period over 3 months

Cash and cash equivalents

*1 Relationship between the cash and cash equivalents at end
of period in the Statements of Cash Flows and the amounts
of the corresponding accounts on the Balance Sheets

(thousand yen) (thousand yen)
7,864,275 Cash and deposits 7,415,835
6,319,609 Cash and deposits in trust 7,368,577

13,000,000 Tlm‘e deposits with holding 3
period over 3 months
11,183,885 Cash and cash equivalents 14,784,412

P-75 RESIDIA Yuteniji




Portfolio Map

/W Advance Residence Investment Corporation

pP-2 RESIDIA Shimazuyama

P-3 RESIDIA Nakameguro

P-4 RESIDIA Setagaya-Tsurumaki
P-5 RESIDIA Azabujuban

P-7 RESIDIA Ikejiriohashi

P-9 RESIDIA Kudanshita

P-10  RESIDIA Hatagaya

P-13  RESIDIA Sakurajosui

P-14  RESIDIA Kita-Shinagawa

P-15  RESIDIA Yoyoginomori

P-16  RESIDIA Shinjuku- East |1l

P-19  Leopalace Udagawacho Mansion

P-21  RESIDIA Shinjuku-East Il

P-22  RESIDIA Shinjuku-East

P-23  RESIDIA Kanda-lwamotocho
P-24  RESIDIA Azabujuban Il

P-25  RESIDIA Ebisu

P-26  RESIDIA Meguro

P-29  RESIDIA Hiroo Il

P-30  Pianetta Shiodome

P-31  RESIDIA Komazawadaigaku

P-32
P-33
P-34
P-35
P-36
P-37
P-38
P-39
P-40
P-41
P-42
P-43
P-45
P-47
P-48
P-49
P-50
P-51
P-52
P-53
P-55

RESIDIA Yoyogi

RESIDIA Nishi-Shinjuku
RESIDIA Kyodo

RESIDIA Oimachi

RESIDIA Ebisu Il

RESIDIA Kamiochiai
RESIDIA Higashi-Shinagawa
RESIDIA Meguro Il

RESIDIA Toranomon
RESIDIA Shin-Ochanomizu
RESIDIA Kagurazaka
RESIDIA Oimachi Il

RESIDIA Jiyugaoka

RESIDIA Suidobashi
RESIDIA TOWER Nogizaka
RESIDIA Akasaka

RESIDIA Nishi-Azabu
RESIDIA Daikanyama
RESIDIA Ichigaya

RESIDIA Roppongi-Hinokichokoen
RESIDIA TOWER Meguro-Fudomae

P-56
P-58
P-59
P-60
P-61
P-62
P-63
P-64
P-65
P-66
P-67
P-68
P-69
P-70
P-72
P-73
P-74
P-75
P-76

P-77

RESIDIA Sangenjaya
RESIDIA Minami-Aoyama
RESIDIA Kanda-Higashi
RESIDIA Higashi-Azabu
RESIDIA Ebisu-Minami
RESIDIA TOWER Azabujuban
RESIDIA Shibuya

RESIDIA Nakanobu

RESIDIA Azabudai

RESIDIA Shibadaimon II
RESIDIA Kanda

RESIDIA Sangenjaya Il
RESIDIA Nishi-Shinjuku 11
RESIDIA Hiroo-Minami
RESIDIA Mejiro-Otomeyama
RESIDIA Shibaura

RESIDIA Gotenyama
RESIDIA Yutenji
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P-78  RESIDIA TOWER Roppongi

P-79  RESIDIA Kamimeguro

P-80  RESIDIA Yoyogikoen

P-81  Windsor House Hiroo

P-83  RESIDIA Daikanyama Sarugakucho/

Daikanyama Parkside Village

P-84  RESIDIA Kita-Shinjuku

P-85  RESIDIA Komazawa

P-86  RESIDIA Shibaura KAIGAN

P-87  RESIDIA Ichigaya-yakuoji

P-88  RESIDIA Yoga

P-89  RESIDIA TOWER Nakameguro

P-90  RESIDIA Sasazuka Il

P-91 RESIDIA Meguro I

P-92  RESIDIA Jiyugaoka Il

P-93  RESIDIA Kudanshita Il

P-94  RESIDIA Omori Il

P-95  RESIDIA Shirokane-Takanawa
[P-96  RESIDIA Nakaochiai

C-1 RESIDIA Mitsukoshimae

C-2 RESIDIA Kamata

C-3

C-5

C-6

C-7

C-8

C-9

C-10
C-12
C-13
C-15
C-16
C-17
C-18
C-19
C-21
C-22
C-23
C-24
C-25
C-26

RESIDIA Ikebukuro
RESIDIA Bunkyo-Hongo
RESIDIA Asakusabashi
Maison Eclairee Ekoda
RESIDIA Ueno-Okachimachi
RESIDIA Bunkyo-Hongo II
RESIDIA Ryogoku

RESIDIA Higashi-Ginza
RESIDIA Nihonbashi-Ningyocho I
RESIDIA Omori-Higashi
RESIDIA Kinshicho
RESIDIA Negishi

RESIDIA Shinkawa
RESIDIA Kamiikebukuro
RESIDIA Shin-nakano
RESIDIA Bunkyo-Yushima Il
RESIDIA Tsukiji

RESIDIA Sasazuka

RESIDIA Kyobashi

RESIDIA Tamagawa
RESIDIA Korakuen

Cc-27
C-28
C-29
C-31
C-32
C-33
C-34
C-35
C-36
C-37
C-38
C-39
C-40
C-41
C-42
C-43
C-44
C-45
C-46
C-47
C-48

RESIDIA Ginza-Higashi
RESIDIA Oji

RESIDIA Mejiro II

RESIDIA Tsukishima

RESIDIA Kamata Il

RESIDIA Tsukishima Il
RESIDIA Kinshicho Il

RESIDIA Bunkyo-Otowa
RESIDIA Bunkyo-Sengoku
RESIDIA Bunkyo-Yushima
RESIDIA Ikegami

RESIDIA Nihonbashi-Ningyocho
RESIDIA Bunkyo-Sengoku Il
RESIDIA Iriya

RESIDIA Nihonbashi-Hamacho
RESIDIA Shin-Okachimachi
RESIDIA Chidoricho

RESIDIA Shinkawa I1

RESIDIA Mejiro

RESIDIA Kasai

RESIDIA Nihonbashi-Bakurocho

C-60
C-61
C-62
C-63
C-64
C-65
S-1

S-2

S-5

RESIDIA Suginami-Honancho
RESIDIA Shin-Itabashi
RESIDIA Kiba

RESIDIA Bunkyo-Yushima 11
RESIDIA Bunkyo- Honkomagome
RESIDIA Tsukishima 111
RESIDIA Minamisenjyu
RESIDIA Ogikubo

RESIDIA Monzennakacho
RESIDIA Ochanomizu
RESIDIA Omori

RESIDIA Nakamurabashi
RESIDIA Kachidoki

RESIDIA Bunkyo-Otowa Il
RESIDIA Kinshicho 11
RESIDIA Kamata 11

RESIDIA TOWER Kami-lkebukuro
Hiyoshidai Student Heights
Chester House Kawaguchi
RESIDIA Higashi-Matsudo
RESIDIA Shin-Yokohama

S-7

S-11
S-12
S-14
S-15
S-16
S-17
S-19
S-20

S-21
S-22
S-23
S-24
S-25
S-26
S-27
S-28
S-29
R-2

R-4

RESIDIA Chofu

Wako Student Heights
RESIDIA Kokubuniji
RESIDIA Yokohama-Kannai
RESIDIA Okurayama
RESIDIA Musashikosugi
RESIDIA Funabashi I and II
RESIDIA Kichijoji

Pacific Royal Court

Minato Mirai Ocean Tower
Maison Yachiyodai

Life & Senior House Kohoku Il
College Court Tanashi
RESIDIA Urayasu

RESIDIA Minami-Gyotoku
RESIDIA Urayasu Il
RESIDIA Gyotoku

RESIDIA Kawasaki
Cocofump Hiyoshi
RESIDIA Imadegawa
RESIDIA Higashi-Sakura

R-10
R-11
R-12
R-13
R-14
R-15
R-16
R-17
R-19
R-20
R-21
R-24
R-25
R-26
R-27
R-29
R-30

RESIDIA Kameyama R-31
RESIDIA Ryokuchikoen R-32
RESIDIA Kobe Port R-34
Island R-35
RESIDIA Hakata R-36
RESIDIA Tenjinbashi R-37
RESIDIA Sannomiya-Higashi R-38
KC21 Building R-39
RESIDIA Utsubokoen R-40
RESIDIA Kyoto-ekimae R-41
RESIDIA Takaoka R-42
RESIDIA Hibino R-43
RESIDIA Tenjin-Minami R-44
RESIDIA Hakataeki-Minami R-45
Mare R-46
RESIDIA Minami-Ichijo R-47
RESIDIA Odori-Nishi R-48
RESIDIA Kita-Sanjo R-49
RESIDIA Shirakabe-Higashi R-50
RESIDIA Uzumasa R-51
RESIDIA Izumi -

RESIDIA Maruyama Kita-Gojo
RESIDIA Tokugawa
RESIDIA Odori-Koen
RESIDIA Tanimachi
RESIDIA Hisaya-Oodori
RESIDIA Sendai-Miyamachi
RESIDIA Hirosedori
RESIDIA Edobori
RESIDIA Kyomachibori
RESIDIA Esaka
RESIDIA Nishijin
RESIDIA Tsurumai
RESIDIA Kobe-Isogami
RESIDIA Kita-Nijyo-East
RESIDIA Shinsaibashi West
RESIDIA Marunouchi
RESIDIA Sapporo-Ekimae
RESIDIA Gosho-Higashi
RESIDIA Rakuhoku
RESIDIA Miyakojima I/11
Propery acquired after the end of 6th
fiscal period (July 31, 2013)




Portfolio List

/W Advance Residence Investment Corporation

Investment Property

Name of property

Location

Construction

Leasable floor

Number of
leasable units

Acquisition price Investment

As of July 31, 2013

PML

region No. completion date area (m?*) (residential units) (million yen) ratio
p-2 RESIDIA Shimazuyama Shinagawa-ku, Tokyo December 2004 3,474.37 115 2,860 0.73% 4.3%
P-3 RESIDIA Nakameguro Meguro-ku, Tokyo February 2005 1,694.18 88 1,730 0.44% 2.6%
P-4 RESIDIA Setagaya-Tsurumaki Setagaya-ku, Tokyo March 2002 1,769.67 28 1,229 0.31% 7.3%
P-5 RESIDIA Azabujuban Minato-ku, Tokyo November 1999 1,986.76 44 1,987 0.50% 4.2%
P-7 RESIDIA Ikejiriohashi Setagaya-ku, Tokyo August 2005 1,423.38 42 1,230 0.31% 3.1%
P-9 RESIDIA Kudanshita Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo March 2004 2,845.89 86 2,270 0.58% 2.9%
P-10  RESIDIA Hatagaya Shibuya-ku, Tokyo February 2006 1,129.72 35 1,130 0.29% 7.3%
P-13  RESIDIA Sakurajosui Setagaya-ku, Tokyo July 2006 1,201.37 39 1,120 0.28% 7.0%
P-14 RESIDIA Kita-Shinagawa Shinagawa-ku, Tokyo February 2007 2,897.99 120 2,720 0.69% 4.3%
P-15  RESIDIA Yoyoginomori Shibuya-ku, Tokyo March 2007 723.10 22 732 0.19% 4.4%
P-16  RESIDIA Shinjuku- East 11 Shinjuku-ku, Tokyo February 2009 818.74 39 750 0.19% 4.3%
P-19  Leopalace Udagawacho Mansion Shibuya-ku, Tokyo August 2001 623.80 30 588 0.15% 8.2%
P-21 RESIDIA Shinjuku-East 11 Shinjuku-ku, Tokyo February 2004 1,743.06 54 1,380 0.35% 4.8%
P-22  RESIDIA Shinjuku-East Shinjuku-ku, Tokyo August 2000 1,219.08 48 941 0.24% 5.3%
P-23  RESIDIA Kanda-lwamotocho Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo February 2004 2,354.20 65 1,520 0.39% 4.1%
P-24  RESIDIA Azabujuban II Minato-ku, Tokyo February 2001 1,018.71 37 874 0.22% 3.1%
P-25  RESIDIA Ebisu Shibuya-ku, Tokyo January 2001 653.04 26 554 0.14% 3.0%
P-26  RESIDIA Meguro Shinagawa-ku, Tokyo October 1999 701.01 20 722 0.18% 6.2%
P-29  RESIDIA Hiroo Il Shibuya-ku, Tokyo November 2005 1,733.63 76 1,660 0.42% 2.9%
P-30  Pianetta Shiodome Minato-ku, Tokyo February 2005 2,274.19 67 1,950 0.50% 5.3%
P-31  RESIDIA Komazawadaigaku Setagaya-ku, Tokyo October 2004 488.51 18 333 0.08% 8.5%
P-32  RESIDIA Yoyogi Shibuya-ku, Tokyo February 2005 464.64 16 326 0.08% 11.0%
P-33  RESIDIA Nishi-Shinjuku Shinjuku-ku, Tokyo February 2005 478.57 19 363 0.09% 9.9%
P-34  RESIDIA Kyodo Setagaya-ku, Tokyo February 2005 509.66 15 286 0.07% 10.6%
P-35  RESIDIA Oimachi Shinagawa-ku, Tokyo December 2005 1,249.56 48 947 0.24% 4.3%
P-36  RESIDIA Ebisu Il Shibuya-ku, Tokyo January 2006 2,194.56 61 2,280 0.58% 3.4%
p-37 RESIDIA Kamiochiai Shinjuku-ku, Tokyo September 2006 1,740.50 70 1,180 0.30% 4.8%
P-38  RESIDIA Higashi-Shinagawa Shinagawa-ku, Tokyo August 2006 2,588.01 122 2,040 0.52% 4.0%
P-39  RESIDIA Meguro II Meguro-ku, Tokyo January 2006 1,448.84 34 1,190 0.30% 6.5%
P-40  RESIDIA Toranomon Minato-ku, Tokyo September 2006 1,353.41 63 1,320 0.34% 3.3%
P-41  RESIDIA Shin-Ochanomizu Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo March 2006 1,422.45 52 1,160 0.29% 2.8%
P-42  RESIDIA Kagurazaka Shinjuku-ku, Tokyo August 2006 1,182.34 52 918 0.23% 2.1%
n P-43  RESIDIA Oimachi Il Shinagawa-ku, Tokyo July 2007 1,321.76 40 1,050 0.27% 4.8%
-r% P-45  RESIDIA Jiyugaoka Meguro-ku, Tokyo March 2002 1,435.93 28 1,050 0.27% 7.3%
= P-47  RESIDIA Suidobashi Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo December 2004 3,039.14 65 2,310 0.59% 2.3%
~ P-48  RESIDIA TOWER Nogizaka Minato-ku, Tokyo August 2004 3,485.00 68 3,660 0.93% 3.5%
g P-49  RESIDIA Akasaka Minato-ku, Tokyo May 2004 1,352.02 37 1,180 0.30% 8.3%
5 P-50  RESIDIA Nishi-Azabu Minato-ku, Tokyo July 2004 7,078.64 125 6,780 1.72% 2.8%
L(; P-51 RESIDIA Daikanyama Shibuya-ku, Tokyo July 2004 2,067.08 42 2,150 0.55% 4.0%
<z P-52  RESIDIA Ichigaya Shinjuku-ku, Tokyo August 2004 3,003.34 85 2,500 0.63% 3.6%
|9 P-53  RESIDIA Roppongi-Hinokichokoen Minato-ku, Tokyo September 1999 4,803.29 88 3,570 0.91% 6.8%
P-55  RESIDIA TOWER Meguro-Fudomae Shinagawa-ku, Tokyo January 2007 21,019.77 358 16,500 4.19% 1.8%
P-56  RESIDIA Sangenjaya Setagaya-ku, Tokyo January 2005 2,847.19 78 2,760 0.70% 2.7%
P-58  RESIDIA Minami-Aoyama Minato-ku, Tokyo March 2005 782.33 13 728 0.18% 2.0%
P-59  RESIDIA Kanda-Higashi Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo October 2003 2,544.25 64 1,620 0.41% 3.4%
P-60  RESIDIA Higashi-Azabu Minato-ku, Tokyo April 2006 1,582.54 31 1,430 0.36% 3.2%
P-61 RESIDIA Ebisu-Minami Shibuya-ku, Tokyo March 2007 2,023.88 39 2,020 0.51% 7.1%
P-62  RESIDIA TOWER Azabujuban Minato-ku, Tokyo January 2003 7,207.18 13 6,190 1.57% 0.7%
P-63  RESIDIA Shibuya Shibuya-ku, Tokyo June 2006 1,285.42 40 1,250 0.32% 3.5%
P-64  RESIDIA Nakanobu Shinagawa-ku, Tokyo November 2005 2,855.06 65 1,880 0.48% 3.4%
P-65  RESIDIA Azabudai Minato-ku, Tokyo February 2006 1,732.06 47 1,610 0.41% 4.6%
P-66  RESIDIA Shibadaimon Il Minato-ku, Tokyo August 2006 2,023.20 48 1,740 0.44% 3.3%
P-67  RESIDIA Kanda Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo June 2006 1,534.57 43 1,140 0.29% 4.9%
P-68  RESIDIA Sangenjaya Il Setagaya-ku, Tokyo March 2006 1,933.54 34 1,280 0.32% 4.4%
P-69  RESIDIA Nishi-Shinjuku Il Shinjuku-ku, Tokyo May 2007 2,478.31 74 1,830 0.46% 10.9%
P-70  RESIDIA Hiroo-Minami Shibuya-ku, Tokyo August 2007 1,035.75 26 923 0.23% 2.8%
P-72  RESIDIA Mejiro-Otomeyama Shinjuku-ku, Tokyo December 2002 1,679.94 19 974 0.25% 4.9%
P-73  RESIDIA Shibaura Minato-ku, Tokyo September 1991 8,508.36 154 4,670 1.19% 2.8%
P-74  RESIDIA Gotenyama Shinagawa-ku, Tokyo January 2007 1,228.15 16 930 0.24% 7.9%
P-75  RESIDIA Yutenji Meguro-ku, Tokyo August 2006 5,423.36 118 5,260 1.34% 7.8%
P-76  Park Tower Shibaura Bayward Urban Wing Minato-ku, Tokyo May 2005 13,490.67 191 9,570 2.43% 3.6%
P-77  Motoazabu Place Minato-ku, Tokyo February 2001 7,382.62 41 8,430 2.14% 9.7%
P-78  RESIDIA TOWER Roppongi Minato-ku, Tokyo February 2006 5,978.20 83 7,040 1.79% 1.5%
P-79  RESIDIA Kamimeguro Meguro-ku, Tokyo January 1993 1,473.68 16 878 0.22% 7.7%
P-80  RESIDIA Yoyogikoen Shibuya-ku, Tokyo July 1998 1,545.36 6 1,100 0.28% 5.1%
P-81  Windsor House Hiroo Shibuya-ku, Tokyo June 2003 2,172.91 12 1,750 0.44% 4.8%
P-83  RESIDIA Daikanyama Sarugakucho/ Daikanyama Parkside Village | Shibuya-ku, Tokyo January 1998 5,977.18 77 7,360 1.87% 6.7%
P-84  RESIDIA Kita-Shinjuku Shinjuku-ku, Tokyo February 1997 2,173.62 26 1,460 0.37% 8.8%
P-85  RESIDIA Komazawa Setagaya-ku, Tokyo October 2008 1,182.47 59 870 0.22% 10.0%
P-86  RESIDIA Shibaura KAIGAN Minato-ku, Tokyo January 2010 3,898.10 72 2,400 0.61% 4.4%
P-87  RESIDIA Ichigaya-yakuoji Shinjuku-ku, Tokyo August 2008 2,169.57 98 2,070 0.53% 3.0%
P-88  RESIDIA Yoga Setagaya-ku, Tokyo June 2008 1,996.81 66 1,523 0.39% 10.3%
P-89  RESIDIA TOWER Nakameguro Meguro-ku, Tokyo March 2007 3,989.13 70 3,300 0.84% 2.4%

As of July 31,2013
Investment Property . Construction  Leasable floor Number of Acquisition price Investment
region No. Name of property Location completion date area (m*) (r(lees?j::liear:}:iis) (million yen) ratio PML
P-90  RESIDIA Sasazuka Il Shibuya-ku, Tokyo January 2011 4,548.96 166 3,760 0.95% 4.2%
P-91 RESIDIA Meguro Il Meguro-ku, Tokyo January 2010 1,206.38 31 950 0.24% 2.6%
P-92 RESIDIA Jiyugaoka Il Setagaya-ku, Tokyo October 2007 1,127.78 17 778 0.20% 5.4%
P-93  RESIDIA Kudanshita Il Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo January 2012 1,612.65 48 1,240 0.31% 2.6%
P-94  RESIDIA Omori ll Shinagawa-ku, Tokyo March 2012 217174 90 1,620 0.41% 2.2%
P-95 RESIDIA Shirokane-Takanawa Minato-ku, Tokyo March 2012 1,888.07 53 1,480 0.38% 6.7%
C-1 RESIDIA Mitsukoshimae Chuo-ku, Tokyo February 2005 2,552.07 105 1,920 0.49% 3.3%
C-2 RESIDIA Kamata Ota-ku, Tokyo March 2005 4,110.54 166 2,640 0.67% 4.7%
C-3 RESIDIA Ikebukuro Toshima-ku, Tokyo March 2005 2,207.63 60 1,520 0.39% 7.1%
C-4 RESIDIA Bunkyo-Hongo Bunkyo-ku, Tokyo July 2005 2,165.35 65 1,680 0.43% 4.6%
C-5 RESIDIA Asakusabashi Taito-ku, Tokyo August 2005 1,816.14 47 1,060 0.27% 2.9%
C-6 Maison Eclairee Ekoda Nerima-ku, Tokyo March 1993 1,591.71 93 953 0.24% 9.2%
C-7 RESIDIA Ueno-Okachimachi Taito-ku, Tokyo February 2006 4,009.27 127 3,160 0.80% 21%
C-8 RESIDIA Bunkyo-Hongo Il Bunkyo-ku, Tokyo January 2006 1,960.40 70 1,623 0.41% 3.6%
C-9 RESIDIA Ryogoku Sumida-ku, Tokyo February 2006 1,378.84 48 913 0.23% 9.1%
C-10  RESIDIA Higashi-Ginza Chuo-ku, Tokyo September 2006 4,871.02 169 5,251 1.33% 4.3%
C-12 RESIDIA Nihonbashi-Ningyocho II Chuo-ku, Tokyo January 2007 3,541.09 137 3,180 0.81% 4.6%
C-13 RESIDIA Omori-Higashi Ota-ku, Tokyo August 2007 1,928.71 81 1,980 0.50% 3.8%
C-15  RESIDIA Kinshicho Sumida-ku, Tokyo November 2007 4,326.80 157 4,200 1.07% 7.2%
C-16 RESIDIA Negishi Taito-ku, Tokyo December 2005 1,571.54 28 856 0.22% 7.7%
C-17 RESIDIA Shinkawa Chuo-ku, Tokyo February 2003 2,764.70 83 1,880 0.48% 5.3%
C-18  RESIDIA Kamiikebukuro Toshima-ku, Tokyo December 2001 979.04 44 558 0.14% 6.4%
C-19  RESIDIA Shin-nakano Nakano-ku, Tokyo June 2002 615.28 24 352 0.09% 3.8%
C-21  RESIDIA Bunkyo-Yushima Il Bunkyo-ku, Tokyo March 2004 1,368.01 63 1,010 0.26% 5.3%
(C-22° RESIDIA Tsukiji Chuo-ku, Tokyo December 2005 2,043.00 54 1,460 0.37% 3.4%
C-23  RESIDIA Sasazuka Suginami-ku, Tokyo March 2000 2,855.98 96 1,800 0.46% 6.9%
C-24 RESIDIA Kyobashi Chuo-ku, Tokyo January 2005 1,440.11 52 1,220 0.31% 3.4%
C-25  RESIDIA Tamagawa Ota-ku, Tokyo September 2004 2,137.41 98 1,300 0.33% 5.9%
(26 RESIDIA Korakuen Bunkyo-ku, Tokyo October 2004 770.11 31 603 0.15% 3.5%
C-27  RESIDIA Ginza-Higashi Chuo-ku, Tokyo September 2004 2,824.17 94 2,000 0.51% 4.0%
C-28  RESIDIA Oji Kita-ku, Tokyo February 2005 1,659.09 61 867 0.22% 3.2%
C-29  RESIDIA Mejiro Il Toshima-ku, Tokyo July 2005 1,450.16 63 1,050 0.27% 2.3%
C-31 RESIDIA Tsukishima Chuo-ku, Tokyo February 2006 1,694.38 40 1,100 0.28% 6.8%
C-32 RESIDIA Kamata Il Ota-ku, Tokyo September 2006 1,929.24 78 1,360 0.35% 4.0%
” (C-33  RESIDIA Tsukishima ll Chuo-ku, Tokyo September 2006 3,074.47 105 2,440 0.62% 3.8%
° C-34  RESIDIAKinshicho Il Sumida-ku, Tokyo January 2008 3,394.21 99 2,380 0.60% 4.7%
g C-35  RESIDIA Bunkyo-Otowa Bunkyo-ku, Tokyo August 2003 5,970.11 104 3,380 0.86% 4.7%
o 36 RESIDIA Bunkyo-Sengoku Bunkyo-ku, Tokyo February 2003 1,104.50 33 707 0.18% 5.0%
g RESIDIA Bunkyo-Yushima Bunkyo-ku, Tokyo February 2003 1,623.62 39 1,050 0.27% 6.9%
—é RESIDIA Ikegami Ota-ku, Tokyo July 2003 764.84 19 378 0.10% 8.5%
= RESIDIA Nihonbashi-Ningyocho Chuo-ku, Tokyo March 2004 848.24 25 557 0.14% 5.6%
RESIDIA Bunkyo-Sengoku Il Bunkyo-ku, Tokyo April 2005 2,117.47 45 1,440 0.37% 4.1%
RESIDIA Iriya Taito-ku, Tokyo December 2004 1,826.54 49 990 0.25% 5.4%
RESIDIA Nihonbashi-Hamacho Chuo-ku, Tokyo August 2006 1,915.92 45 1,310 0.33% 4.5%
RESIDIA Shin-Okachimachi Taito-ku, Tokyo March 2007 2,531.81 69 1,860 0.47% 3.0%
RESIDIA Chidoricho Ota-ku, Tokyo September 2006 2,105.15 60 1,290 0.33% 5.0%
RESIDIA Shinkawa Il Chuo-ku, Tokyo February 2003 2,119.34 36 1,320 0.34% 3.9%
RESIDIA Mejiro Toshima-ku, Tokyo January 1999 13,069.70 162 6,280 1.59% 2.6%
RESIDIA Kasai Edogawa-ku, Tokyo January 2000 2,177.89 29 683 0.17% 7.0%
RESIDIA Nihonbashi-Bakurocho Chuo-ku, Tokyo February 2007 8,502.12 132 5,500 1.40% 2.4%
C-49  RESIDIA Suginami-Honancho Suginami-ku, Tokyo February 2009 6,953.96 194 3,834 0.97% 4.3%
C-50  RESIDIA Shin-ltabashi Itabashi-ku, Tokyo August 2009 1,413.22 67 888 0.23% 8.6%
C-51 RESIDIA Kiba Koto-ku, Tokyo March 2008 3,255.00 155 1,950 0.50% 7.2%
C-52° RESIDIA Bunkyo-Yushima llI Bunkyo-ku, Tokyo December 2008 1,296.27 52 1,129 0.29% 4.4%
C-53  RESIDIA Bunkyo- Honkomagome Bunkyo-ku, Tokyo March 2008 3,488.24 98 2,340 0.59% 3.5%
C-54 RESIDIA Tsukishima Il Chuo-ku, Tokyo February 2008 3,152.45 119 2,570 0.65% 4.0%
C-55 RESIDIA Minamisenjyu Arakawa-ku, Tokyo March 2007 10,097.88 175 2,580 0.66% 5.3%
C-56 RESIDIA Ogikubo Suginami-ku, Tokyo March 2003 2,830.20 101 1,710 0.43% 4.5%
C-57  RESIDIA Monzennakacho Koto-ku, Tokyo February 2005 1,458.45 68 970 0.25% 7.6%
C-58  RESIDIA Ochanomizu Bunkyo-ku, Tokyo September 2005 3,164.96 80 2,090 0.53% 4.2%
C-59  RESIDIA Omori Ota-ku, Tokyo March 2006 1,528.00 75 1,150 0.29% 1.8%
C-60 RESIDIA Nakamurabashi Nerima-ku, Tokyo February 2008 1,501.41 66 1,075 0.27% 4.5%
C-61 RESIDIA Kachidoki Chuo-ku, Tokyo February 2008 2,750.82 55 1,805 0.46% 4.9%
C-62  RESIDIA Bunkyo-Otowa Il Bunkyo-ku, Tokyo February 2008 3,063.83 89 2,268 0.58% 4.0%
C-63  RESIDIA Kinshicho 11 Koto-ku, Tokyo February 2005 1,072.75 51 651 0.17% 9.6%
C-64 RESIDIA Kamata Ill Ota-ku, Tokyo March 2007 1,404.35 53 948 0.24% 3.5%
2.9%
C-65  RESIDIA TOWER Kami-lkebukuro Toshima-ku, Tokyo March 2009 31,250.61 472 8,250 2.09% 5.4%
5.7%




Portfolio List
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As of July 31, 2013

Investment Property Name of property Location Construction  Leasable f[oor Ie’::anl])ll)eefjrc:ifts Acquisition price Investment AD ,nvestment Management co,, Ltd.
region No. completion date area (m?*) (residential units) (million yen) ratio
51 Hiyoshidai Student Heights Yokohama-shi, Kanagawa March 1969 8,552.00 920 3,420 0.87% 7.1% H itotsubaShi Sl BUlldlng 9 F, 3'26 Kanda N iShiki'ChO, ChiYOda'kU, TOkyO
S-2 Chester House Kawaguchi Kawaguchi-shi, Saitama March 1991 2,023.11 39 770 0.20% 5.5%
S-4 RESIDIA Higashi-Matsudo Matsudo-shi, Chiba April 2007 3,431.44 44 1,100 0.28% 4.6%
S-5 RESIDIA Shin-Yokohama Yokohama-shi, Kanagawa January 2007 3,277.62 131 1,920 0.49% 5.6% Ofﬁcers President Kenji Kousaka
S-7 RESIDIA Chofu Chofu-shi, Tokyo March 2007 1,750.49 41 1,143 0.29% 5.0%
S-11 Wako Student Heights Wako-shi, Saitama April 1990 1,684.02 127 675  0.17% 10.2% Executive Director Takeshi Takano
© S-12 RESIDIA Kokubuniji Kokubunji-shi, Tokyo February 2003 879.44 33 518 0.13% 2.9%
o S-14  RESIDIA Yokohama-Kannai Yokohama-shi, Kanagawa August 2004 2,359.60 102 1,700 0.43% 8.4% Ma naging Director Junichi ShO]I
E S-15  RESIDIA Okurayama Yokohama-shi, Kanagawa March 1998 1,334.56 64 755 0.19% 5.3% . ..
_{g S-16 RESIDIA Musashikosugi Kawasaki-shi, Kanagawa February 2007 2,560.40 68 1,580 0.40% 7.2% DlreCtor T0m0yUkl Kl mura
- O
§_ S-17  RESIDIA Funabashi | and Il Funabashi-shi, Chiba March 2007 4,567.44 172 2,730 0.69% gi;: Director Hiroshi Kawakami
—
b S-19  RESIDIA Kichijoji Musashino-shi, Tokyo March 1995 2,214.73 48 1,380 0.35% 9.1% . . L.
% S-20 Pacific Royal Court Minato Mirai Ocean Tower Yokohama-shi, Kanagawa ~ November 2007 26,082.53 416 14,000 3.55% 4.5% Director Masato Kawani Sh !
IS S-21 Maison Yachiyodai Yachiyo-shi, Chiba August 1989 3,506.54 39 882 0.22% 5.4% . H . .
% S-22 Life & Senior House Kohoku Il Yokohama-shi, Kanagawa October 2003 5,433.40 78 1,670 0.42% 6.4% DlreCtor (non_exeCUtlve) YOShlnorl KomOto
= S-23 College Court Tanashi Nishi-Tokyo-shi, Tokyo February 2010 1,136.09 91 810 0.21% 77% Director (non_executive) KOUji Fl_lkakl
S-24 RESIDIA Urayasu Urayasu-shi, Chiba September 2009 3,692.76 146 2,115 0.54% 6.7%
S-25 RESIDIA Minami-Gyotoku Ichikawa-shi, Chiba February 2005 1,785.00 85 823 0.21% 6.6% Director (non-executive) Takashi Ogata
S-26 RESIDIA Urayasu Il Urayasu-shi, Chiba February 2005 1,554.00 74 802 0.20% 7.5%
S27  RESIDIA Gyotoku Ichikawa-shi, Chiba February 2005 1,569.74 75 761 0.19% 6.1% Director (non-executive) Nobuchika Goto
S-28 RESIDIA Kawasaki Kawasaki-shi, Kanagawa March 2007 2,644.73 104 1,670 0.42% 4.7%
529 Cocofump Hiyoshi Yokohamashi, Kanagawa  January 2010 5,247.90 85 1050  0.27% 7.5% Statutory Auditor Hiromasa Yamamaoto
RESIDIA Imadegawa Kyoto-shi, Kyoto February 1999 3,714.11 154 1,671 0.42% 10.9% . . .
RESIDIA Higashi-Sakura Nagoya-shi, Aichi February 2006 3,084.03 91 1290 033%  34% Statutory Auditor (non-executive)  Kaori lwasawa
RESIDIA Kameyama Kameyama-shi, Mie February 2007 6,065.11 182 1,610 0.41% 4.2%
RESIDIA Ryokuchikoen Toyonaka-shi, Osaka May 2007 2,391.35 44 979 0.25% 57%
RESIDIA Kobe Port Island Kobe-shi, Hyogo March 2007 9,708.00 404 3,740 0.95% Z?Q
RESIDIA Hakata Fukuoka-shi, Fukuoka March 2002 3,955.24 155 1,220 0.31% 3.4%
RESIDIA Tenjinbashi Osaka-shi, Osaka February 2000 2,113.91 78 871 0.22% 8.3%
RESIDIA Sannomiya-Higashi Kobe-shi, Hyogo November 2005 5,698.03 161 2,220 0.56% 3.2%
KC21 Building Sendai-shi, Miyagi March 1997 2,716.11 79 900 0.23% 2.4%
RESIDIA Utsubokoen Osaka-shi, Osaka January 2006 2,741.46 94 1,170 0.30% 6.6%
RESIDIA Kyoto-ekimae Kyoto-shi, Kyoto February 2006 4,010.85 116 1,970 0.50% 9.9%
RESIDIA Takaoka Nagoya-shi, Aichi August 2007 5,944.56 198 2,330 0.59% 3.5%
RESIDIA Hibino Nagoya-shi, Aichi April 1992 7,598.40 124 1,340 0.34% 3.9%
RESIDIA Tenjin-Minami Fukuoka-shi, Fukuoka January 2004 3,179.96 56 936 0.24% 4.9%
RESIDIA Hakataeki-Minami Fukuoka-shi, Fukuoka January 2003 1,606.29 39 324 0.08% 2.7% Fn y I e
Mare Nagoya-shi, Aichi February 2005 1,930.70 38 685 0.17% 5.0% i o4 b= =)
RESIDIA Minami-Ichijo Sapporo-shi, Hokkaido ~ December 2006 5,928.51 179 1,640 0.42% 0.9% = LY Lt s e
RESIDIA Odori-Nishi Sapporo-shi, Hokkaido ~ December 2006 4,512.24 103 1,320 0.34% 1.1%
RESIDIA Kita-Sanjo Sapporo-shi, Hokkaido January 2007 3,867.60 100 1,130 0.29% 1.4% Description of Investment management business
RESIDIA Shirakabe-Higashi Nagoya-shi, Aichi May 2005 2,709.97 33 831 0.21% 4.1% business
RESIDIA Uzumasa Kyoto-shi, Kyoto January 2000 3,201.93 48 701 0.18% 13.5% company hiStOI‘y Feb. 2, 2005 Established as Japan Residential Management Co., Ltd.
RESIDIA Izumi Nagoya-shi, Aichi November 2005 9,715.22 122 3,700 0.94% 3.1%
RESIDIA Maruyama Kita-Gojo Sapporo-shi, Hokkaido February 2007 3,920.00 56 1,050 0.27% 1.2% Apr. 9, 2005 Obtained building lots and buildings transaction business license (Tokyo Governor License (2) No. 84325)
RESIDIA Tokugawa Nagoya-shi, Aichi December 2006 2,282.49 27 751 0.19% 3.9% May 17, 2005 Changed trade name to AD Investment Management Co., Ltd.
RESIDIA Odori-Koen Sapporo-shi, Hokkaido August 2007 6,230.49 109 2,010 0.51% 0.9%
RESIDIA Tanimachi Osaka-shi, Osaka August 2008 2,655.18 108 1,100 0.28% 7.5% Jun. 23,2005 Obtained discretionary transaction agent and other approval under Building Lots and Buildings Transaction Business
RESIDIA Hisaya-Oodori Nagoya-shi, Aichi February 2007 1,684.19 57 652 0.17% 4.8% Act (Minister of Land, Infrastructure, Transport and Tourism Approval No. 37)
RESIDIA Sendai-Miyamachi Sendai-shi, Miyagi January 2008 2,005.48 67 529 0.13% 2.5% Sep. 8, 2005 Obtained investment trust settlor business approval under Act on Investment Trusts and Investment Corporations
RESIDIA Hirosedori Sendai-shi, Miyagi February 2010 1,564.29 63 494 0.13% 2.8% (Prime Minister Approval No. 49)
RESIDIA Edobort Osakasshi, Osaka February 2007 3,369.51 127 1400 0.36% 8.7% Sep.30,2007  Registered as financial instruments business operator (Director-General of Kanto Local Finance Bureau (Kinsho)
RESIDIA Kyomachibori Osaka-shi, Osaka March 2007 2,398.90 84 1,000 0.25% 7.8% Registration No. 309)
i i O Oy
iiz:g:i E‘si::;m iﬁ::j::;’_i?}arjkuoka Jan:::;:;)g; 3;22?; 1;’2 2:23 823;: ;i«; Mar. 1, 2010 Merged with Pacific Residential Corporation in absorption-type merger
RESIDIA Tsurumai - Nagoya',sm’ Alchi February 2008 3116.98 122 1,206 0.31% 3.6% Aug. 5, 2013 Registrated as first-class authorized architect office (Tokyo Metropolitan Registration No. 58856)
RESIDIA Kobe-Isogami Kobe-shi, Hyogo March 2008 6,714.74 196 2,740 0.70% 3.6%
RESIDIA Kita-Nijyo-East Sapporo-shi, Hokkaido March 2006 3,808.98 56 894 0.23% 1.1%
RESIDIA Shinsaibashi West Osaka-shi, Osaka February 2007 4,243.06 97 1,921 0.49% 92.1% Shareholder . . .
RESIDIA Marunouchi Nagoya-shi, Aichi January 2007 2,349.52 86 972 0.25% 2.8% composition Name Shareholding (shares) % share (%)
RESIDIA Sapporo-Ekimae Sapporo-shi, Hokkaido February 2007 6,088.03 168 1,483 0.38% 0.7%
RESIDIA Gosho-Higashi Kyoto-shi, Kyoto September 2007 2,601.26 57 1227 031% 8.9% ITOCHU Corporation 2,880 46.6
RESIDIA Rakuhoku Kyoto-shi, Kyoto March 2008 2,101.83 75 874 0.22% 12.4% ITOCHU Property Development, Ltd. 1,200 19.4
RESIDIA Miyakojima I/11 Osaka-shi, Osaka September 2006 12,724.11 178 3,232 0.82% 7.1% Nippon Tochi-Tatemono Co., Ltd 1200 194
Total at end of 6th fiscal period 669,094.00 17,640 393,882  100.0% 2.8% v ' ’
Property acquired during 7th fiscal period Aozora Bank, Ltd. 180 29
2.9% Mizuho Trust & Banking Co., Ltd. 180 29
P-96 RESIDIA Nakaochiai Shinjuku-ku, Tokyo March 2008 5,529.19 187 3,656 ig:f Sumitomo Mitsui Banking Corporation 180 29
o Sumitomo Mitsui Trust Bank Limited 180 2.9
Notes i e st g ok, Tokyo Cenvl s it e it Crvods,Sibrs, Shrks Megur, stgar and Sigave wards of ol Ty 2 Mars” it e The Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi U, Lt 180 29
Regional Cities” indicates cabinet order designated and similar cities excluding cities in the Tokyo Metropolitan Area. Total 6,180 100.0

2.1n the “Acquisition price” column, monetary amounts are rounded down to the nearest million yen. Accordingly, the sum total of the itemized figures does not necessarily add up to the “Total”
amount entered in the foregoing table.

(Note) “% share” in the table above is the shareholding (number of shares held) as a percentage of total number of shares issued and outstanding.




Investor Information

/W Advance Residence Investment Corporation

Unit-holder Memo

Fiscal period end
General meeting of unit-holders

Date for determining unit-holders
exercising voting rights at meeting

Record date for determining
dividend payments

Unit listing
Newspaper for public notice
Transfer agent

Business office of transfer agent

Contact
Mailing address

Phone

January 31 and July 31 of every year
Held at least once every 2 years
The date will be publicly notified in advance

January 31and July 31 of every year
(Dividends will be paid within 3 months of the record date for determining payments.)

Unit listing Tokyo Stock Exchange (Securities Code: 3269)
The Nikkei
Mizuho Trust & Banking Co., Ltd. 1-2-1 Yaesu, Chuo-ku, Tokyo

Stock Transfer Agency Department, Main Office Mizuho Trust &
Banking Co., Ltd. 1-2-1 Yaesu, Chuo-ku, Tokyo
StockTransfer Agency Department

Mizuho Trust & Banking Co., Ltd.
2-8-4 1zumi, Suginami-ku, Tokyo 168-8507

0120-288-324 (toll free in Japan)

Delivery of 6th Fiscal Period financial report

Investment performance briefing for unit-holders

Announcement of 7th Fiscal period results

Delivery of 7th Fiscal Period financial report

Investment performance briefing for unit-holders

Annual Schedule
2013.10
Payment of 6th Fiscal Period dividend
General meeting of unit-holders
2013.11
2014.1 End of seventh fiscal period
2014.3
2014.4
Payment of 7th Fiscal Period dividend
2014.5
2014.7 End of 8th fiscal period

No. of Units

711,732

57.4%

As of July 31,2013

22.1%

.9%
A%

dividuals  Total

74,502

6.0%

287,705

23.2%

166,061

[EEIO)]

13.4%

1,240,000

(sl

100.0%

No. of unit-holders

155

0.7%

331

1.4%

226

1.0%

22,701

97.0%

23,413

100.0%

Inquiries

Please direct any inquiries concerning ADR’s units
(address, name, dividend transfer account designation,
changes, etc.) to your securities company at which you
have opened the transfer account for units.

Disclosures

ADR strives to provide information to unit-holders in a
transparent and timely manner by uploading an array
of information and data on the ADR website, including
documents that must be disclosed by law, press
releases, information on business performance (kessan
tanshin, presentation materials for analyst meetings,
etc.) and information on portfolio assets. ADR will
remain dedicated to providing easy-to understand and
timely information by continuing to increasingly enrich
the content of the website.

Dividends

Dividends can be collected by bringing the “unit-holder
dividend receipt” to your nearest Japan Post Bank main
or branch office, sub-branch office or post office (bank
agent) in Japan. If the collection period has elapsed,
please make your collection by designating the collection
method on the back of the “unit-holder dividend receipt”
and mailing it to Mizuho Trust & Banking’s Stock Transfer
Agency Department or bringing it to a Mizuho Trust &
Banking, Mizuho Securities main or branch offices. (Note:
Depending on the office, when the payment processing
does not take place on the premises, it may take a few
days to collect.) If you wish to designate a bank transfer for
future dividend payments, please contact your securities
company.



